
PTJBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, January 28,2014 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75
North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI.

COMMON COT]NCIL AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. CEREMONIAL SWEARING IN OF POLICE OFFICER - Anthony Vander Velden

IV. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR - The following items may be approved
on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please
indicate to the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action.
A. Minutes - 12.11.13 Special, l.lL.I4Regular Council Meetings
B. Payment of Bills
C. Appointments to Boards & Commissions
D. Licenses

1. One- and/or Two-year Operators' Licenses
2. Taxi Drivers

E. Permits
1. Street Closing - Keystone PLwy on May 3,2014 from 6 AM - 5 PM
2. Walk - National MS Society V/alk on April 27,2014
3. Banner - United'Way from September 8,2014 through October 3I,2074

V. CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any - Please limit
comments to no more than five minutes

YI. REPORTS _
A. Committee Reports (Council or StaffRepresentative)

1. Airport Commission (Nickels) 12.9.13
2. Community Safe Routes ((Steiner) I 1.18.13
3. Museum (StockhausÐ 11.20.13, 12.19.13
4. Parks, Forestry, and Recreation (Kilian) 11.18.13
5. Police & Fire Commission (Denn) 12.3.13
6. Water & Sewer (Kilian, Steiner, Bonin) 12.9.13

B. Other Reports
1. Building Inspector Report
2. Department Progress Reports

VII. ACTION ITEMS _
A. Resolution 14-04 Authorizing the Issuance of a $3,700,000 Taxable Tax Increment

Project Revenue Bond (TID 5) t1.14.141
B. Resolution 14-05 Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of $5,500,000 General Obligation

Promissory Notes lt.I4.t4l

[ | Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted: 1.22.14



C. 2014- 2016 ÌWPPA Union Contract [1.14.14]
D. Southwestern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission Contract - Grant for

Infrastructure for Expansion of Industrial Park [t.t4.t4]

VI[. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION -A. Sidewalk Waiver: Culver's Restaurant - 375 E. Business Hwy. 151
B. Rental License Inspection Program, Ordinances and Fees
C. Ordinance to Add "R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay'' District as an

Overlay Option on Residential Historic Districts

IX. CLOSED SESSION -
Per Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(l)(c) - Considering employment, promotion, compensation or
performance evaluation data of anypublic employee over which the governmental bodyhas
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility - City Manager Employment Contract

X. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION - City Manager Employment Contract

XI. ADJOURNMENT

Ifyour attendance requires specíal accommodation, write Cíty Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI
53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6.

www.plattevílle.org

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted: 1.22.1+



PLATTEYILTE COMMON COI]NCIL PROCEEDINGS
DECEMBER 11,2013

The Spociel Meeting of thç Common Council of the Cþ of Platteville was called to order by President
Nickels at5:32 PM inthe GARRoorn of the Municipal Building.

ROI,L CALL
Praçe':rfi Barbara Daus, Mike Dènn, K¡.n Kilian, President Eileen Nickels, Patrice Steiner, and Barb
Stockhausen. Excused: Diek Bonin.
Á.lso present: Lar¡y Bierke

CLÛSED SESSICIN
Motion by Mike Denn, second by Patrice Steiner to session per Wiseonsin Statutes
19.85(1)(c ) eoasidoring enrploynrent, promotion, evaluation data of any
public employee over which the govenrrnental body exercises responsibility - C-it],
Manager Evaluation and Employment Contract - back i session to adjourn. Motion
caried 6-0 on a roll call vote with only for the session. Consensus that
corrncil leadership should present evaluation to

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Barb Daus, second by
meeting was adjourned åt 7:05 PM.

otion carried

Alderperson

vote. The



 

Page 1 of 5 

 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
JANUARY 14, 2014 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council 
President Eileen Nickels at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Present:  Barbara Daus, Dick Bonin, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Council President Eileen Nickels, Patrice 
Steiner, and Barb Stockhausen.  Absent:  None. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
Ordinance 14-01 Rezone of 600 Eastside Road – Council President Nickels called the public hearing to 
order.  Community Planning & Development Director Joe Carroll explained that this property 
(approximately 39.23 acres of farmland located between Eastside Road and Philips Road) was recently 
purchased by the City with the intent of using it for an expansion of the Industry Park.  Staff is proposing 
to change the zoning from R-3 Multi-family Residential (inappropriate for an industry park) to M-4 
Applied Technology District to match the rest of the City’s industry park.  The question of why the 
zoning of M-4 was being recommended rather than M-2 Heavy Manufacturing was asked at the last 
meeting.  Carroll noted that the intent was to get rid of the multi-family zoning.  The Comprehensive Plan 
shows the area as industrial and/or mixed use, so both M-4 and M-2 zonings are appropriate.  The Council 
could decide.  Plan Commission recommended approval on December 12, 2013.  No public statements in 
favor, against, or in general.  Council discussion included concern with having the majority of the 
industrial park zoned M-4, providing more diversification to potential businesses, and suggesting to split 
the zoning half M-4 and half M-2.  Motion by Daus, second by Steiner to close the public hearing.  
Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.  Motion by Daus, second by Steiner to adopt Ordinance 14-01 
Amending the Zoning Map for 600 Eastside Road to M-4 Applied Technology District as presented.  
Motion carried 5-2 on a roll call vote with Kilian and Denn voting against.                
 
CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
Daus asked to take separate action on the licenses.  Motion by Daus, second by Denn to approve the 
December 10, 2013 Council Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of $5,953,902.24; December 
Financial Report; and Appointment of Cindy Schave to the Rountree Gallery Board (3 year term).  
Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. 
 
Motion by Daus, second by Denn to approve the Temporary Class “B” Retailer’s License to St Augustine 
Parish at 135 S Hickory Street for Newman Banquet from 6-11 PM on February 8, 2013; One-Year 
Operator License to Terry J Adams, Jessie J Alft, Ian J Peck, and Cody A St Michael; Two-Year Operator 
License to Jodi L Chapman, Alyssa K Graham, Samantha J Joynt, Martha I Knox, Tracy L Marcov, and 
Jennifer E Richardson; and Taxi Driver License to Angela L Rice.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.  
 
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS, AND PETITIONS 
City Manager Larry Bierke introduced the City’s new Communication Specialist, Jodie Richards.    
 
REPORTS 

A. Committee Reports – Meeting reports were submitted by the Airport Commission, Extraterritorial 
Board of Zoning Appeals, Library Board, Police & Fire Commission, Redevelopment Authority 
(RDA), and Water & Sewer Commission.   

B. Other Reports 
1. Airport December Financial Report 
2. City Attorney Itemized Statement 
3. Water & Sewer December Revenue and Expenditures 



 

Page 2 of 5 

 

4. Quarterly Staffing Plan Report – Final  
5. Department Progress Reports – Written progress reports of department operations and 

activities were submitted by the City Manager, Community Planning & Development, 
Director of Administration, EMS, Museum, Police, Public Works, Recreation, and Senior 
Center.             

    
ACTION ITEMS 

A. Sale of City Property – Platteville Industrial Park for Family Pet Hospital - City Manager Bierke               
explained that the PAIDC Board approved conveying the lot at 1620 Means Drive in the Industry 
Park to Terry Beebe at the price of $1/acre (using the land price formula) for the construction of a 
new veterinary facility with construction costs estimated at $625,000, the growth of 2 jobs over 
the next two years, and future tax revenue estimations of approximately $11,000 annually.  Staff 
recommends to approve the Purchase Agreement with the exception of paragraph 3 in Addendum 
pertaining to storm water management – don’t believe the City should condition or limit its 
ability to special assess for storm water management facilities the City may construct – and 
recommend the Council direct Staff to counter the offer to purchase and remove the special 
assessment restriction.  Denn stated that paragraph 2 regarding sharing closing costs should also 
be struck since the land is being given away at $1/acre.  Motion by Kilian, second by Daus to 
accept the offer to purchase the 2.71 acre lot at 1620 Means Drive, reject Paragraph 3, and have 
paragraph rewritten by the City.  After clarification that Kilian wanted the storm water 
management language left in, just revised, Daus withdrew her second.  Motion died for a lack of a 
second.  Motion by Denn to accept the offer to purchase the 2.71 acre lot at 1620 Means Drive, 
with the exception of paragraph 2 and paragraph 3 in Addendum A.  Motion died for a lack of 
second.  Motion by Daus, second by Stockhausen to accept the Staff recommendation to counter 
the offer to purchase the 2.71 acre lot at 1620 Means Drive and remove paragraph 3 (special 
assessment restriction) in Addendum A as presented.  Motion carried 6-1 on a roll call vote with 
Denn voting against.         

 
B. Development Agreement Amendment for TID 5 – City Manager Bierke reviewed that several 

months ago the Plan Commission, City Council, and the Joint Review Board revised a portion of 
TID #5.  In that revision, they planned that the City refinance the debt associated with TID #5 and 
conclude the relationship the City has with the Developer of Keystone Subdivision.  Staff 
recommended approval of the Development Agreement that would complete the relationship with 
the developer, Platteville Development Group, and commit the City to refinance the remaining 
outstanding debt obligation as a TID revenue note.  The Agreement notes that the public 
infrastructure proposed in the original agreement is completed and that the developer has met the 
obligations initially agreed upon.  Motion by Steiner, second by Daus to approve the Second 
Amendment to Development Agreement for TID #5 and Keystone Development and First 
Amendment to TID #5 Finance Agreement as presented.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.     
 

C. Resolution 14-02 Providing for the Sale of Taxable Tax Increment Project Revenue Bonds (TID 
#5) – City Manager Bierke explained this resolution addresses the financing necessary to pay off 
the developer obligation in the last agenda item.  The City has negotiated a loan with American 
Trust Bank (who currently has the loan with the developer, Platteville Development Group).  The 
interest rate would remain at 2.75% through 9/30/18, then adjust every five years thereafter to a 
fixed rate equal to the 5-year US Treasury Notes plus 2%, with an interest rate floor of 3.25% and 
a ceiling of 5%.  Loan fee will be approximately $11,000.  Loan payments would be semi-annual 
with a maturity date of 9/30/25.  Bierke noted that this gives the City the flexibility to extend the 
debt payments for 10 years as discussed when revising TID #5 (in order to use the TID as a donor 
to help with the downtown).  There would be no prepayment penalty.  Bierke noted that the dollar 
amount of approximately $4,391,611.33 stated in the resolution was a figure used from October 



 

Page 3 of 5 

 

and will need to be reduced to accommodate additional TID revenue received in 2014.  Motion 
by Daus, second by Steiner to approve Resolution 14-02 Providing for the Sale of Taxable Tax 
Increment Project Revenue Bonds (TID#5) with a note that the dollar amount will be corrected by 
Staff.  Motion carried 6-1 on a roll call vote with Denn voting against.     
 

D. Resolution 14-01 Providing for the Sale of $5,600,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes – 
City Manager Bierke explained that in 2010 the City borrowed $4,700,000 for the new Police 
Department and street projects using Build America Bonds through a 2009 Federal stimulus plan 
(City paying a higher interest rate up front, but then receiving a rebate from the Federal 
Government for 35% of the interest paid, resulting in a lower net interest rate that if the City 
would have done normal borrowing).  Bond counsel included a stipulation in that bond issue that 
if the Federal Government would ever default on their share, we would have the right to refinance 
these bonds.  Due to the 2013 federal budget sequester, the City is now receiving only 26.3% of 
the interest paid.  City Financial Advisor Jeff Belongia is recommending that the remaining 
principal balance of $3,800,000 be refunded for a savings in the amount of interest that will be 
paid.  In addition to this amount, Staff is proposing to borrow $1,800,000 of new borrowing for 
the cost of street improvement projects (Broadway Street Project) and storm sewer projects in the 
CIP and projects in the TIF districts.  Discussion was held about the bike trail project and whether 
the $5,600,000 dollar amount should be reduced by $100,000 as was referenced and discussed in 
the staff note for Resolution 14-02.  Director of Finance Duane Borgen clarified that the 
resolutions were related and that this resolution should be reduced by $100,000.  This will be 
clarified at the next meeting with the actual borrowing.  Motion by Daus, second by Denn to 
approve Resolution 14-01 Providing for the Sale of General Obligation Promissory Notes in an 
amount of about, but most likely not, $5,600,000.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.   
 

E. Resolution 14-03 to Combine Voting Wards and Polling Places for February 18, 2014 Primary 
Election – City Clerk Jan Martin requested to combine the City’s 8 wards and 4 polling places for 
the February 18, 2014 Spring Primary election.  This would result in all residents voting at the 
National Guard Armory for this election only.  The turnout is not expected to be high due to the 
City’s At Large alderperson vacancy being the only contest on the ballot and the City is 
responsible for the entire cost of the election (typically the City, School District, and County 
share in the costs).  Combining the wards and polling places would result in a savings of 
approximately $3,300 which would help offset the additional cost that the City will need to 
absorb for this election.  Daus explained that since this is a change of voting location for only 
District 3 residents, she had asked that the UW students be notified by email and the rest of the 
District 3 residents receive a postcard.  Motion by Daus, second by Denn to approve Resolution 
14-03 to Combine the City of Platteville Voting Wards and Polling Places for the February 18, 
2014 Primary Election as presented.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. 
 

F. Loan to Pioneer Property Management for an Affordable Multi-Family Project – City Manager 
Bierke explained that the City has been asked to consider a loan to help with an affordable 
multifamily housing development.  Brian Fritz, 1005 Manoj Dr, from Pioneer Property 
Management explained that he is proposing to develop a 24-unit multi-family affordable housing 
community where the old radio station used to be and will be applying for Tax Credits through 
the WHEDA program at the end of January.  With that process, one of the things involved in the 
competitiveness spirit of the application is the financial commitment from the community.  Has 
met with members of the Council and is proposing a loan of $150,000 (amortized over a 30 year 
term at the Long Term Applicable Federal Rate or 3%, whichever is lower with a balloon 
payment in year 16) instead of a grant or TIF financing that will meet his criteria for his 
application.  He guarantees tax credits for 15 years.  City Manager Bierke explained that the 



 

Page 4 of 5 

 

proposal is to fund the loan through the fund balance.  Discussion ensued.  Daus noted that the 
RDA was supportive of this project, but could only make a loan for this project if the property 
was declared blighted.  Motion by Stockhausen, second by Bonin to approve a loan for an 
affordable multifamily housing development in the amount of $150,000 and amortized over a 30 
year term at the Long Term Applicable Federal Rate or 3%, whichever is lower, as presented out 
of the Fund Balance.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. 

 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

A. City Hall Task Force Plan Recommendations – Per a consensus of the Council on July 2, 2013 to 
move forward with remodeling to fully utilize space in City Hall and assemble a Task Force to 
provide recommendations on how to accomplish it, a City Hall Task Force was appointed on 
August 13, 2014.  Troy Maggied, Chairman of the City Hall Task Force, presented an overview 
of the meetings and discussions the group has had and presented a floor plan that proposes to 
have regular services (Clerk, Water & Sewer, Community Planning & Development, Recreation, 
and Engineering) located on the 1st floor, Council Chambers, Rountree Gallery (where the 
Council Chambers are currently located), conference rooms, and a community room on the 2nd 
floor.  The Council expressed support of the proposed design.  A full report will be presented to 
the Council at a later date.    

B. Rental License Inspection Program, Ordinances, and Fees – Proposed changes to the rental 
licensing fees focuses on having a program that is more equitable and relevant to the amount of 
time spent on completing the inspections.  Daus questioned the source of the fee amounts and 
requested the Rental Code Task Force minutes.  CP&D Director Carroll responded that the fee 
amounts proposed were based on the amount of inspection time.  Information and discussion next 
meeting. 

C. 2014-2016 Wisconsin Professional Police Association (WPPA) Union Contract – Negotiated 
contract includes a wage increase of 1% in January, 1% in July, 1% in October for 2014 and 
increases of 1% in January and 1% in July for 2015 and 2016; 5 cent shift deferential increase; 
and updated residency requirements to comply with new state law.  Action at next meeting. 

D. Southwestern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (SWRPC) Grant Contract – 
Infrastructure for Expansion of Industrial Park – Proposes to contract with SWRPC for an 
amount not to exceed $2,500, to apply for a matching public works grant for infrastructure for the 
expansion of the industrial park from the Economic Development Administration.  Grant funds 
would be used to construct a storm water detention basin, install water and sewer mains, and 
construct as much of Vision Drive extension as possible.  Action at next meeting. 

E. Carmen A.J. Beining Trust – In October, the City received money distributed from the Carmen 
A.J. Beining Trust, $44,303.33 each for the Parks Commission, EMS, and Rountree Gallery, and 
$44,303.34 for the Rollo Jamison Museum.  Staff recommends establishment of trust funds so 
that these funds may exist on in perpetuity.  The Parks & Recreation Dept proposed using their 
portion of the trust to create a Parks Endowment Fund through the Community Foundation of 
Southwest Wisconsin and asked for Council support for a fundraiser, in conjunction with their 
regular sponsorship drive, challenging the community to match their donation to allow a 
permanent source of funding to support park improvements, recreation programs, playgrounds, 
and special events.  There was a consensus of the Council to support the proposed brochures.  
Action at next meeting. 

F. Proposal to Add “R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay” District as an Overlay Option 
on Residential Historic Districts – Proposal initiated by Councilor Kilian to include residential 
historic districts in the R-LO Overlay District zoning language.  Currently the Division Street and 
West Main Street Historic Districts located in R-3 zoning do not qualify.  Information and 
discussion next meeting. 

 
 



 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 
CLOSED SESSION 
Motion by Steiner, second by Daus to adjourn to closed session per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1)( c) – 
Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public 
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility – City Manager 
Employment Contract – and come back into open session to adjourn.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call 
vote.    
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Stockhausen, second by Steiner to adjourn.  Motion carried on a voice vote.  The meeting was 
adjourned at 10:50 PM.     
  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Jan Martin, City Clerk 
 



SCHEDULE OF BILLS

MOUND GITY BANK:

111012014 Payroll(NetChecks) (#54113-54124)
111012014 Payroll (ACH Deposits) (#134038-134157)
111012014 Schedule of Bills . (#54125-54135)
111712014 Schedule of Bills (#54136-54158)
112212014 Schedule of Bills (#54159-54243)

Total

$ 6,404.01
$ 93,922.63
$ 72,943.63
$ 38,500.04
$ 319,214.75

_$_530,e85.99_



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s); 12113 - 01114

Check lssue Date(s): 0110912014 - 0112212014

Page: 1

Jan22,20'14 11:17am

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = I

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

o1l't4 0111012014 54125 AFLAC MONTHLY PREM|UMS pR0r04140 1 489.81
FLEX AFI-AC Pay Period:
0'U04t2014

MONTHLY PREMTUMS PR0104140 2 367.84 857.65
NON FLEX AFLAC
INSURANCE Pay Period:
01104t2014

Total 54125 857.65

01114 011't012014 54126 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C( FORFETTURES 1t8t2014 1 273.50 273.50
01114 O1I1OI2O14 54127 INTERNAL REVENUE SER FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO1O414O 1 9,285.99

SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period: 0110412014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO1O4140 2 9,285.99
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Petiod'. 0110412014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO1O4140 3 2,171.75
MEDICARE Pay Period:
01t04t2014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO1O414O 4 2,171.75
MEDICARE Pay Period:
01t04t20't4

FEDERAL TNCOME TAX PR0104140 5 r4,190.30 37,105.78
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
01t04t20't4

Total 54'127 37,105.78

o1t't4 0111012014 54128 NEM|TZ, CLTNTON & ER|K REFUND TAX 1201 1 176.94 176.94
OVERPAYMENT

01t14 0'1110120'14 54129 NEM|TZ, STEFFANTE REFUND TAX 1205 1 275.08 275.08
OVERPAYMENT

01114 O1I1OI2O14 54130 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PRO1O414O 1 27O,OO 27O.OO

ICMA RET¡REMENT Pay
Period: 0110412014

O1l'14 0111012014 54131 Wl DEFERRED COMP BOt DEFERRED PR0104140 1 2,560.00
COMPENSATION
DEFERRED
COMPENSATION Pay
Period: 0110412014

DEFERRED PR0104140 2 225.00 2,785.00
COMPENSATION WI
DEF-ROTH Pay Period:
01t04t2014

Total 54131 2,785.00

01t14 01t10t2014 54132 Wt DEPT OF REVENUE STATE TNCOME TAX PR0104140 1 7,721.12 7,721.12
STATE WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
01l04t20't4

O1l14 O1/10/2014 54133 WI RETIREMENT SYSTEM WRS RETIREMENT

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 12113 - 01114

Check lssue Date(s): 01l9gl2014 - 0112212014

Page: 2

Jan22,2014 11:17am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

ADDL RETIREMENT PRO1O414O 1 125.00
WITHHELD Pay Period:
01t04t2014

WRS RETIREMENT PROIO414O 2 6,259,'17
EERC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period: 0'110412014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO1O414O 3 2,820.63
EERC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0110412014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO1O414O 4 1,576.61
EERC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 011Q412014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO1O414O 5 6,259.17
ERRC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period'. O1lO4l2O14

WRS RETIREMENT PRO1O4I4O 6 4,154.37
ERRC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0'l 10412014

wRs RETTREMENT PR0104140 7 1,576.61 22,771.56
ERRC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 0'110412014

Total 54133 22,771.56

01t14 0111012014 54134 Wt SCTF CHTLD SUPPORT CHTLD PR0104140 1 218.00 218.00
SUPPORT-WISCTF Pay
Period: 0110412014

01t14 01t1012014 54135 WPPA/LEER UNTON DUES POLTCE PR0104140 1 489.00 489.00
UNION DUES Pay
Pe¡iod'. 0110412014

01t14 01t1712014 54136 CHARLES, TTMOTHY FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM R 123013 1 180.00
RETMB MEDTCAL PMT 123013 2 117.55 297.55

Total 54136 297.55

01t14 01t17t2014 54137 CH|ROPRACT|CASSOCIA CHTRO CHGS 123013 I 47.76
cHtRo cHGs 123013 2 43.00

cHtRo CHGS 123013 3 8.60

cHrRo CHGS 123013 4 8.60

cHtRo cHGS 123013 5 89.52

cHrRo CHGS 123013 6 23.88

cHrRo CHGS 123013 7 ',t49.20

cHrRo CHGS 123013 I 17.20 387.76

Total 54137 387.76

01t't4 01t17t2014 54138 CLARKANDASSOCTATES ACCT#3692 1204't3 1 1,329.18 1,329.18

01t14 01t17t2014 54139 COMMUN|TY LEADERSHil ENROLLMENT FEE-REC LP2014 1 355.00 355.00

01t14 01t17t2014 54140 CROFOOT, HOWARD FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM R 010114 1 38.00 38.00

01t14 01t't7t20't4 54141 DEAN CLtNtC ACCT #100430062 11113 1 23.25

ACCT#101064524 11113 2 1,452.85

ACCT#100970285 '11113 3 15.59 1,491.69

-folal 54141 1,491.69

01t14 01rt72014 54142 FREDERICK, JEFF FTNAL FLEX MEDTCAL 010114 1 2,499.84 2,499.84
CLAIM REIMB

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 12113 - 011'14

Check lssue Date(s): 0110912014 - 0112212014

Page: 3

Jan22,2014 11:17am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

olt14 01t17t2014 54143 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C( FORFETTURES 111312014 1 263.50

BOND-JEANETTAA 11340790 1 5OO,OO

WRIGHT

BOND-TYLERJ 11367049 1 263.50
SWENSON

BOND-BR|rrANY M 11369964 1 223.50 1,250.50
EVERSOLL

Total 54143 1,250.50

01t14 01t17t2014 54144 HARTTG DRUG CO PRESCRTPTTON CO-PAY 123113 1 40.00

PRESCRTPTTON CO-PAY 1231'13 2 .82 40.82

Tolal 54144 40.82

01t14 01t17t2014 54145 H|GH POTNT FAMTLY MED ACCT#9837 100913 1 30.75 30.75

01t14 01t17t2014 54146 K-MART PHARMACY PRESCRTPTTON 010114 1 15.97
CO-PAYS

PRESCRTPTTON 0101'14 2 1.00
CO-PAYS

PRESCRTPTION 123113 I 1.00
CO-PAYS

PRESCRTPTTON 123113 2 26.00
CO.PAYS

PRESCRTPTTON 123113 3 1.00 44.97
CO-PAYS

Total 54146 44.97

01t14 01rt7t2014 54147 KNOERNSCHTLD, RYAN FTNAL FLEX MEDTCAL 123013 1 10'1.'16 101.16
CLAIM REIMB

01t14 01t17t2014 54148 MADTSON RADTOLOGTSTS ACCT #30677 09-11/13 1 11.34

ACCT #42697 09-11/13 2 43.20

ACCT#42095 09-11/13 3 14.56

ACCT #42095 09-11/13 4 14.56 83.66

Total 54148 83.66

01t14 01t17t2014 54149 MEDTCAL ASSOCTATES Cl ACCT #82-06823 11-'.t2113 ',l 147.73

ACCT #70-81870 11-121',13 2 3'.1.66

ACCT83-97101 11-12t13 3 98.73

ACCT#77-20451 11-12113 4 150.96

ACCT#84-00715 11-12113 5 21.11 450.19

Total 54149 450.1 I

01t14 01t17t2014 54150 ROSEMEYER JONES CHil ACCT #5000-DEAN 2013 I 297.50 297.50

01t14 01t17t20't4 54151 SCHMID, JENNTFER FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM 010114 1 25.00 25.00
REIMB.

01t14 0'U't7t2014 54152 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT#354974 072913 I 61.11 61.11

0'U't4 01t17t2014 54153 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CT ACCT#350002246 111513 1 20.45

ACCT #350002246 'l 1 151 3 2 20.46 40.91

Total 54153 40.91

01t14 01t17t2014 54154 STMARYS DEANVENTUF ACCT#500097605 549422911 1 137.45

ACCT#500185807 549423419 1 18.20

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 12113 - 01114

Check lssue Date(s): 0110912014 - 0112212014

Page: 4
Jan22,2014 11:17am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54154

01t't4 01t17t2014
01t't4 0'U17t2014
01114 0111712014

01t14 01t't7t2014
01t14 01t22t2014

Total 54159

01t't4 01t2212014

01t14 0112212014

Total 54161

01t14 01t2212014

o1t14 01t22t2014

01t14 01t2212014

01t14 01t22t2014

0'U14 01t2212014

Total 54166

01t14 01t22t2014

Tolal 54167

54155 ST MARY'S HOSPITAL
54156 STMARYS/DEANVENTUF
54157 UNITED CLINICAL LABS
54158 MOUND CITY BANK
54159 SALARM FIRE & SAFETY

54162 AMERICAN TEST CENTEF

54163 APPLIED MICRO INC

54164 ARGYLE CLINIC
54165 ASSOC OF MIDWEST MUI

54166 BADGER WELDING SUPP

54167 BIERKE,I-ARRY

ACCT #500169954
ACCT #5001 1 1914

ACCT #40657788
ACCT #900096338
ACCT #60632
220 N 4TH STREET
SUPPLIES-FIRE
SUPPLIES.FIRE

ACCT #461 I 1

MEMBERSHIP
RENEWAL-MUSEUM

REFILL OXYGEN - EMS
REFILL OXYGEN. EMS

REFILL OXYGEN - PD
MONTHLY CYLINDER
RENTAL-POLICE

REFILL OXYGEN - EMS

MILEAGE
MILEAGE

ANNUALSAFETY 2140028
INSPECTION.FIRE DEPT

COMPUTER 17309
CHARGES.POLICE DEPT

110713
1't2613
12't713
HUD SEfiLE
1 35992-1
1 36593-1

394.44
49.47
40.38

28,920.50
1,318.14
2,399.',t4

549450970
549466873

123113
MEM 2014

231177
23',t208
231209
31 90564

3191737

1t3t2014
1t8t2014

269.66

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

I
10

1

1

1

I

39.61

74.40 269.66

394.44
49.47
40.38

28,920.50

3,717.28

57.20

5,485.19

950.00

67.92

124.98
75.00

103.49

3,7't7.28

54160 ALERETOXICOLOGYSEF EMPLOYMENTDRUG 873157
SCREENING-POLICE
DEPT

54161 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-POLI 112212014
DEPT

ELECTRIC/H EATI NG-STRÍ 1 I22I2O'I 4
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-STOI 1 I22I2O1 4
LIGHTS

ELECTRIC/HEATING-LI BR 1 I22I2O1 4

ELECTRIC/H EATI NG-PARI 1 I22I2O1 4
ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME 1 12212014
MNGMT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EMS 112212014

ELECTRIC/HEATING-STRI 1 I22I2O1 4
LIGHTING

ELECTRIC/HEATING-PARI 1 I22I2O'I 4
ELECTRIC/HEATING-POO 1 I22I2O1 4

57.20

178.02

1,308.81

835.07

1,697.44
40.79

6.35

726.30
143.41

535.74
13.26

5,485.19

950.00

67.92

124.98
75.00

21.10
21.10
29.25

2.79

29.25

103.49

't7.92

33.60

o'U14 01t22t2014 54168 BR|EN. PATR|CIA K

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

REFUND DAMAGE

51.52

51.52



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 12113 - 01114

Check lssue Date(s): O'l10912014 - 01I22120'l4

Page: 5

Jan22,2014 'l1i17am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description Invoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

01t14 01t22t20't4

01114 0112212014

Total 54170

01t14 0112212014

Total 54171

0'U't4 0'112212014

54169 BSME LLC

54170 CARDMEMBERSERVICE

DEPOSIT
RENT-830 VALLEY RD -
STREET DEPT

POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
UNIFORM ITEMS-AUZ,
NATHAN

UNIFORM
ITEMS-TERPSTRA,
TERRY

UNIFORM
ITEMS-Cf ESLEWICZ,
PATRICK

UNIFORM
ITEMS-BROWN, JACOB

POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES

FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
RECREATION DEPT
CHARGES

RECREATION DEPT
CHARGES

RECREATION DEPT
CHARGES

EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES

EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES

MAINTENANCE DEPT
CHARGE

COMMUNICATION
SPECIALIST CHARGES

CITY MANAGER
CHARGES

STREET DEPT CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
PARKS CHARGE
MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES

1t18t2014
I

12t3-1t2t2014
12t3-1t2t2014
12t3-1t2t20't4

12t3-'U2t2014

1213-11212014

12t3-1t2t20',\4

12t3-1t212014
12t3-1t2t2014
't2t3-1t2t2014
12t3-1t2120',14

12t3-1t2t2014

12t3-1t2t2014

12t3-1t2t2014

12t3-1t2t2014
12t3-112t2014
't2t3-1t2t2014
12t3-1t2t2014
12t3-1t2t2014

12t3-1t2t2014

12t3-11212014

't2t3-1t212014
't213-11212014

12t3-1t2t2014
12t3-1t2t2014
12t3-'U2t2014
12t3-1t2t2014
't2t3-1t2t2014
12t3-1t2t2014
't2t3-11212014

12t3-1t2t2014

30.00 30.00

3,000.00 3,000.00

61.50
79.00

129.70

35.75

93.95

105.84

34.70
42.22

278.52
69.98

253.40

69.36

147.56

1,206.73
187.60

31.18
120.00
58't.54

155.94

20.00

427.78
27.93
78.30

190.92

50.77
41.15

228.09
47.73
58.96
43.69 4,899.79

'l

1

I
2

3

6

7
I
I

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

't7
'18

19

20

21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

1

2

4,899.79

54171 CARQUESTAUTO PARTS SUPPLIES.STREETDEPT
SUPPLIES.SENIOR
CENTER' 
SUPPLIES-PARKS DEPT

54172 CARROLL, JOSEPH FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB

DEC 201 3

DEC 2013

DEC 2013

295.80
29.56

11.89

337.25

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

012214 50.00

337.25



CITY OF PL.ATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 121'13 - 01114

Check lssue Date(s): 0110912014 -O'112212014

Page: 6

Jan22,2014 11:17am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54172

01t14 01t22t2014

Total 54173

01t't4 01t22t2014

54173 CENTURYLINK

54174 CENTURYLINK

TRAINING
REIMBURSEMENT

TRAINING
REIMBURSEMENT

PHONE
CHARGES-ADMIN

PHONE
CHARGES.POLICE DEPT

PHONE CHARGES-FIRE
DEPT

PHONE CHARGES-EMS
PHONE
CHARGES-EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

PHONE
CHARGES-STREET DEPT

PHONE
CHARGES-MUSEUM

PHONE
CHARGES-ROUNTREE
GALLERY

PHONE
CHARGES-SENIOR CTR

PHONE
CHARGES-PARKS

PHONE CHARGES-POOL
PHONE
CHARGES-RECREATION

PHONE
CHARGES-LIBRARY

PHONE
CHARGES-AIRPORT

137.44

97.44

284.88

1 611.96

2 1,000.42

3 142.84

4 40.57

5 137.98

92.26

46.33

36.19

37.09

50.66

34.80
43.83

137.12

224.44

1t8t2014

1t9t2014

1t03t20'14

'U03t2014

1t03t2014

1t03t2014
1t0312014

1t03t2014

1103t2014

'U03t2014

1t03t2014

1t03t2014

1t03t2014
1t0312014

1t03t2014

'U03t2014

12t31t2013

12t31t2013

12t31t2013

12t3'U2013

12t3112013

12t31t2013
12t31t20',13

12t31t2013

't2t31t2013

't2t31t2013

I

1

6

7

I

I

10

11

12

13

14

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

I

I

10

.14

.07

.07

.07

.06

2.01

.07

.17

.27

.07

284.88

2,636.49

2,636.49

AIRPORT LONG
DISTANCE

GALLERY LONG
DISTANCE

RECREATION LONG
DISTANCE

CIry MANAGER LONG
DISTANCE

CITY CLERK LONG
DISTANCE

EMS LONG DISTANCE
ENGINEERING LONG
DISTANCE

FIRE DEPT LONG
DISTANCE

LIBRARY LONG
DISTANCE

MUSEUM LONG
DISTANCE

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CIry OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 1A13 - 01114

Check lssue Date(s): 0110912014 - 0112212014

Page: 7

Jan22,2014 11 17am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

PARKS DEPT LONG 1213112013 '11 .07
DISTANCE

POLTCE DEPT LONG 12t31t2013 12 51.s5
DISTANCE

POOL LONG DTSTANCE 12t31t2013 13 .14

RECREATTON LONG 12131t2013 14 .07
DISTANCE

sENtoR CENTER LONG 12t3'U2013 15 1.03
DISTANCE

WATER & SEWER LONG 12t31t2013 16 .60 56.46
DISTANCE

Total 54174 56.46

01114 0112212014 54175 CTNTAS CORPORATTON # BROWN MATS - POLTCE 446493301 1 87.40 87.40
DEPT

01t14 0112212014 54176 COMELEC SERVTCES tNC RADTO MATNTENANCE - 423928-rN 1 952.60
FIRE DEPT.

RADTO 424382-tN 1 84.00 1,036.60
MAINTENANCE-POLICE
DEPT

Total 54176 I,036.60

01114 01122t2014 54177 CONTROL SOLUTTONS tN SERVTCE LTBRARY 10953 1 218.20 218.20
BOILERS

01t14 0112212014 54178 CVTKOTA COMPANY,THE EMS COLLECTTONS 11606 1 2,221.98 2,221.98

01t14 0112212014 54179 DEAN CLtNtC ACCT #100575396 't12213 1 23.25 23.25

0'U14 0112212014 54180 DELTA 3 ENGTNEERTNG t¡ POOL REPA|RS 7953 1 368.41 368.41

01114 0112212014 54'18'l DOUBLEDAY LARGE PRlt\ ]âRGE PRINT 72565223 I 52.46 52.46
BOOKS-LIBRARY

01t14 01t22t2014 54182 DUBUQUEANESTHESTA{ ACCT#DAS-23702 101613 1 54.79 54.79

01t't4 01t22t2014 54183 EASTMAN CARTWRTGHT SUpptES FOR ST DEPT 20011463 1 15.40 15.40

01t14 01t22t2014 54184 EMERGENCY MEDTCAL pt AMBUT-ANCE SUppLtES 1613081 't 242.84

AMBUT-ANCE SUPPLTES 1614807 1 198.89 441.73

Total 54184 44',1.73

01t14 01t22t2014 54185 ERTCKSEN AND, DAN AppRAtSAL FEE E1203'13 1 3,',112.50 3,112.50

01t't4 01t22t2014 54186 GALLS/QUARTERMASTEF UNTFORM 1414029 1 142.07
ALLOWANCE-VANDER
VELDEN, TONY

uNtFoRM 1419615 1 74.70
ITEMS-VANDEVORT

uNtFoRM 1419615 2 327.60
ITEMS-CIESLEWICZ, PAT

uNtFoRM 1419615 3 780.30
ITEMS.VANDERVELDEN

uNtFoRM 1419615 4 205.20
ITEMS-GRABANDT, JOSH

uNlFoRM 1419615 5 275.40
ITEMS-PURKAPILE, KRIS

uNtFoRM 1419615 6 148.50
ITEMS.KNOERNSCHILD,
RYAN

uNlFoRM ITEMS-POLICE 1419615 7 98.06
DEPT

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PI-ATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 12113 - 01114

Check lssue Date(s): 0110912014 - 0112212014

Page: I
Jan22,2014 11'.'l7am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54186

01t14 01122120'.14

Total 54187

o'1t14 0'U22t2014

Total 54188

01t14 01t22t2014
01t14 01t2212014

01t14 0112212014

01t14 0112212014

0'U14 01t2212014
01t14 0112212014

01t14 0'U22r2014
01t14 0112212014

01t14 0112212014

01t14 0112212014

Total 54198

01t't4 01t2212014

01t't4 0112212014

54187 GORDON FLESCH COMPI

54189 GRANT CTY ECONOMIC T

54190 GRANT REGIONAL HEALI
54191 GROUP HEALTH COOPEF

54192 HAAS, JEFFERY

54193 HART'S AUTO SUPPLY
54194 HARTWIG, AMY

54195 HOME HEALTH UNITED
54196 IHM LIVING TRUST AND

54197 TVERSON CONSTRUCTTOT

54198 IWIMOTOR PARTS

54199 LUETZOW INDUSTRIES

54200 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

UNIFORM ITEMS.POLICE 1419615
DEPT

UNIFORM
ALLOWANCE-VANDER
VELDEN, TONY

1422734

COPIES-CLERK IN10649522
COPIES.CITY MANAGER IN10649522

1t2012014
1 1 390004

I

1

55.80

123.14 2,230.77

117.02

903.00

607.41

2,230.77

30.00
87.02

117.02

54188 GRANTCTYCLERKOF C( FORFEITURES
BOND.ANISSA L
BARTELS

670.50
232.50

903.00

MEMBERSHIP FUND
PHARMACY MEDS-EMS
REFUND
OVERPAYMENT-ROBERT
HOYER EMS

FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
CLAIM

POLICE DEPT CHARGES
FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
CLAIM REIMB

ACCT #05259
INSTALL SIDEWALKS &
SITE CAPPING TID 7

COLD MIX - ST DEPT

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

SUPPLIES-POLICE
SUPPLIES-POLICE
SUPPLIES-POLICE
SUPPLIES-SENIOR CTR

30'X 836" CLEAR WITH
BLACK PRINT

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
fNSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY

01t06t2014
805002t41472
01t08t2014

123113

34232
't23113

09251 3

01t20t2014

51000061 97
1-237817
1-237842
1-250406
1 -250664

1 -250667

1 -253330

19,159.00
990.90
717.91

406.1 I

471,00
115.88

22.67
3,639.85

706.04
174.24 -

98.40
589.89
279.38
445.98 -

259.96

19,159.00
990.90
717.91

406.18

471.00
1 15.88

22.67
3,639.85

706.04

137334

019686 JAN i

01 9686 JAN i

019686 JAN i

019686 JAN 2

019686 JAN i

019686 JAN i

607.41

2,372.98 2,372.98

7't.80

70.94

53.75

90.86

4.31

944.27

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 12113 - 011'14

Check lssue Date(s): 0110912014 - 0'112212014

Page: I
Jan 22,2014 '11:17am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

5420',t MADTSON RADTOLOGTSTS ACCT #37399
ACCT #38506

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 JAN 
'INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 JAN i
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 JAN i
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 JAN 2

INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 JAN 
'INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 JAN 
'¡NSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 JAN i
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 JAN 
'INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 JAN i
INSURANCE

MONTHLY D¡SABILITY 019686 JAN i
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 JAN i
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 0í9686 JAN i
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILIry 019686 JAN 
'INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 JAN i
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILIry 019686 JAN i
INSURANCE

11t't3
11t13

INSURANCE 01 9686 JAN i 25.07

33.87

50.29

101,77

222.81

4.30

16.84

16.84

39.09

't81.12

94.57

83.12

42.33

3.33

67.78

419.33

7
I

I

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Total 54200

01t't4 01t22t2014

Tolal 5420'l

01t14 0112212014

01t14 01t22t2014

01t14 01t22t2014
01t14 0'U22t2014
01t'14 0'U22t2014

01t14 0112212014

54202 MAST WATER TECHNOLC
54203 MELBY BENDORF FUNER

54204 MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF
54205 MENARDS
54206 MORRISSEY PRINTING IN

54207 MORTON SALT

SALT-SR CTR
REFUND
OVERPAYMENT.CEMETE

ACCT #1075416
SUPPLIES - EMS
INSPECTION
FORMS.BUILDING
INSPECTION

TONS OF ROAD SALT
FOR 2013

TONS OF ROAD SALT
FOR 2013

TONS OF ROAD SALT
FOR 201 3

TONS OF ROAD SALT
FOR 201 3

TONS OF ROAD SALT
FOR 2014

79.62
106.40

2,638.39

2,638.39

186.02

10.30
100.00

446.15
36.77

133.92

186.02

379932
2.006890

't02813
31712
31200

5400308942

540031 31 68

5400327't48

5400335033

5400339522

10.30
100.00

446,15
36.77

133.92

7,626.97

10,61 3.68

6,144.23

9,541.59

5,732.95

1

1

1

1

,|

1

1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

39,659.42



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 12113 - 01114

Check lssue Date(s): 0110912014 - 0112212014

Page: 10

Jan22,2014 11:17am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54207

01t't4 01t2212014
01t14 01t22t2014
01t14 01t22t20',t4
0'U14 01t22t2014

Total 5421 1

01t14 01t22t2014 54212

01t14 01t2212014 54213
01t14 0112212014 54214

54208 MUTUAL WHEEL CO
54209 MV SERVICE & CONSULT
54210 OFFICE DEPOT
54211 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2 U IN(

PETWASTE ELIMINATOR

PIONEER FORD SALES L]
PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUPI

POLICE DEPT CHARGES
RENTAL INSPECTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD
OFFICE SUPPLIES.REC
OFFICE SUPPLIES-DPW

1747917
4967

69081 328500
wo-6005779.
wo-6005779.

39,659.42

64.86 64.86
7,954.00 7,954.00

55.94 55.94
29.96
16.98 46.94

46.94

1

1

I
I
2

1

1

2

3

4
5

6

1

1

2

3

1

1

1

2

1

2

PETWASTE ELIMINATOR
BAGS

AMBULANCE WORK
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT
SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-SENIOR
CENTER

378774',1

87331

DEC 201 3

DEC 2013
DEC 2013
DEC 2013
DEC 2013
DEC 201 3

200.00

60.00
147.53
460.58

13.99
304.12

12.98
99.68

200.00

60.00

1,038.88

16.00

577.66

405.00

14.36
26.58

159.98

66.00

Total 54214

01t14 01t22t2014
01t14 01t22t2014

Total 54216

01t14 01t22t2014

Total 54217

01t14 0112212014

0'U14 0112212014

01t14 0112212014

01t14 0112212014

01t14 01122120't4

54215 PLATTEVILLE CLEANERS
54216 PI.ATTEVILLE JOURNAL, -

54217 PRECISION AUTOMOTIVE

54218 PROBUILD - PI.ATTEVILLE
54219 QUILLCORPORATION

54220 RADIO SHACK
54221 REHLINGER, PAUL

54222 RINIKER, CAROL

POLICE DEPT CHARGES
ADVERTISING-MUSEUM
ADVERTISING-COUNCIL
ADVERTISING-POLICE
DEPT

ADVERTISING.COMMU NI"]
PLANNING

ADVERTISING-FREUDENf
ANIMAL FUND

1,038.88

't562
DEC 201 3

DEC 2013
DEC 201 3

DEC 2013

DEC 2013

16.00
99.00

249.57
74.38

83.31

71.40

577.66

TOWTO
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

TOWTO
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

22427

22456

255.00

150.00

405.00

STREET DEP CHARGES
OFFICE SUPPLIES-BLDG
INSPECTION

POLICE DEPT CHARGE
FLEX MEDICAL CI.AIM
REIMB

PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
REIMB

PRESCRIPTION CO.PAY
REIMB

FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
CI-AIM

PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
REIMB

65530'l
8440820

10275970
't23013

0122',t4

012214

123113

123113

14.36
26.58

159.98
66.00

33.00

33.00

800.1 6

26.50

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 12113 - 01114

Check lssue Date(s): 0110912014 - 0112212014

Page: 11

Jan 22,2014 '11:17am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY 123113 3 26.50 919.16
REIMB

Total 54222 919.16

01t't4 01t22t2014 54223 SANDERS, JANET TRA|N|NG 'U6-1t10t14 1 60.70 60.70
REIMBURSEMENT

01t14 0'U22t2014 54224 SOUTHWEST OPPORTUN JANTTORTAL 15126 1 1,579.75 1,579.75
SERVICES-POLICE DEPT

01t't4 01t22t2014 54225 SOUTHWESTWTTECHNT( TUTTION-DTSPATCHERS 7971 1 166.20

TU|TION-DTSPATCHERS 7972 'l 166.20

EMS TRA|N|NG 8425 1 141.96 474.36

Total 54225 474.36

01t14 01t2212014 54226 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF EMPLOYMENT 549489060 1 154.00
PHYSICAL-POLICE DEPT

ACCT#500067065 549490435 1 66.24

ACCT#500061905 549491342 1 137.45

ACCT #500122991 549504332 1 27.04

ACCT #500122991 549504332 2 27 .04 411 .77

Total 54226 41'l.77

01t14 01122120'14 54227 STRETCHERS M|NNEAPO| UNTFORM TTEMS-AUZ, 11063485 1 24.99
NATHAN

uNrFoRM 11063485 2 59.98
ITEMS-VANDERVORT,
SAMUEL

uNlFoRM TTEMS-AUZ, t1067090 1 29.98
NATHAN

uNtFoRM 11067090 2 54.97
ITEMS-CIESLEWICZ, PAT

uNtFoRM 11067090 3 54.97
ITEMS-BROWN, JAKE

uNtFoRM 11067090 4 99.99 324.88
ITEMS-VANDER VELDEN,
TONY

Total 54227 324.88

01t14 01t22t2014 54228 TAPCO SUPPL|ES-STREETDEPT 1443354 I 219.89 2',19.89

01114 0'112212014 54229 THOMPSON TRUCK & TR/ REPAIRS-STREET DEPT R201003707:{ I 2,209.75 2,209.75

01t14 01t22t2014 54230 TOP HAT tNC FARES-SEN|OR CENTER 0'U06t2014 1 5.00

MONTHLY CAB P1T1231113 I 1 18.00 23.00
PAYMENT

Total 54230

01t't4 01t22t2014 54231 TRTCOR INC

23.00

GALLERY INSURANCE 7609 1 377.00

AMBULANCE 7610 1 18,254.00
INSURANCE

INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE

POLTCE DEPT BLG & 7612 4 6,439.00
CONTS

7612 I 73,286.00

7612 2 69,031.00

7612 3 344.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CIry OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s); 12113 - 011'14

Check lssue Date(s): 0110912014 - 0112212014

Page: 12

Jan22,2014 11:17am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

FIRE DEPT INSURANCE 7612 5 8,284.00
BU|LD|NG TNSPECTTON 7612 6 324.00
INSURANCE

ENGINEERING DEPT 7612 7 568.00
INSURANCE

STREET DEPT 7612 8 9,482.00
INSURANCE

MUSEUM INSURANCE 7612 9 1,038.00

sENtoR CENTER 7612 10 1,103.00
INSURANCE

PARKS DEPT 7612 11 2,211.00 't90,741.00

INSURANCE

Total 54231 190,741 .00

01114 0112212014 54232 TURVILLE BAY MRt CENT ACCT #74726 1 10913 1 187 .77 187 .77

01114 0112212014 54233 UBERSOX GLEASON LLC PARCEL271-3100-75 WARR DEED 1 500.00 500.00

0'1114 0112212014 54234 UNTTED HEALTHCARE CC REFUND 1t08t2014 1 416j8 416.18
OVERPYMT-ROGER
JENTZ SR

01t14 0'U22t20't4 54235 VON BRTESEN & ROPER t PROFESSTONAL 9036 1 2,235.32 2,235.32
SERVICES

0'1114 0112212014 54236 W S DARLEY & COMPAN\ PARTS - FIRE DEPT 17084854 1 167.43 167.43

01114 0112212014 54237 WALMARTCOMMUNTTY/G SUPPLTES-STREET 1t16t20't4 1 7.76

SUPPLIES-EMS 1t16t2014 2 7.97 15.73

.|-oÁl 
54237 15.73

01114 0112212014 54238 WEBER BROS JEWELERS EMS CHARGES 1t2t2014 't 79.50 79.50

01t14 01t22t2014 54239 WEBERPAPERCOMPAN'SUPPL|ES-C|TYHALL 555621 1 57.54

SUPPL|ES-CITY HALL 555622 1 68.41 125.95

Total 54239 125.95

01114 0'112212014 54240 Wl DEPT OF JUSTICE RECORD CHECKS - L2205T 1l3l1t 1 140.00 140.00
POLICE DEPT

0'U't4 01t22t2014 54241 Wt DEPT OF JUSTTCE-T|M QUARTERLY T't6727 1 2,209.50 2,209.50
CHARGE-POLICE DEPT

01t14 01t2212014 54242 Wt EMERGENCYMANAGT TNVENTORYFEE 172984 1 246.00 246.00
STATEMENT

01t14 01t22t2014 54243 W|NKLER, TRACT TRA|N|NG 1t6-1t10t14 1 59.16 59.16
EXPENSES-POLICE
DEPT

Totals: 430,658.42 430,658.42

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST    
As of 1/28/14 

 
 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) Alternate (3-year term) 
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate (term expires 4/1/16) 
Board of Review (5-year term)  
Board of Review (5-year term)  
Community Development Board (3-year term) – can be reappointed 
Historic Preservation Commission (term expires 5/1/15) – can be reappointed 
Historic Preservation Commission Alternate (3-year term)  
Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee (term ending 6/1/15) 
 
Upcoming in April, 2014 
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) (3-year term) – Two vacancies 
 
Upcoming in May, 2014 
Freudenreich Animal Care Trust Fund (3-year term) – can be reappointed 
Historic Preservation Commission (3-year term) – can be reappointed 
Housing Authority (5-year term) – can be reappointed 
Library Board (3-year term) – Two vacancies 
Plan Commission (3-year term) – Three vacancies 
Police & Fire Commission (5-year term)  
 
 
 
 
Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the 
City Clerk’s office in the Municipal Building at 75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or 
online at www.platteville.org.  Please note that most positions require City residency. 
 
 
 

http://www.platteville.org/


t."i::"t;åtcENSES

Temporary Class "B" Retailer's License
- Temporary Class "B" Retailer's License to serve fermented malt beverages for the

Platteville jaycees Club in a fenced in area at the Legion Park Concession Stand -
Snowball Softball Tournament on February 8,201,4

One-Year Operators License
- Cole J Cooper
- JohnJPoppe

Two-Year Operators License
- Jared A Baker
- Brett C Beisbier
- Aaron M Brown
- Kimberly R Buell
- Blake A Meddaugh
- Tyler L Ryddner



APPL¡CATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS "B''/"CLASS B'' RETAILER'S LICENSE
See Additional lnformation on reverse side. Contact the municipat clerk if you have questions.

FEE $-JÕ.OC)

! Town n v¡ttage fficity of

Apprication DaIe I l'Al f 14

Pl*lìe.r'tl* county of G aarrÌ
The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)

þ n temporary Class "8" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wìs. Stats.

! A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 12s.s1(10), Ws. Stats. t t ¡flv\ - .\ f r/V\

atthepremisesdescribedbelowduringaspecialeventbeginnins AJgllll andending OrlgIA andagrees
to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations 1staG, feoeËt or øcat¡ affecting tfie sate ãiteffienteo rnalt beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.

1' ORGANIZATION þheck appropriateøox7 (sona fide club fl crrurcn ! Lodge/society [] Veteran's organization ! FairAssociation
(a) Name l.rb
(b) Address P9-8cx-ì65-Plalt"v,[', 

',¿ 
I 5?QtglstreefJ --' 

'-:--
(c) Date organized 3* i - i

I Town ! vittage X citv

(d) lf corporation, give date of incorporation

(e) lf the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this
box: I

(f) Names and addresses of all officers

ß,r-.:ød"o.t'1 $ ì t\¡ (È[ a
rì (o 18

s e creta rv'fg¡rnrvl,r.-i \¡lttgnar -
- ' -¡' A

rì tt i8
rreasurer _t.UWi. l.St¡ \\if,.ì4 jfl cn-**-s,rl tu (ùT- s38/8

(s)
___::_!r . - ___>_

Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: _ _ Jenhï ^Âulhkiq

President _Jo r,¿6| åtffì¡sh - _aSS
Vice president 0lc^ro.+ Þ\f¡¡-n^n- - 8

1t ced.^¡ev S'ì i\\e
2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:

(a) Street number

(b) Lot Block
(c) Do premises occupy all or pari of building?

(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to
cover:

3. NAME OF EVENT

DateFiledwithClerk ltA/U =. DateReporredtoCouncitorBoard l,ff -ltl

Offic

Officer _ w

(a) List name of the event Scrctu; Soçìb-t\Tãurncrrns<r$
(b) Dates of event plß,lftt

DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application
is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief.

officer_w

Officer_ ffi

Date Granted by Council
AT-315 (R. $'1 t)

License No.

W¡sconsrn Department of Revenue



røW¿i*
flUTTTTvILLE

wrscoNstN
! l *n e e 1{ t h e l.i ¡ ti ve rs i l.t' t l' H' i.t t' tt n.t i n - P la n ev i i I t

Memo
To: Licensing Committee & Common Council

From: Luke Peters, Recreation Coordinator

I)ate: January 21,2014

Re: Snowball Softball Tournament & Platteville Jaycee's Beer Tent

The Platteville Parks & Recreation Department will host the 2od Annual Snow Softball
Tournament on Saturda¡ February 8,2A14 at Legion Park. The Platteville Jaycee's Club has
been asked to sell food and drink, including beer from the concession stand at the park. The beer
will be served by a licensed bartender in a fenced off area. No alcohol will be allowed outside of
that area at any time. This presentation was brought before The Parks, Forestry, and Recreation
Committee on January 20,2014. They recommend the approval of a Temporary Class B
License.

Telephone (608) 348-9741 Fax (608) 348-4154 rrvww.platteville.org



Cheek one; I Parads

l]] wark-a-thon

Name óf Pai'ade' t'¡arshall

crrY oF PLATTBvTLLE l] Run po"n"'
PÀRÀDE, t^¡ALK.A-1HON, RUN, OR OTHER SIMILÀR,

P.E,RI'I]T
= =================== ======t==Ë=====ã==êaÊ

Dare permir ."quu"..u Ot. IOLP k ,'J1i, ,JL.,(j
Name or orsanizarion requesrtns e"'*rt ìr.lf,t I tf lflf¡ I fVi \ lìcrc f ( 1 \4 -

t¡J i ir nr,i\ i r"l ('þlt.tfrtV

Number of Particip.nE" 6 J30

Name of Insurance Compôny

te)
lTl, ri 't¡,,t1¡ t, l"'''j' ru/n .

aodress ill-ULZO Jar{rt Dr ruf , 5>ui l( A }ì¿¡r f lrtr'ld, uu¡ .,'rfl'l
Phone LlgT- ïto1=.-*-48þ--
Àssernbry area tf ttl- Ffn{kltlfe - ?**." <*"[çtnt ( ey*W
Disbanding ¡r¡ea \

Name of represenlative of the organizat,ion who
problem:

r l'Qr

Slgnature of person requesting permit.

Ci'Èy Ordinance 41.07

lf g25.oo fee accompanios thig
applicatíon

)< Request fee to be waived

can be conÈacted in the event of a

Phone: ç,3 ibq-¿lultLl

Àpproved by the cic,y councll

Issued by
Ci¿y Clerk

Fêe (if cha¡ged) ¡ g

Receipt ll



3 MILE ROUTE

IE

fil I
,//

/i

FI

-/,lf'
,/'i
Ï

'',

Long route (follow Orange Arrowsf:
Start: UW-Platteville,PioneerStudentCenter

Left on Hickory St
Right on Main St
Lefr on Bonson St
Right on Furnace St
Lefr on Second St
LEft on Sylvia St
Right on Fourth St (park walking path)
Lefr on Ridge Ave
REST STOP: Smith Park
Lefr on Fffth Ave
Right on Camp St
Left on Washington St
Left on Main St.
Right on Hickory St
UW-Platteville, Pioneer Student Genter

n



ão'ACOR CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MMIDÐ'YYYY)

01/06i2014

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGAIIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING ¡NSURER{S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, ANÐ THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,
lMPoRTANT:lfthecertificateholderisanADDlTloNAt-tnsuneD,
the terms and conditions of the policy, certa¡n policiês may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
cert¡ficate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PROOUCER
MARSH USA, INC.
445 SOUTH STREET
MORRTSTOWN, NJ 07960-6454

'123456-Stand-13-'14 NEW

PHoNE ----TFA¡-
lÀln N^ Êerl. I aÂle N^l'

ADDRESS:

INSURERISI AFFOROING COVERAGE NAIC #

tNsuRER a : Federal lnsurance Company 10281

INSURED
NATIONAL MULTf PLE SCLEROSIS SOCIEW
733 THIRD AVENUE
3RD FLOOR
NEWYORK, NY 10017.3288

tNsuRER B: Great Northem lnsurance Company 10303

tNsrJRÊR c : ACE Property & Casualty lnsurance Company l0ô99

tNsuRFR D ! Employers lnsuranæ Company 0f Wausau ¿1458

INSURER E :

INSIIFFÞ Ê .

NYC-006321 992-05 NI.IMBER:2
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD-
INDICATED, NOTWTHSTANDÍNG ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHO\A1hI MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

..,^,MS-MADE ITI o..u*

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

AUIOMOBILÊ LIABILITY

ALLOWNED I ISCHEDULEDAUTOS L-I AUTOS
I y I NON.OW¡\¡ED

HIREDAUTOS l " lAuros

BODILY INJURY (Per psson)

BODILY INJURY (Per aæident)

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

WORKERS COMPENSAIION
AND ÊMPLOYERS' LIAEILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR/PA*"'O'*'CU''UU TS
oFFIcÊR/MEMBER ExcLUDED? LllJ(Mandalory in NH)

E.L DISEASE - POLICY TIMIT

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEI{CLÊS (Attach ACORD 101, Addtilon6t Rêmarks scheduto, if more space Is fequ¡red)

Cfi OF PLANEVLLE IS INCLUDED AS ADDITIONAL INSURED AS REQUIRED BY WRITTEN CONTRACT, BUT LIMITED TO THE OPERATIONS OF THE INSURED UNDER SAID CONTR\CT, PER THE
APPLICABLE ENDORSEMENT WITH RESPECT TO THE GENERAL LIABILITY AND AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY POLICIES. A WAIVER OF SUBROGATION IS GRCNTED IN FAVOR OF CERTIFICATE HOLDER
AS REOUIRED BY WRITTEN CONTRACT BUI LIMITED TO THE OPERATIONS OF THE INSURED UNDER SAID CONTRACT, WITH RESPECT TO THE GENERAL LIABILITY POLICY,

CITY OF PLATÏEVILLE
ATTN: JAN Í\¡IARTIN

75 N. BONSON ST.

PLATTEVILLE. WI 53818

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATÊ THËREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROV¡SIONS.

AUTHORIZÊD REPRESENTATIVE
of Marsh USA lnc.

Manashi Mukherjee =}l4ar¡¡o¡"r "b{al¿-rú^d4¿
@ r988.2010 ACORD CORPORATTON.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2010/05)
All r¡ghts reserved.



EI/g1l2øL4 ãL:53
81/ø6/2A14 øE: E5

it

6ø83482727

1-688-348-7812

CLARE EANK

ÇITY MANTâGER

CITY OF PLATTEULLË

tsANNËR FEF.MIT

FAGE A2/ø2
PAGE øT1ø7.

l]*e Permlt

' Name 0f Organia€ition Requesting Fðrmi

Address

Contacr

Fhane Numþer

tates'for Þenriër to Bè

Textof Message'tü Ëe

Signature of person Requesilng

'f 47"1r

Date Apptuvêd hy Gommort Öouncil=_
lssued By-*

City Ctøk

Fee (lf charued) $.

Recçipt#

IÍ: lgqry.in$ .city Banner FÞmlt FÈëi The Ciry hes ddermined that rhe actuat coËt to the cfiy r0
:fg.1l9 H!!9 løS hânûer$, ln terms of the os!* ot personne[ in waf,es/nenefts and the cosi of
il:Tltlgltt{ equlpmonl' is qp_ptt¡dhatEly $uzt.oo (o6r¡nat"J zosz çósti. The common cåuncit
rrHS qeçroeo ro dhqrg6 e le5sêr feè to olganlzations rei¡uesttng this f¡ennissíûn,

//-.ã /'- t



City of Platteville
Street / Atley Closing Permit

I ; 
"'lìl 

' '' 
-r 

'i- \Jì''r
Describe Street / Alley to be Closed: í. c'

l¿1...11;-,>t >.'TÞ.'lV:u lt''-¿

Names of Persons,ltfected &e.o"ul

YN
YN
YN
YN

NOTE: ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY OR USE BACK SIDE

Requestor's Business Phone: ( c'ò- if lf I ..,1,' ,I Home Phone: i ,'' "- i

Reason for Request: '' r I f(

3i-art"y::;,'
¡r)rLÀcr( vt ri

'r,''tc'rte¡t..:f I l\t(]t+\ -

,. <jlÇ\ot-) 
-f."/9 it1

À

ted bY this requested street

closing. The objections are listed on an attached sheet

.--þ \ [ 'r \ x,-r, -,r-,
signature: -ll. \ i*iç.,\r"** Date: Òu( ¡ ':l':'

Do Not Write Below This Line

Police Department Review: ffi lv\+3ü)
Street Departmr.r, *"

rlz)r -/ sCommon Council Review Date:

Decision: Approved Denied

City Clerk: Date
hJ oD r-ì

*Note: If city barricades are to be used, they Must Be Picked-(Ip no later than #pm on the

Friday beþre usage! City personnel will not be called in on Saturday or Sunday if this is

forgotten. Catl the City Garage at 348-8828 to request barricades. To be Picked Up!

?-W

g:\users\charlest\wpVorms\street. frm revised 6 -8-95



ChallengeWisconsin.org

rconracr iL|NKS,E 6

I 
nor" I Electrathon 

I 
Supermileage I events I Photo Gatteries I Registration I rorums 

I

---

:ll I 
" 

li

http: / / www.challengewisconsin.org / index.html

I 1¡ L,il,.lr,)\j r.1.' t fì i-).ril¡r "¡i
WEEVA has partîered w¡th ttìs W-PMA
(Preeis¡on Metalfoming Assoc¡ation) for the 2nd
year to prov¡de 3 new ÉV Motors & Cmtrollers to
nsw schools starting up an €leclrathm prcgrem
¡n lhe state,!! Enter your chanco lo win with tle
bslow entry form. Entries due Deæmber sth,

2012

ar.t:, I f<i\ít r(1¡l GIVEAWAY

¡!\/1S.,È (ì iil' ri i '¡ t i

CONGRATULATIONS to Kevin Janota of
Kìmberly HS for ræeiving the 2012 VVEEVA
Advisor of the Year awârd sponsored by Gos¡ger,
lnc.

' 
.,: ',, ,\' r , r !:,

UW-Stout --> Apr¡l 1gth & 20th, 2013

F\rTC ->Apr¡l 26lh & 27th,2013

Road Ameriæ -> May 13th & 14th, 2013

i ' Ì1.'r¡ll '),.í ì )i'rl

-

i¡ -i rr):irl(,¡, r\

l'; \;l '\i: '-,;,ir;j

Atlentþn Juniors & Sônrors!!l
Competit¡vê Scholarship Appl¡ætions
âre now ava¡lable. Fuding prov¡ded

by MastergEphi6 & Autodæk!!!
Appliæt¡ons oUE June 1st,2012

Scholarsh¡p \Mmers 2007

Scholâßh¡p Vúmers 2008

Scho¡arsh¡p Vì/imers 2009

Scholaßhip \ fmers 2010

Scholarshrp Wnners 2011

Vvf EVAAffalialion fee hãs been set
for the 201 2-1 3 school year at 51 00
per parl¡cipal¡ng school. Foms æn

be dwnload€d on lhe Registration's
Page OR below Deadl¡ne ¡s

February 1st,2013.

; i l: ;\'11 j¡l FORM

ì¡iEEVA has chilged lhe 2012
Regulal¡ons to REQUIRÊ lhe use of

a new "Official Fuel Till{' for åll
teams... Download yer invoiæ and
order lhem through \ /EEVA today.

Cosl ¡s $20 æch +S,/H

r.. ,.ì\rr. ORDER FORM

IVIA]<INIG A DI FFER EI\CE

I Chalìengewscmsin.æm @ 2007, all rights reserved I terms of use I S¡te Map

1of 1 101Ll1312:27PM



Minutes Airport Commission Meeting

Meeting of Monday December gth, 2013

Platteville Municipal AirPort

l. Called to Order: William Kloster at 6:00PM'

Attendance: Commission Members: Bill Kloster (P), Eileen Nickels (P)Chuck Runde (P), Doug

Stephens (p), Adam Pick (P), Kevin Wunderlin (P), Ed White (P). Others in attendance:

Duane Borgen (Director of Administration-City of Platteville), Jim Hughes (Airport Manager),

Alaine Olthafer and Andy Lange (A & A Avíation), Jeff Shae, Jerry Holt, Dr. Jason Klovning.

ll. Approval of Minutes November 4th,2013 Regular Meeting: Motion by Chuck Runde, 2nd

Eileen Nickels. The minutes were approved unanimously with the following changes:

a. Ed White to be noted as Present

b. Corect spelling of Eileen Nickels' name, Doug Stephens' name.

lll. Citízens Comments, Observations, and Petitions: None

lV. Report on State Bureau of Aeronautics Taxiway Status Meeting

Presentation by Chairman Kloster, presented an overview of the hanger and taxiway layout.

a. Based on normal seasonal weather patterns, funding distribution schedule and project

schedule, construction could potentially start in October 2014.

b. The airport will grade the access way to the hangers, but will not asphalt the surface.

c. Total project cost is antic¡pated at SL,000,000, the funding split indicates that the City's

share would be 550,000.

d. lt is best to accomplish the stormwater management portion of the project first.

e. lt was communicated that Chris Rice from Mead and Hunt really wants to get this project

done.

V. Treasurers Report: November 2013 Chuck Runde

a. Airport land rental checks have not been received yet, but anticipate they will be

received shortly.

b. From Treasurer's Report November expenditures were S14,405.15, November income

was S42,581.72.

c. Runde made the motion to approve & pay bills for November 20L3 with Nickels 2nd.

Motion passed unanimouslY.

Vl. Manager's Report: Jim Hughes The volume of fuel sales is starting to drop off (due to

weather and decreased volume of flights). Airport should be sitting well on fuel inventory

for the remainder of the year. Kaiser had pre-paid some fuel (6,000 gallons).

Jeff Shae was introduced, he has been hired by Hughes Aviation to assist with snow

removal.



a. Operations: Hughes Aviation LLC submitted monthly report. This report included

November 2013 flight operations, Fuel Sales, Current Fuel lnventory, and Year-to-Date

Fuel Purchases, and spreadsheet detailing all hanger rental activities year-to-date.

Hughes Aviation was on duty 287 hours in November 2013. Also submitted was the
November 2012 Report for comparison.

i. Flight Operations: November 2013 was 518 flights. November 20t2 was 448

flights.

i¡. Fuel Sales-MC/V: November 2013 was 1377.66 gallons 10011. 7451,.67 gallons

Jet-A. Fuel for the trainer airplane was 172.9 gallons.

iii. Fuel Purchases: Airport should be set with fuel inventory until end of the year.

There were no November 2OL3 inventory fuel purchases.

b. Field Hanger Status (Jim Hughes)

i. Rental Status of all hangers: All are rented. The airport is collecting rent on 26

hangers.

¡i, Building status of new hangers: Materials for new hanger (trusses, timbers,

metal) are expected to be delivered by Friday Dec. 13th, 2013.

¡¡i. lt was noted that construction activates/traffic must avoid the apron area of
Jerry Holt's hanger apron. The apron won't sustain much traffic without
damage.

Vll, Presentation of the 2014 Budget, Discussion and Action: Motion to approve by Runde,

second by Pick, approved unanimously.

Vlll. Discussion of future reports from A & A Aviation LLC: Discussion by Kloster

a. Kloster encouraged A&A Aviation to develop a report that shows hours of
instruction at Platteville, and hours of aircraft service. This would be similar to a
progress report.

b. Alaine Olthafer noted that A&A's progress is similar to the business plan. They do

have the website up. Annual service inspections are averaging 3 per month, they
keep hearing good things. A&A did purchase another airplane. Talked about a
report, graph for presentation at the January meeting.

lX. Report on Schedule for Contract Evaluations:

a. Contractor evaluations should be developed and ready for spring. City of Platteville

does not have a contractor evaluation form or process.

X. Other Business:

a. Kloster noted upcoming events: airport pancake breakfast in July, August 19th is National

Aviation Day, with the question raised as to what things can we do to promote this.

b. Promotional activities may be Young Eagle Flights, Fly-in Camp-in Movie, maybe

schedule a "historic encampment?.

Xl. Adjourn: Motion by White, Second by Runde, adjourned 6:41PM

minutes submitted by Doug Stephens tlÛ9lz0t4;



Platteville Community Safe Routes Committee
Monday, November t8, zOLg

6:00 p.m.
Platteville City Hall

75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, Wisconsin
G.A.R. Room

MINUTES
Respectfully submitted by Kristina Fields

Attendees:
CSRC Members: Kristina Fields, Patrice Steiner, Lynn Verger, Tim lngram
Staff: Howard Crofoot, Luke Peters

l. Callto order at 7:05 pm

ll. Approvalof Minutes- October 2t,2OL3 - motion to approve revised minutes by Patrice,
second by Lynn, motion passed.

lll. Citizen Comments, Observations & Petitions

a. There will be no December CSRC meeting. We will meet next January 20 at 6 pm.

lV. New Business

a. Madison/Water Street Roundabout Bike Safety
i) Roundabout at Water and Madison Street - near hits on bicycle on three occasions

by Lynn Verger and by a high school student. Some auto vehicle drivers are
uneducated as to how to use the roundabout. lt is recommended that the license
plate numbers of drivers causing problems should be written down and submitted to
the police department.

b. Luke Peters - plan on attending "Keeping lowa County Healthy...lt's Everyone's Job," is
scheduled for Tues., Nov. 19, from 10 to 11 a.m. in the Community Room of the HSS

Building, 303 West Chapel Street in Dodgeville.

i) Luke started a Holiday Challenge to maintain body weight during the holidays. The
current program is for city employees and he hopes, in the future, to expand it.

V. Old Business

a. Update on Downtown Bike Racks: Platteville Community Fund grant - Tim and Luke
submitted a grant to install bike racks at the post office and police department.

i) S1500 grant was received, the largest amount granted



i¡) Stipulation of the grant was to work with the Main Street Sustainability Committee
creative bicycle rack design competition - to expand the current competition to
include these two racks. Luke will work with this committee and the Police
Department and Post Office and act as a liason between them and the CSRC.

b. Sidewalk/multi-use trail along Business 151 corridor
(1) Federal/Wt Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) funding - application

available; pre-application due December 13,ZOt3 (BO/20 grant)
(a) Luke will check with Angie Wright to see what/if the PCA will be submitting

grants for the Pecatonica Trail connection to Platteville.
(i) lf she is, the CSRC will not submit a pre-application for the TAP this year ,

as we support the Pecatonica project.
(2) Other funding - We will continue to look into additional funding opportunities.

(a) Wisconsin - DNR : RecreationalTrail Aids - due May 1 each year. "Municipal
governments and incorporated organizations whose primary purpose is trails
or trail usage can apply for this funding". (50/50 grant)

(i) The match forthis grant is5O% cityfunds, which Howard and Patrice feel
is too high for the city budget to handle.

Vl. Adjourn at 7 pm.

lf your attendance requires special accommodation needs
Write or call City Manager, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, Wl 538L8

608 / 3 48-97 4t, Ext. 2226



? føttev ífne fuIus elnn ßoørl
November 20,2013

Members Absent
Eric Fatzinger
Dave Allen

Others Present
Steve Kleefisch
Stephanie Saager-Bourret

Members Present
Clay Shaffer
Bill VanDeest
Marilyn Gottschalk
John Umess
Barb Stockhausen

1. Minutes of previous meeting
President Shaffer called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.
Bill moved with a second by Marilyn to approve the minutes of October 16,2013. The motion
passed.

2. Donations (Handout)
Bill moved with a second from Marilyn to approve the listed items. The motion carried.

3. 2013 Christmas Exhibit
The theme this year is A Christmas Wish. It will mostly deal with Christmas toys.
Running trains and musical groups will fill the Holiday Season.

4. JMA activities
The Annual Meeting fundraiser had 55 at the meal and 64 for the program. The group raised
$1200 for exhibit work.
The JMA received a $2,000 grant from Wal-Mart for next year's re-enactrnent.
The JMA board will have a joint meeting with the museum board next month.

5. 2013 Museum Budget
The museum will be able to meet this year's budget if no major mechanical problems occur.

6. Museum Working Group
The committee will be meeting soon.

7. 2014 Museum Budget Progress
The proposed budget has a $5,000 cut in summer help.

8. Announcements
Outside work is finished for the winter season. All buildings have been secured for the winter.

9. Next Meeting
The next meeting will be on Wednesday December 18, 2013 at 5:00 pm
This will be a joint meeting with the JMA board.

10. Adjournment
Marilyn moved with a second by Bill to adjourn. Motion passed at 6:03 pm

John Urness
Secretary



Joint Museum Board and famison Museum Board Meeting

December 19,2013

Members present
fohn Urness
Clay Shaffer
Bill Van Deest
Marilyn Gottschalk
Dee Woolf
Dick Doeringsfeld
JeffSchave
Peg Burkett
Barb Stockhausen

Meeting was called to order by Clay Shaffer

The museum budget is in place for next year.

A plea was given for articles and artifact descriptions were discussed.
These would be used for the fMA newsletter and the Platteville fournal.

The fMA needs one new board member.

Meeting was adjourned at 5:20 pm.

Secretary
John Urness



PARKS, FORESTRY, & RECREATION COMMITTEE

November L8, 2OLg Minutes

The regular meeting of the Platteville Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee of the City of
Platteville was called to order by Brian Laufenberg at 7:00 p.m. in the G.A.R. Room of City Hall.

ROLL CALL

Present: Jason Zeitler, Brian Laufenberg, Caitlin Rosemeyer, Jason Thompson, and Ken Kilian.

Others in Attendance: Dan Dreessens, Howard Crofoot, and Luke Peters

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Luke Peters submitted an amendment to the October 27,20!3 and October 28,20t3 m¡nutes.
A motion was made by Ken Kilian to approve the amended minutes, second by Jason
Thompson. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

a. Storm Sewer Pond: Dan Dreessens from Delta 3 presented the Committee with
preliminary plans to install a quarter acre storm sewer pond in Mound View Park. The
proposed location would be to the immediate east of the existing play structure. Given
the close proximity to the play structure the Committee had questions about discharge
rates and how long water would remain in the pond. Following discussion a motion was
made by Ken Kilian, seconded by Caitlin Rosemeyer to support the concept pending final
design specifics. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

a. Little Free Library Policy: Howard Crofoot presented the Committee with an update to
the policy outlining the City's removal of objectionable materials from the Little Free
Libraries. The proposed change would take this responsibility away from the City. A
motion was made by Jason Zeitler, seconded by Jason Thompson to approve the
change. Motion carried.

b. Firefighter Memorial: Luke Peters presented the Committee with an update to the
Common Councils concerns with the proposed location of the Firefighter Memorial.
Some members on the Council felt that a better location might have been on the
opposite side of the sidewalk, so that the statue would be facing the gazebo. A motion
was made by Jason Zeitler, seconded by Jason Thompson stating that the Committee
has no objection to the alternative location, but would suggest the Council consult the
Firefighters for their feedback. Motion carried.

NEXT MEETING

Next meeting will be on Monday, December 16th, 2013 at 7:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT



A motion was made by Jason Thompson to adjourn at 8:00 p.m., seconded by Caitlin
Rosemeyer. Motion carried.

Submitted by,

Luke Peters

Recreation Coordi nator



Police & Fire Commission

Dec.3, 2013

Meeting Minutes

165 N.4th St.

Multi-Purpose Room, Platteville PD

RollCall: Mike Olds, Mike Myers, Tim Boldt, Rosalyn Broussard, Council Liaison Mike Denn, Chief of
Police Doug McKinley

o The meeting was called to order at 5:04 p.m.

¡ The meeting minutes from Nov. 5,2OI3 were approved unanimously (motion by Myers,2no by

Boldt)

o There were no citizen comments or observations
¡ Fire Dept. Update: the recent fire at Culvers was briefly discussed

o Police Dept. Update: Sgt. Todd Kasper recently resigned to take a position as a Sergeant at the
Grant Co. Sheriffs Office, Det. Matt Harcus has been promoted to Sergeant to fill this vacancy,

and a background check is being done on a person who is currently in the new officer hiring
eligibility pool

o Discussion on the Police Department's complaint process-input was received from the
Commission on the draft revisions submitted by the City Attorney. These suggestions will be

incorporated into the complaint packet as a draft and it will be submitted to the PFC in January

for their review.

r The next meeting will be on January 7,2OI4 at 5:00 p.m. in the Multi-Purpose Room at the PD

o The meeting adjourned at5:27 p.m. (Motion by Boldt, 2nd by Myers)

Respectfully Submitted by,

Doug McKinley

Chief of Police



WATER & SEWER COMMISSION MINUTES
Monday, December 9, 2013

4:00 P.M.

Patrice Steiner called the Regular Meeting of the City of Platteville Water and Sewer Commission to
order on Monday, December 9,2013 at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

The following members were present: Patrice Steiner, Caroline K¡oll, Ken Kilian, and Sarah Fosbinder.
City Staff also present: DPW Howard Crofoot, Utility Superintendent Irv Lupee, and Director of
Administration Duane Borgen.

The Consent Calendar was presented for consideration. Motion by Kroll and seconded by Fosbinder
to approve the Consent Calendar as presented: November 12,2013 Minutes, November Financial
Report, November Bank Reconciliation and Investments Report, Payment of Bills (November 8,2013 -
December 5,2013) and November Water Quality Report. Motion carried.

Crofoot discussed the proposed2014 Water & Sewer Budget. The Water portion of the budget totaled
52,501,469 and the Sewer portion of the budget totaled 92,792,892. No bor¡owing is proposed in the
2014 budget. Hourly employees are budgeted to remain at 37 hours per week, with a 2%ówage increase
on January 1 and I%o wage increase on July 1. Merit pay increases for salaried employees are to be
determined early next year. Motion made by Kilian to approve t}le2014 Water & Sewer budget.
Kroll seconded. Motion carried.

Crofoot reviewed the Chemical bids that were received for 2014. Six of the seven bids were lower than
those received for 2013. Motion made by Kroll to approve the Chemical bids as presented.
Fosbinder seconded. Motion carried.

Motion made by Kilian and seconded by Kroll to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at
4:35 p.m.

Respectfu lly Submitted:

Duane H. Borgen
Director of Administration



BUILDING INSPECTION DEPT.

CITATIONS ISSUED

CITATION
CITATION # LAST NAME FIRST NAMt M VIOLATION ADDRESS VIOLATION SENT FINE CURRENT STATUS 1.2¡911.3

158ODCL4FN MCKENZIE SHAWN/KA C 495 IRENE STREET SARBAGE ACCUMULATION s/24/2073 $zo¡.sc GUILTY BY COURT TRIAL
158ODCL4FM MCKENZIE SHAWN/KA c 495 IRENE STREET PARKING ON LAWN 9/24/2013 s263.sC DISMISSED BY JUDGE DAY
1580DCL4FP MCKENZIE SHAWN/KA c 495 IRENE STREET JUNK VEHICLE 9/24/2073 s263.sC GUILTY BY COURT TRIAL

158ODCL4FT MCKENZIE KAY c 495 IRENE STREET GARBAGE ACCUMULATION to/8/2013 s326.sC COURT TRIAL 1/8/14
158ODCL4FV MCKENZIE KAY c 495 IRENE STREET PARKING ON LAWN LO/8/20t3 s326.sC COURT TRIAL 1/8/14
158ODCL4FW MCKENZIE KAY C 495 IRENE STREET JINK VEHICLE LO/812013 s326.5C COURTTRIAL L/8/L4



NAME ADDRÉSS CLASS VALUE
240 APPLIED ¡¡ICRO BLDG 10 E PINE ST 437 $16,000.00
241 APPLIEOI¡jCROBLDG loEptNEST 006 $1,200,m
242 DONNA OAILÊY 858 NORTHSIDE DR 32A $9OO.OO
243 LOñN|E HOLZE 755 WASHTNGTON ST 101 $85,OOO.OO
244 LONNIEHOUE 7ssWASH¡NGTONST OO5 $O.OO
245 HAROLD MCPHA|L 440 SOItDEN ST 434 $5.OOO.O0
246 CARLJESSEN Io35MOUNDV|EWDR 494 $2,276,00
247 CINDYSCHNELLER T4ONFOURTHST 434 $475.00
249 OAN t /EDIG 3S0 ELLEN ST 1o2 $2oo,ooo,æ
250 MARKZTDON I6oBROADWAYST 434 $1,5oO,OO
251 JEFFCHANDLER 345NSECONDSÎ 436 $16.000,00
252 JIM SCHNELLER 1600 CORNERSTONE PKWY lof $214,800,00
253 DAN&SfACyOSTERHOLZ T60NFOURTHST 434 $4,2oO,OO
254 AMANDA DAHLHEJI¡ÉR 380 N ELI\4 ST 434 $2,OOO.OO

255 LIVEITELLCH|ROPRACT|C loEptNEsT oo1 $3.2oo.oo
256 DARLENE HENRY 50 E DEWEY Sr 434 $3,2OO,OO
257FRÊEMETHOD¡STCHURCH 3sOEFURNACEST 006 $2,550.00
258 DOVINATTHEBOONDOCKS TONSECONDST 497 $O.OO

259 LOSAMEGOSLLC I3TEMA|NST 437 $4,OOO,OO

260 MARK tHM 535 E MA|N ST g2g 
$3,OOO.OO

261 JOELHERR 6IOBROADWAYST 434 S3.8OO.OO

262 JII\¡HARMS IISOE,ASTMANST OO5 $O.OO

263 T¡M INGRAM 25 WMAIN ST 437 $9,5OO,OO
264 ROB&HEtDtSERRES I45MOONL|GHTOR 4U $4,8oO.OO

ocToBER TOÍALS (C|TY) t583,¡r0t.00
248 BEN REUIER E.T OOO $O.OO

ocToBER TOfALS (E-T) $0.00
OCTOBER TOÍALS (CITY AND E-T) Ss83,¿tol.OO

2013 YEAR-TO-DATETOTALS (C|TYANDE,T) ss,22o,324.95

REVIEW BU¡LÞING SEAL

¡56.00

$25.00

$25.00 $218.88 S30.oo

s25.00

$25,O0

$25.00
$25.00 $432.00 S3o.OO

$25.00

$46.08

$30.00 $553.92 S3o.oo
s25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.o0

$25.00

$25,00

$35.00

$25.00

$80-00 $1,641.88 $9o.OO

$25.00

¡0.00 t25.00 ¡0.00
$80,00 ¡1,666.S8 $90.00
$380.00 326.s00.08 3355.00

BUILDING PERMITS - 2013
PLB ELÉCT HVAC SIGN RAZING

$25.00

$54.72 $54.72 $9.72
E50.00

$108.00 $108.00 $1O8.OO

$138.48 S138.48 $138.48

EROSTON/

OCCY IMPACT/MOVE

$25.00 s30.00

$25.00

$25.00 $25.00

$25.00 $760.00

$25.00 $380.00

¡1,520.00

s380.00

s380.00

$1,900.00

$7,950.00

OATE WORK-DONE

10/02't3 RÊMOoEL

10/02/13 S|GNAGE
10/02113 LAT N SHEo
l0103/13 NEWHOUSE
1O/03N3 RAZE STORAGE SHED
10/0s13 CEMENT!!ORK
10/03/13 REPLACE 3 WNDO!/\6
1O/07/I3 EGRESSWNDOW
1O,O7N3 NEWDUPLEX
1O/07l13 REPLACEPORCH
1Ol07/I3 DETACHEDGARAGE
10/10/13 NEWHOUSE
10/14l13 REROOF

10/14./13 REROOF

1O/14N3 PLBAELECTALTERATIONS
1O/I4l13 BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY

10n4lt3 S|GNAGE

1O/I6i/13 PA¡NÍ FRONTOFBLDG
10116/.13 ADOBARTODININGAREA
1Ol17l13 CEMENT PARK¡NG AREA
l0l17l13 StDtNG

1Ol2Sl13 RAZEHOUSE&BLDGS
1O/30/I3 ¡NTÊRIOR DOORWAY

IOÆON3 REPLACEOËCKFLOOR

10/07/13 ZONING PERMII.NEWHOUSE

$50.00

$35r.20 $356.20 9301.20 $50.00 5t0o.0o

t0.00 ¡0.00 $0,00 so.oo ¡0,00
s351.20 $356.20 $301.20 $50,00 SIOO,00

$s,705.21 $6,618.21 ît0,183.21 $875"00 $17s.00

t0.00
$75.00

s525,00



NAME ADDRESS CLASS VALUE
240 APPLIED M¡CRO BLDG 10 E PINE ST 437 $16,000.00
241 APPLTEDMTCROBLDG l0EptNEST 006 g1.2oo.o0
242 DONNA DAILEY 858 NORTHSIDE DR 32A $900,æ
243 LONNTEHOLZE TSSWASH|NGTONST 101 $85.000.00
244 LONNTE HOLZE 755 WASHTNGTON ST oo5 $o.oo
245 HAROLDMCPHATL 44OSO\]OENST 434 $5.OOO.OO
246 CARLJËSSEN Io3SMOUNDV|EWDR 434 92,276.00
247 CINDYSCHNELLER T4ONFOURTHST 4U $475.00
249 DAN WEDIG 350 ELLEN ST 102 $2oO.OOO.OO
250 MARKZTDON I6OBROADWAYST 434 $1,5OO.O0
251 JEFFCHANDLÊR 34SNSECONDST 436 $16.OOO.M
252 JtM SCHNELLER 1600 CORNERSTONE pKWr lof $2I4,8OO,OO
253 DAN & STACY OSTERHOLZ 760 N FOURTH ST 434 $4,2OO,OO
254 AMANDA DAHLHEIMER 380 N ELM SI 434 $2.OOO.OO
255 L|VE T ELL CH|ROPRACT|C lO E ptNÊ ST oo1 $3,2OO.OO
256 DARLENE HENRY 50 É DEVI/EY ST 434 $3,2OO.OO
257FRÊEMETHODISTCHURCH 3SOEFURNACEST 006 $2.550,00
258 DOr N AT THE BOONDOCKS 70 N SECOND ST 437 $O.OO
259 LOSAMEGOSLLC 137ÊtVtAtNST 437 $4.OOO.OO
260 MARK¡H|\¡ S3SEMAìNST 329 $s,ooo.oo
261 JOELHERR 6IoBROADWAYST 434 $3,8OO.OO
262 Jt[/] HARMS I 180 EASTMAN ST oo5 $0.00
263 T¡tu |ñGRAM 2SWMAIN ST 437 $9,5oO,OO
264 ROB&HEIDISERRES 145MOONL¡GHTDR 4U $4,8OO.OO

ocToBER TOTALS (C¡TY) 9583,401.00
248 BEN REUTER E-T OOO $O,OO

ocToBER ToTALS (Ë-T) $0.00
ocToBER TOTALS (C|IYAND E"T) $583,4.t.00

2013 YEAR.TO-DATÊTOTALS (C|TYANDË"T) $9,220.324.9s

REV¡EW BUILDING SEAL
s56.00

$25.00

$25.00 $218.88 $3O,OO

$25.m
$25_00

s25.00

$25.00 $432.00 S3o.oo
s25.00

$46.08

$30.00 $553.92 $30.00
$25.00

s25 00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$35.00

$25.00

$80.00 ¡1,641,88 $90.00

$25.00

$0,00 t25.00 $0.00
$S0.00 $1,666.88 $9o.oo
¡380,00 $26,500.08 g3ss.oo

BUILDING PERMITS - 2013
PLB ELECT HVAC SIGN

$25.00

$u.72 $54.72 îU.72

$108.00 $108.00 $1OB.Oo

s138.48 $138.48 $138.48

$25.00 $30.00

$25,00

$35r.20 $3s6.20 $301,20 $5o.oo

$0,00 90.00 $0.00
$356.20 $301.20 350.00
¡6,618.2f $t0,183.21 $875,00

$25.00
$50.00

EROS¡ON/

IIVPACT/MOVE DATE \AI3RK-DONË

10/02/13 REMODEL

10/02/13 S¡GNAGE

1O/02l13 LAWNSHED
$380.00 10/03/13 NEWHOUSË

1O/O3/13 RAZESTORAGE SHED
10/03/13 CEMENTWORK
10/æn3 REPLACE 3 WNDO\¡IS
10/07/13 EGRESS WNDOW

$760.00 l0l07t3 NEWDUPLEX
fO/07N3 REPLACEPORCH
1Ol07/I3 DETACHEDGARAGE

$380.00 to/10n3 NEwHOUSE
10/14l13 REROOF

10/14l13 REROOF
1O/14l13 PLS & ELECTALTERATIONS
ION4l13 BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY
10/14/t3 StcNAGE

1O/16/'13 PAJNTFRONTOF BLDG
1ON6/13 ADDBARTODININGAREA
1O/,17l13 CEMENTPARKINGAREA
.10/17i13 

StDtNG
1O/29N3 RAZEHOUSE&BLDGS
10i30/13 TNTERTORDOORWAY

1OÆON3 REPLACÊ DECKFLOOR
s1,520.00

$380.00 .10/07/13 ZON|NGPERM|T_NEWHOUSÉ

$380.00

$1,900.00

$7,950.00

¡0.00
3351-20

$s,705.21

$50.o0

s100.00 ¡75.00

$0.00 $0.00

$100.00 s7s.00

3175.00 3525.00



BUILDING INSPECTION DEPT.

CITATIONS ISSUED

CITATION
CITATION # LAST NAME FIRST NAMÍ M VIOLATION ADDRESS VIOLATION SENT FINE CURRENT STATUS 07/ t6 / 14

158ODCL4FT MCKENZIE SEAN D 495 IRENE STREET GARBAGE ACCUMULATION r0/8/20t3 s100.0c GUILTY/COURT TRIAL L/8/T4
158ODCL4FV MCKENZIE SEAN D 495 IRENE STREET PARKING ON LAWN 70/8/20L3 Sloo.oc GUTLTY/COURT TRTAL L/8/!4
158ODCL4FW MCKENZIE SEAN D 495 IRENE STREET IUNK VEHICLE to/8/20!3 Si.oo.oo GUILTY/COURT TRIAL t/8/ T4

1580DC14G4 MCKENZIE KAY c 495 IRENE STREET JUNK VEHICLE t/t4/20t4 s326.s0 INTAKE 2/1O/L4



NA¡/E
279 KCG HOLDINGS. INC

280 JEFF HAAS

281 PÊRFORMANCEPROP

282 RANDY WARE

283 WASHBURN LLC

284 TJS, LLC

285 TJS, LLC

286 TJS, LLC

287 DAVID HUDSON

288 VAASSEN & PLUÊMER

289 CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

290 KCG HOLDINGS, INC

291 JEFF HAAS

292 SCOTTWRIGHT

293 AKC, LLC

294 FIDELITY BANK & TRUST

295 TOM BUSSE

296 LANGE RENÍALS
298 KCG HOLDINGS, INC

299 HOLLYZIOEOE

3OO RON TESSMAN

DECEMBÉR TOTALS (ctw)
297 KELSEY BARTON

DECEMBER TOTALS (E-T)

DECEMBER CITY AND E.T

2013 YEAR.TO.DATE TOTALS

ADDRESS

147 KEYSTONE PKW/
755 GRANT ST

185 E PINE ST

190 CARLISLE ST

155 WASHINGTON ST

245 E BUS HW/ 15I
245 Ê BUS HWY 151

24s E BUS HVì/l 151

690 LANCASTER ST

147 KEYSTONE PKWY

1 155 N FOURTH ST

147 KEYSTONE PKWY

755 GRANT ST

41 MEANS OR, STE B

375 E BUS HWY 151

6INSIGHT DR

210 W CEDAR ST

270 ELLEN ST

147 KEYSTONÉ PKWY

580 N FOURTH ST

965 E MINERAL ST

662 BUS HVìY 151 (E-T)

CLASS VALUE

437 $202,708.00

001 $5.000.00

437 $3.000.00

001 s300.00

434 $9.800.00

006 $8,000.00

006 $10,240.00
001 $53,500.00

328 $230,00

001 $26,000.00
002 $102.000.00

001 $49.800.00

002 t5,100.00
006 s1.000.00

437 S432,500.00

006 $5,100.00

oo1 $10.000.00
102 $16,000.00

004 $8.300.00

434 $4.000.00

434 S29,397.00

¡981,975.00
006 $170.00

5170,00

¡982,145.00

¡10,611,035.95

BUILDING PERMITS . 2013
PLB ÊLECT

¡o.oo $197,00

t25,00

$50.00
s50.oo

$260.00

$0.00

$500.00

$50.00

$25 00

$190.00 $350.00

$50.00

$50.00

$25.00 $25.00 $25.00

EROSTON/

OCCY IMPACÍ/MOVE

$25.00

$55.00 t380.00

90.00 $0.00

¡55.00 $380.00

$580.00 t8,330.00

DAIE WORK-DONE

12l02N3 BUILOOUTFORTENANT

12l02N3 RÉMODEL

12i02l13 SIGNAGEAND INTREMODEL

12iO2N3 UPDATEELÊCTRIC SERVICE
12l03n3 REROOF

1ZO3N3 SIGNAGE-DUNKIN DONUTS

12103/13 SIGNAGE.DUNKINDONUTS
I2104/13 ÊLECTRIC.DUNKINDONUTS
12/04¡3 LA\^.¡Ì.¡ SHED

1205N3 ELECTRICFORBUILDOUT

12l09f3 REPLACE BOILER

12fOl13 ELECTR¡CFOR BUILDOUT

12102/13 REPLACEFURNACE

12l18/13 STGNAGE

1Zl1l13 REMOOEL

12,18/f3 STGNAGE

12f9N3 ELECTRICAL UPDATES

12l23N3 CONVTO DUPLEX/RAZESHED

12l18/13 PLBFORBUILD-OUT

12ß0i13 INTERIORREMODEL

1Z3ON3 REROOFANDSIDING

1Z2sn3 STGNAGE

EUILDING SEAL

$710.50

$25.00

$50.00

$25.00

$0"00

$0.00

$380.00

650.00 $25.00

$97.00

$25.00

$50.o0

s2,244.50

$0.00 s0.00 s0.00

J2,244.sO ¡0.00 3197,00

$3s,001.58 $3s5.00 $5,977.21

$425.00 5200.00 325.00

$25.00

$0.00 $2s,00 $0,00

$425.00 S22s.00 $2s.00

Í10,768.2t ¡1,200.00 ¡200.00

î1,615.00

$0.00

¡1,8f5.00
$8,308.21



DEPARTMENT

PROGRESS

REPORTS



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Director of Administration

January 21,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Standard & Poor's Ratings Services Phone Conference
o Finalized Proposed City Borrowingfor 2014
r Finalized Proposed Borrowing to PayAmount Owed to TID #5 Developer
o Letters Sent to Developers for Amounts Owed to City Per Developer Agreonents
o Processed City Council Minutes and W&S Commission Minutes
o Processed Health lnsurance Claims and Flex Reimbursements
o Processed Workers Compensation Claims
o Prepared Ordinance & Resolutions, and Published as Required
o Processed City and W&S Payrolls and Payments ofBills
o Cemetery Lot Sales and Burials Processed
o Attended Numerous Meetings

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTII

o Tax Collections to Continue through January 31
o 2014 Borrowing
o Loan Closing
o Tax Settlement with County
o Process W-2's for City Employees
¡ Process 1099 Reports for Vendors
o File Annual State and Federal Tax Reports
o Process Payrolls and Payments of Bills
o Continue Personal Property Taxes Collection Process
o Attend Meetings as Scheduled

PUBLIC INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

o W&S Information on City website
o Primary election on February 18, 2014 to reduce the Alderperson At Large candidates

to two. The candidates for this position are Brian E. Chapman, Amy Seeboth, and
Darrel Browning. NOTE: All residents vote in the National Guard Armory at 475 North
'Water 

Street for this election only.
o April 1,2014- Spring Election

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv Men¡ger/Citv Counc¡lì

o N/A

COMMITTEE REFORT

o N/A



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

Week Ending: January l0r20l4

ACCOMPLISHMEI\TTS

. Conferred with police officers on pending cases
o Confened with police command staff on pending cases
o Conferred with several Department Heads and City Manager on various matters
o Continued to process cases set for trial in January and February,2014
o Continued to monitor TID #5 DWD Prevailing Wage litigation
o Continued to monitor Kallernbach Rental Code litigation
o Attended Police and Fire Commission meeting on January 7,2014
o Reviewed contract for EMS Hospice Ambulance Service
o Prepared/reviewed revised PFC Bylaws and Rules of Procedure, Citizen Complaint Form,

Citizen Charging Document, Police Department Policy Rules of Conduct and Citizen
Complaint Cover Letter

o Attended Council meeting on December 10, 2013
o Reviewed final draft of TID #5 Amendment
o Reviewed Offer and conferred with Staff regarding TJT Properties, LLC (Beebe) purchase

of lot in Industry Park
o Reviewed and conferred with Howard Crofoot regarding Broadway Street Project
o Attended Court trials on December 19 and 20,2013 and January 8,2014
o Conferred with Larry Bierke regarding acquisition of land for storm water detention pond
o Conferred with Airport Commission President Wunderlin regarding evaluation of

performance o f contractors
o Reviewed Title Commitment - purchase of CenturyLink property
o Reviewed Police Department Policy regarding release of information/records
o Conferred with Joe Caroll regarding TD #7 Development Agreement

MAJOR OBIECTIVES FOR TIIE COMING MONTII

Attend Council meetings as needed

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv Manaser/Citv Councin

None

COMIVÍITTEE REPORT

N/A



CITY OF PLATTEYILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

\ileek Ending: January 24,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Conferred with police officers on pending cases
o Conferred with police command staff on pending cases
o Conferred with several Department Heads and City Manager on various matters
o Continued to process cases set for trial in January, February andMarch,2014
o Continued to monitor TID #5 DWD Prevailing Wage litigation
o Continued to monitor Kallembach Rental Code litigation
o Reviewed policy for EMS regarding HIPPA compliance
o Finished revisions of PFC Bylaws and Rules of Procedure
o Attended Council meeting on January 14,2014
o Reviewed Loan Commitment and drafted Mortgage to secure Developer payments-TlD #5
o Prepared Counter-Offer regarding TJT Properties, LLC (Beebe) purchase of lot in tndustry

Park
o Conferred with Staff regarding Broadway Street Project right of way
o Attended Court trial on January 14,2014
o Attended conference call with Larry Bierke, Howard Crofoot, Terri Weil and Melissa Pahl

regarding acquisition of land from Harms for street right of way
o Reviewed closing documents - purchase of CenturyLink property
¡ Conferred with Police Chief regarding release of driver's license number
o Researched annexation of Airport property
o Conferred with City Clerk regarding records request from Smart Procedure
o Attended jury selection by phone - City of Platteville vs. Murphy on January 20,2014

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

Attend Council meetings as needed

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

None

THINGS TIIAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manager/Citv Councill

None

COMMITTEE REFORT

N/A



Gity of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

City Manager

January 8,2014 - January 21,2014

AGCOiIIPLISHMENTS
. Completed 3 of 10 department head evaluations.
r Met with Farety Waste Disposal to discuss 2015-2020 contract & changes.
r Started a community group to start problem solving a bw community issues.
. Completed Bond Rating for Debt lssuance.
o Had two additional'Let's TalK Listening Sessions.
r Closed on Century Link Parking Lot
. Regular stafi and department head meetings.
r Attended a Round Table with the Lt. Govemor at UW-P
r Started the GIS computer program "Kick-off'
o Worked on Msion Drive Right-of-Way Extension.
r Ðrafted a PCAN Policy on membership applications.

MAJOR OBJECTMES FOR THE COMING MONTH.
o Working on follow-up to the Adopt-a-Park Program.
. Finish Department Head Evaluations & Listening Sessions
. Secure a City Manager under contract for future

PUBLIG INFORMATION ITEMS
o Let's Talk Listening Sessions:

o Jan 24th from 7-9 am in G.A.R. Room at City Hall.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION
r CM will be focusing more on forecasting city council questions and being more

complete with the city council packet.
r CM will be working on routine of completing statr reports for each CG meeting.

REPORT OF PUBLIC CONCERN
o citizen complaint at Listening session on dogs in Gity parks (1).
r Attended Rotary and Ubersox Chrysler Chamber Event.



CÍty of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Community Planning & Development

gio¡eeríng úe Good lif,

PL¡TTTEVILLE
wtscoNstN

Week Encling: January 24r20L4

ACCOMPLISIIMEIYTS

o Attended a two-day CDBG training session in Madison.
o Continued work on design standards for signage in historic districts.
r Developed a draft modification to the fee schedule regarding the rental inspection and

licensing program.
o Finished the Comprehensive Plan update.

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES F{)R TIIE COMING MONTII

o Finish several proposed zonrngcode amendments.
o Complete paperwork for the Libraty Block feasibility gant.
o Continue worHng with the Historic Preservation Commission regarding design

standards for signage in the downtown historic district.
r Distribute the updated Comprehensive Plan to the required entities.
e 'Work 

on a grant to assist with the Chicago's Best redevelopment.

PUBLIC INFORMATION TTEMS

o None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv Men¡ser/Citv CounciD

o None

OTIIER INF'ORMATION

o None



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Brian M Allen, EMS Administrator
Platteville Emergency Medical Service

Period ending:21 January 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Ambulance calls for January - 50 (as o1O1l2O)
o ALS Ambulance calls for January - 10 (as of 01120)
o Attended MABAS Presentation
o Attended Planning Meeting for Mass Casualty Drill
o Attended Department Head Meeting
. Completed revisions to Suggested Medical Guidelines
o Finalizing HIPAA revisions
o Personnel Evaluations of staff
o Hospice Transport Agreement
. Monthly Staff Training/Meeting
. Ambulancecalls/assist

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
o Continued AEMT level success and Quality Assurance/Quality lmprovement

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o EMS calls for 2013 - 63 (as of 01120)

o ALS level calls - 23 (as of 01l2O)
o EMS Calls for 2014 - 50 (as of 01/20)

o ALS level calls - 10 (as of 01120)

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Gitv Manaqer/Gitv Gouncill

COMMITTEE REPORT



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

(Museum Director)

0l 107 I 14 through 0l l20l 14

ACCOMPLISHMENT

Take down the Christmas Exhibit

Planning for the Rollo Jamison Museum Classic Toy Train Exhibit

Building the RJM Classic Toy Train Exhibit

Found speakers for th¡ee programs for the RJM Winter Lyceum

Snowremoval

MAJOR OBJECTTVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

RJM Classic ToyTrain Exhibit Feb.l,2, 8 and 9

Write the 2013 annual report for Museum Board consideration

Work on collection storage in the Rollo Jamison Museum

Preparing forthe RJM V[inter Lyceum

Interior maintenance proj ects

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

The Classic Toy Train Exhibit at the Rollo Jamison Museum will be open Feb. l-2 and Feb. 8-9
from 10-4. There will be exhibits with classic toy trains and two 8' x 28' operating layouts with
Lionel Standard and O gauge trains, Bridges, tunnels and buildings. Reproduction classic tin-
type engines, cars and accessories, and a floor train play area for kids. You can bring your O
gauge engine to run on the museum's layout.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Police Department

Week B¡cling: Saturday, January 1812014

ACCOMPLISIIMENTS
o Officer Tony Vander Velden has been hired and he is taking part in his Field Training.
. Progress continues to be made towards implunentation of oì¡r new rwnrd managernent

s¡atem and we have a "go-live" date in early February with D€pt. taining dap sclreduled
for Feb. 4ù and 6ù.

o { communitylistening session was held at the Police Dept. on Jan. 12ù.
o The Deparünent's Annual Report has been completed and it is available on the PD's

website.
o The PD's complaint process has been updated and revised with input from the PFC and the

CityAttomey.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES F{)R TIIE COMING MONTH.
. Begin planning a process for establishing an eligibility pool for new police officers.
o Implement the Talon Incident Management System (TIMS)

PUBLIC INFORI\{ATION ITEMS
. Dog licenses for residents who own dogs are only available for purchase at the Platteville

Police Dept.
o Winterpalkingregulations are in effect and being enforced.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv ManeserlCitv CounciD
o Review and consideration of the tentative agreernent with the V/PPA union representing the

Police Officers

COMMITTEE REFORT
o The next PFC meeting is scheduled for 5:00 p.m. on Feb. 4th, 2014 at the Platteville Police

Deparünent. The meeting minutes from the Decernber meeting were approved at the
January 7ú,2}l4meeting and theyhave been postd on the website.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Department of Public Works
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Period Ending: January 21,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Submitted initial request for DOT 80/20 grant for Taxi/Bus study.
o Nearing completion of Pool Boiler replacement project
¡ Street Deparhnent managed snow storms
¡ Held kick offmeeting with GIS contractor

MAJOR OBTECTIVES FOR TIM COMING MONTH

o Complete Pool Boilerproject
. Complete design on Broadway project
. Complete designs on other 2014 projects

PT]BLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

o Platteville Human Powered Trails group would like to install a single track trail system in the
Knollwood Park/Greenway wooded area. The Public is invited to comment at the next
Parks, Foresûry & Recreation Committee meeting on February 17, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. in the
GAR Room.

e Enclosed is a report detailing the rider demographics for the Shared Ride Taxi from
September through December 2013. There were 540 riders in 404 trips. Slightþ over half
(277) were described college students or college age. 108 riders were described as disabled
adults or disabled elderþ. There were a maximum of 103 riders in the 10 - 11 pm hour and
a minimum of 51 riders in the 1 - 2 am hour.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manager/Citv Councitì

COMMITTEE REPORT
o Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on Jamary 20,

2014. Discussed Culver's redevelopment and requested additional information. Staff to
schedule a Special Meeting when preliminary design is complete. Next Regular meeting
onFebruary 17,2014.

o Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee (PFR): The last meeting was on January 20,
2014. Next meeting on February 17,2014.

o Water & Sewer Commission: See minutes.



Platteville Shared Ride information needed for the council

Platteville shared Ride Taxi-Hours running from 8pm til 3am Thursda¡ Friday, and saturday-

Dis K-3 College
Adults Adult Elderly Elderly to 17 Student

Sep - Dec 2013

lam 2am-3am

Total
number of

People Total tr¡ps

Week Residents/ Dis

Thur 26

48

Sat

2 K3-77

3 elderly

2 dis adult 3 dis adult

4 adult 2 adult

10 college 15 college

5 d¡s adult 4 dis adult

3 adult 11 adult
4 college 8 college

1 d¡s elder 3 elderly
7 dis adult 5 dis adult 5 dis adult
13 adult I adult 9 adult

24 college 14 collegê 15 college

2 elderly

1 dis elder 2 elderly

6 dis adult 1 d¡s adult 3 dis adult

18 adult 6 adult 14 adult

9 college 22 college 39 college

5 dis adult
3 d¡sadult 3 adult 2 adult
6 college t3 college 2 college

1 elderly 3 elderly 3 elderly
4 d¡s adult 10 dis adult 8 d¡s adult 9 dis adult

8 adult 3 adult 5 adult 3 adult
9 college 6 college 10 college 12 college

1 elderly 1 dis elder

2 dis adult 5 dis adult 4 d¡s adult 14 dis adult

6 adult 9 adult 2 adult 6 adult
17 college 7 college 3 college 32 college

Total

198Fri

Weekend Total

Grand Totals K3-t7 0

11

29

18

31

0

10

t2

22

0

13

19

22

25

26

27

15

10

51

15

10

51

35

T6

19

29

104t37 2

136

108

62

232
101 8951576210377 540 404



Project Update

01"/2I/2014

Pool Boiler: Vlork is schedul-ed to be compl-eted by the end of January.

Broadway: 2013 work is complete. We
ensure the grass grows in the spring.
progressing. The plan 1s to bid earJ-y
soon as the weather all-ows.

are holdlng a small amount
2014 design work is
so that \^¡e can start work

to

AS

Water Street: DOT
wil-l- schedule the
repair l-awn areas

sent the guestionnaires to property owners. The
contractor to come back in the spring of 2014 to

DOT

l{al-l'tart Bike Path: This is a 2074 project to connect the existing
bike path at Keystone Parkway behind V{al-Mart to Progressive Parkway
in front of V'Ial-Mart. The path will be on an easement along the lot
l-ine between lrtar-Mart and Menards. rt is in the design phase.

rndustry Park Expansion: This is a 2074 project to use TrF 4 funding
as match for grants to do some infrastructure work in the new 39 acre
Industry Park Expansion area formerly owned by Rosemeyer. TIF 4
funding wil-l- cl-ose in November 2014. This is in the planning stage.

Elm Street Lift Station & Force Main: This is a trVater & Sewer project
to rehabil-itat.e the pumps & el-ectrical systems for the Lift Statlon at
the corner of North El-m Street and trVest Golf Drive. It will- afso look
at rehab or replacement of the force main (pressure pipe) that goes
from the lift station to the gravÍty ser¡/er line on Ridge Avenue. This
is in design.



Cify of Plaffeville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Luke Peters
Recreation Coordinator

\ileek Ending: January 2lr20l4

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
- Wrote and distributed a press release to promote the Snow Softball Tournament.
- Met with the swim coach, Matt Wunderlin, to discuss possibilities of making the program

revenue neutral.
- Met with the pool manager, Deb Dunbar, to discuss any changes that need to be noted in

the city newsletter.
- Met with Platteville Youth Baseball president, Vince Graney to update there information

for the city newsletter.
- Distributed the Sponsorship Brochure. In the first week we have raised approximately

$3,000 in funds.
- Installed an AED on first floor in City Hall.
- Continued entering Spring/Summer programming into ActiveNet.
- Scheduled makeup games for Women's Volleyball.
- Attended Community Safe Routes and Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee

meetings.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
- Attend the grant writing workshop put on by the Dubuque Racing Association.
- Attend the Let's Talk event with the City Manager.
- Transport shelving from theater to extemal storage facilities.
- Continue to organize and take inventory of external storage facilities.
- Continue working on the 2014 Spring / Summer Recreation Newsletter.
- Complete and submit the Baseball Tomorrow Fund grant.
- Complete Playful City USA application.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/City CounciD

COMITTEE REPORTS
- Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC): Please see Director of Public'Works

report. Next meeting is Monday, February 17,2014.
- Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee: The Committee was presented a proposal for

the installation of a single track trail within the greenway of Knollwood Park. They have
asked that the proposed trail be marked and a notice be drafted and distributed to seek
input from local residents and businesses. The Commíttee expressed interest in pursuing
matching fund grants to increase the backstop fence heights at Legion Park. The



Cornmíttee proposed that a memorandum be drafted to allow the Rotary Club to sell
concessions at City recreation soccer events, with half of the profits being retumed to the
Cify. The Committee agreed to support aTenrporary Class B License issued to the
Platteville Jayceeos Club for the sale ofbeer at the Snow Softball Tournament. Next
meeting is Monday, February 17,2014.



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Senior Center

Week Ending: January 18, 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Undecorated the center from Ch¡isùnas and decorated for Valentines Day - week of l/6
o Closed due to weather 116 &,ln, closed early due to snow 1/10
o SC Assistant back 116

¡ SC Reirtal - Dick Grindell 90û Birthday Party 1/18
e BirthdayParty&Bingo 1/15
. Afghan donated by Betty Kerkenbush as a special prize at Bingo l/18
o Meetings: Tim Boldt, Pioneer Fond" re: bus service reco¡d and continuing issues 1/4; Senior

Citizen's Association 1/10; Commission on Aging llÛ
¡ Regular Activities: Music w/Vera ll8, 7115, Exercise Classes, Bridge/Smear, Euchre, 500/So1o,

Cribbage, Sheepstread

MAJOR OBIECTI\¡ES FOR TIIE COMING MONTH
o Resolution of Bus Issues
o SC PolicyDerælopment - ongoing

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
. Card Bingo is making a come back! Every time there is a 5ú Wednesday in 2014, we will hold a

Card Bingo Day! Bring $l worth of dimes and join the fun. V/e will play l0 games, play begins at
12:45pm. Transportation home ar¿ailable from the ADRC bus. For more information call 348-9934.

o PimParty & Euch¡e! Saturday Febmary 15ü enjoy at the center with pizza, beveraç, and euchre.
Pizza and beverage will b€ served from I l:30-12:30. Cost only $1. No charge for euchre - prizes
provided by the Senior Citizens Association. Registration requested by February l4th - 348-9934

o What to do when you are well enougþ to learæ the hospital but not quite well enough to go home?
Find out more about rehabilitative care from Angie Donovan, Manor Care, Tuesda¡ February ll,
1-2pm. Please let us know you are coming by calling the center at 348-9934.

THING|S THAT NEED ATTEITITION (Citv Menager/Citv Council)

COMMITTEE REFORT
The Commission on Aging (COA) was formed by resolution of the Common Council. The Commission's
function is to determine the needs of Platteville senior citizens, to create community awareness of these
needs, and to develop resources and services to meet these needs. This is accomplished by working with
other area agencies and or ganizations.

NextmeetingwillbeheldonFebruary 21,2014 atthePlatteville SeniorCenter @9am. Approvedmeeting
minutes are a¡¿ailable at www.platteville.onglconxnissiononaqins .



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AI\D FISCAL
NOTE

Original X Update

Resolution l4-04Authorizine The Issuance Of A $3.700.000 Taxable Tax Increment Proiect Revenue Bond (TID No. 5

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

Based upon the amendments in 2013 to the Tax Incremental Finance District No. 5 Project Plan, the 2014 City budget approved by the
Council included borrowing funds to pay offthe amount owed to the Platteville Development Group. Currently the Platteville
Development Group has a2.75Yo loan from American Trust & Savings Bank.

After discussions with American Trust & Savings Bank, we have negotiated a loan where the interest rate will remain at2,75%o
through 9/30/L8, then adjusting every five years thereafter to a fixed rate equal to the 5 year US Treasury Notes plus 2o/o, with an
interest rate floor of 3.25% and a ceiling of 5o/o. The maturity date would be9l30l25 and semi-annual loanpayments. There would
also be a loan fee of approximately $11,000.

With the "Loan PayoffAmount" estimated to be $4,446,205 and the City applying 9746,205 of 2014 TID #5 taxes, the amount needed
to borrow to pay down the existing note would be $3,700,000. With the City receiving approximately $930,000 in TID #5 revenues in
2014, the remaining TID #5 taxes would be used for the September interest payment, the bike trail expenses, and other TID #5 related
expenses.

Recommendation:
Council to approve Resolution No. 14-04 Authorizing The Issuance Of A $3,700,000 Taxable Tax Increment Project Revenue Bond
(TID No. 5).

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
Amount owed to Platteville Development Group for TID #5 expenses will be paid in full.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applyl
No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

X Increasesexpenditures
X_ Increases revenues

_ Decreases fund balance

Budset Effect:
X Expenditure authorized inbudget

_ No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budget amendment required
Vote Required:
X Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

This borrowing will be paid from TID taxes and will not be part of the State's 5% bonowing limit.

Amendment Reouired

Account Number

Department: City Manager

Prepared By: Lawrence F. Bierke Date: January 21,2074



 

QB\24706835.1  

RESOLUTION NO. 14-04 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A $3,700,000 
TAXABLE TAX INCREMENT PROJECT REVENUE BOND (TID NO. 5) 

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin (the “City”) has undertaken 
and financed projects in the City's Tax Incremental District No. 5 ("TID No. 5") pursuant to a 
Development Agreement and a TID #5 Finance Agreement with Platteville Development Group, 
Inc. (the "Developer"); 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the TID #5 Finance Agreement, the City has agreed to 
reimburse the Developer for the cost of certain public improvements constructed by the 
Developer in TID No. 5; 

WHEREAS, the Common Council deems it to be necessary, desirable and in the best 
interest of the City to pay to the Developer the balance of the amount owed to the Developer 
pursuant to the terms of the TID #5 Finance Agreement; 

WHEREAS, the community development and redevelopment projects in TID No. 5 
constitute a revenue-producing enterprise of the City which is operated for a public purpose and 
constitutes a "public utility" within the meaning of Section 66.0621, Wis. Stats.; and 

WHEREAS it is desirable to borrow the funds needed to pay the amount owed to the 
Developer through the issuance of revenue bonds pursuant to Section 66.0621, Wis. Stats., which 
bonds are to be payable only from tax increment revenues generated from the property within 
TID No. 5 (the "Property") and appropriated by the City to pay the bonds; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of 
Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin, as follows: 

Section 1.  Authorization of Revenue Bond.  For the purpose described above, the City 
shall issue its "Taxable Tax Increment Project Revenue Bond (TID No. 5)" (the "Bond") to 
American Trust & Savings Bank, Dubuque, Iowa (the "Purchaser").  The Bond shall be in the 
principal amount of $3,700,000 and shall be dated its date of issuance.  The Bond shall be sold to 
the Purchaser at a purchase price equal to the principal amount of the Bond. 

The Bond shall bear interest at a fixed rate of 2.75% per annum through September 30, 
2018.  On September 30, 2018 and September 30, 2023, the interest rate shall adjust to a fixed 
rate equal to the interest rate on five-year U.S. Treasury Notes as published by the Federal 
Reserve Bank for the business day prior to the adjustment date plus 2.00%.  The adjusted interest 
rate on the Bond shall not be less than 3.25% or greater than 5.00% per annum. 

Principal of and interest on the Bond shall be payable in installments on March 31 and 
September 30 of each year commencing March 31, 2015 and continuing through and including 
September 30, 2025 (each, a "Bond Payment Date").  The amount of principal payable on the 
Bond on each Bond Payment Date is set forth on the schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A.  The 



 

 2 
QB\24706835.1  

City's obligation to pay all or any portion of the Bond shall terminate with the final payment 
made on September 30, 2025.  The payment due on each Bond Payment Date shall be payable 
from the Available Tax Increment (defined below) which is appropriated by the Common 
Council to payment of the Bond.   

"Available Tax Increment" means an amount equal to the annual gross tax increment 
revenue actually received and retained by the City which is generated by the increment value of 
the Property. 

The Bond shall be subject to prepayment in whole or from time to time in part at any 
time, at the option of the City. 

The schedule of payments on the Bond is found to be such that the amount of annual debt 
service payments is reasonable in accordance with prudent municipal utility practices. 

The Bond shall be signed by the manual or facsimile signatures of the City Manager and 
City Clerk of the City (provided that, unless the City has contracted with a fiscal agent to 
authenticate the Bond, at least one of such signatures shall be manual), and sealed with the 
corporate seal of the City, or a facsimile thereof. 

The Bond shall be payable only out of the Special Redemption Fund hereinafter 
provided, and shall be a valid claim of the owner thereof only against the Special Redemption 
Fund and the revenues pledged to such Fund pursuant to this Resolution. 

Section 2.  Form of Bond.  The Bond shall be in substantially the form set forth on 
Exhibit B hereto. 

Section 3.  Payable Solely From Revenues.  The Bond shall be payable only out of the 
Special Redemption Fund as hereinafter provided, and shall be a valid claim of the owner thereof 
only against the Special Redemption Fund and from the revenues pledged to such fund, and shall 
be payable solely from the Available Tax Increment which has been received and retained by the 
City in accordance with the provisions of Section 66.1105 of the Wisconsin Statutes and 
appropriated by the Common Council to the payment of the Bond (hereinafter referred to as 
"Revenues"). 

As stated above, the application of the Available Tax Increment to payment of the Bond 
is subject to future annual appropriation by the Common Council.  However, the City fully 
expects and anticipates that to the extent the Available Tax Increment is generated and received 
by the City, it will appropriate such Available Tax Increment to the payment of the principal of 
and interest on the Bond. 

Any Available Tax Increment which is in excess of the amount of principal and interest 
due on the Bond on any Bond Payment Date may be applied by the City to pay other project 
costs of TID No. 5. 



 

 3 
QB\24706835.1  

Section 4.  Special Redemption Fund.  For the purpose of the application and proper 
allocation of the Revenues, and to secure the payment of the principal of and interest on the 
Bond, the Special Redemption Fund is hereby created and shall be used solely for the purpose of 
paying principal of and interest on the Bond in accordance with the provisions of the Bond and 
this Resolution. 

Uninvested money in the Special Redemption Fund shall be kept on demand deposit with 
such bank or banks as may be designated from time to time by the City as public depositories 
under the laws of Wisconsin.  Such deposits of Special Redemption Fund money shall be secured 
to the fullest extent required by the laws of Wisconsin and the general investment policy of the 
City. 

Money in the Special Redemption Fund, if invested, shall be invested in direct 
obligations of, or obligations guaranteed as to principal and interest by, the United States of 
America, or in certificates of deposit secured by such obligations and issued by a state or 
national bank which is a member of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and is authorized 
to transact business in the State of Wisconsin, maturing not later than the date such money must 
be transferred to make payments on the Bond, or deposited in the local government pooled-
investment fund.  All income from such investments shall be deposited in the Special 
Redemption Fund.  Such investments shall be liquidated at any time when it shall be necessary to 
do so to provide money for any of the purposes for the Special Redemption Fund. 

All Revenues shall be deposited in the Special Redemption Fund, and no other fund is 
created by this Resolution. 

Section 5.  Application of Revenues to Payment of the Bond.  On each Bond Payment 
Date, the City shall apply to the payment due on the Bond the Available Tax Increment which 
has been appropriated by the Common Council to the payment of the principal of and interest on 
the Bond.   

If on any Bond Payment Date there shall be insufficient Revenues to pay the principal of 
and interest due on the Bond, the amount due but not paid shall accumulate, with interest at the 
rate payable on the Bond (as adjusted from time to time), and be payable on the next Bond 
Payment Date until the final Bond Payment Date. 

If after making the payment due on the final Bond Payment Date, there remain amounts 
outstanding and unpaid on the Bond, then the remaining balance of principal of and interest on 
the Bond shall be deemed paid in full, it being understood that upon making the payment due on 
the final Bond Payment Date, the obligation of the City to make any further payments on the 
Bond shall terminate.  The City shall have no obligation to pay any amount of principal or 
interest on the Bond which remains unpaid after the final Bond Payment Date and the owner of 
the Bond shall have no right to receive payment of such amounts. 

If for any reason (other then voluntary resolution of the Common Council) TID No. 5 
terminates prior to the final Bond Payment Date, and there remain amounts outstanding and 
unpaid on the Bond, then the remaining balance of principal of and interest on the Bond shall be 
deemed paid in full, it being understood that upon such termination of TID No. 5, the obligation 



 

 4 
QB\24706835.1  

of the City to make any further payments on the Bond shall also terminate.  The City shall have 
no obligation to pay any amount of principal or interest on the Bond which remains unpaid upon 
termination of TID No. 5 and the owner of the Bond shall have no right to receive payment of 
such amounts. 

Section 6.  Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Bond.  The City Treasurer shall keep 
books for the registration and for the transfer of the Bond.  The person in whose name the Bond 
shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes 
and payment of principal of and interest on the Bond shall be made only to the registered owner 
thereof.  All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon 
such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

The Bond may be transferred or assigned by the registered owner thereof only with the 
consent of the City, by surrender of the Bond at the office of the City Treasurer accompanied by 
an assignment duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing.  
Upon such transfer or assignment, the City Treasurer shall record the name of the transferee or 
assignee in the registration book and note such transfer or assignment on the Bond and re-issue 
the Bond (or a new Bond or Bonds of like aggregate principal amount and maturity). 

The Bond may be exchanged for a new Bond or Bonds of like aggregate principal 
amount and maturity. 

Section 7.  General Authorizations.  The City Manager and City Clerk and the 
appropriate deputies and officials of the City in accordance with their assigned responsibilities 
are hereby each authorized to execute, deliver, publish, file and record such other documents, 
instruments, notices and records and to take such other actions as shall be necessary or desirable 
to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution and to comply with and perform the obligations of 
the City under this Resolution and the Bond. 

In the event that said officers shall be unable by reason of death, disability, absence or 
vacancy of office to perform in timely fashion any of the duties specified herein (such as the 
execution of the Bond), such duties shall be performed by the officer or official succeeding to 
such duties in accordance with law and the rules of the City. 

Section 8.  Severability of Invalid Provisions.  If any section, paragraph or provision of 
this Resolution shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or 
unenforceability of such section, paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining 
sections, paragraphs and provisions of this Resolution. 



 

 5 
QB\24706835.1  

Section 9.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its 
passage and approval. 

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the 28th day of January, 2014. 

  
Eileen Nickels, Council President 

ATTEST: 

  
Jan Martin, City Clerk 

 

 

 



 

QB\24706835.1  

EXHIBIT A 

 
Principal Payment Schedule 

 
Bond Payment Date Principal Amount Payable 

03/31/2015 $________ 
09/30/2015 ________ 
03/31/2016 ________ 
09/30/2016 ________ 
03/31/2017 ________ 
09/30/2017 ________ 
03/31/2018 ________ 
09/30/2018 ________ 
03/31/2019 ________ 
09/30/2019 ________ 
03/31/2020 ________ 
09/30/2020 ________ 
03/31/2021 ________ 
09/30/2021 ________ 
03/31/2022 ________ 
09/30/2022 ________ 
03/31/2023 ________ 
09/30/2023 ________ 
03/31/2024 ________ 
09/30/2024 ________ 
03/31/2025 ________ 
09/30/2025 ________ 

 



 

QB\24706835.1  

EXHIBIT B 

 
(Form of Taxable Tax Increment Project Revenue Bond) 

 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 
COUNTY OF GRANT 

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 
 

TAXABLE TAX INCREMENT PROJECT REVENUE BOND (TID NO. 5) 

Number 
Date of 

Original Issue 
Principal 
Amount 

R-1 _____________, 2014 $__________ 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin (the "City"), 
promises to pay to American Trust & Savings Bank, or registered assigns, but only in the 
manner, at the times, from the source of revenue and to the extent hereinafter provided, the 
Principal Amount hereof and interest hereon at the rate set forth below in installments as 
described below.   

This Bond is issued pursuant to Article XI, Section 3 of the Wisconsin Constitution and 
Section 66.0621, Wisconsin Statutes and acts supplementary thereto, and is payable only from 
the income and revenues herein described, which income and revenues have been set aside as a 
special fund for that purpose and identified as the "Special Redemption Fund."  This Bond is 
issued pursuant to a resolution adopted on January 28, 2014 by the Common Council of the City 
(the "Resolution") for the purpose of paying the cost of certain public improvements in Tax 
Incremental District No. 5 (the "TID").  This Bond does not constitute an indebtedness of the 
City within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory limitation or provision.  The principal 
of and interest on this Bond shall be payable solely from Available Tax Increments (as defined 
below) received by the City with respect to the TID which are appropriated by the Common 
Council to the payment of this Bond (the "Revenues").  Reference is hereby made to the 
Resolution for a more complete statement of the revenues from which and conditions under 
which this Bond is payable, and the general covenants and provisions pursuant to which this 
Bond has been issued. 

The Bond shall bear interest at a fixed rate of 2.75% per annum through September 30, 
2018.  On September 30, 2018 and September 30, 2023, the interest rate shall adjust to a fixed 
rate equal to the interest rate on five-year U.S. Treasury Notes as published by the Federal 
Reserve Bank for the business day prior to the adjustment date plus 2.00%.  The adjusted interest 
rate on the Bond shall not be less than 3.25% or greater than 5.00% per annum. 



 

 2 
QB\24706835.1  

Principal of and interest on the Bond shall be payable in installments on March 31 and 
September 30 of each year commencing March 31, 2015 and continuing through and including 
September 30, 2025 (each, a "Bond Payment Date").  The amount of principal payable on each 
Bond Payment Date is set forth on the schedule attached hereto.  The City's obligation to pay all 
or any portion of this Bond shall terminate with the final payment made on September 30, 2025.  
The amount of each semi-annual payment due on each Bond Payment Date shall be payable 
from the Available Tax Increment (as defined below) which is appropriated by the Common 
Council to payment of the Bond. 

"Available Tax Increment" means an amount equal to the annual gross tax increment 
revenue actually received and retained by the City which is generated by the increment value of 
the Property (as defined in the Resolution). 

If on any Bond Payment Date there shall be insufficient Revenues to pay the principal of 
and interest due on this Bond, the amount due but not paid shall accumulate, with interest at the 
rate payable on the Bond (as adjusted from time to time), and be payable on the next Bond 
Payment Date until the final Bond Payment Date. 

If after making the payment due on the final Bond Payment Date, there remain amounts 
outstanding and unpaid on the Bond, then the remaining balance of principal of and interest on 
the Bond shall be deemed paid in full, it being understood that upon making the payment due on 
the final Bond Payment Date, the obligation of the City to make any further payments on the 
Bond shall terminate.  The City shall have no obligation to pay any amount of principal or 
interest on this Bond which remains unpaid after the final Bond Payment Date and the owner of 
this Bond shall have no right to receive payment of such amounts. 

If for any reason (other then voluntary resolution of the Common Council) the TID 
terminates prior to the final Bond Payment Date, and there remain amounts outstanding and 
unpaid on the Bond, then the remaining balance of principal of and interest on the Bond shall be 
deemed paid in full, it being understood that upon such termination of the TID, the obligation of 
the City to make any further payments on the Bond shall also terminate.  The City shall have no 
obligation to pay any amount of principal or interest on the Bond which remains unpaid upon 
termination of the TID and the owner of the Bond shall have no right to receive payment of such 
amounts. 

This Bond is subject to prepayment in whole or from time to time in part at any time, at 
the option of the City. 

THE CITY MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR COVENANT, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, THAT THE AVAILABLE TAX INCREMENT OR REVENUES WILL BE 
SUFFICIENT TO PAY, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, THE AMOUNTS WHICH ARE OR 
MAY BECOME DUE AND PAYABLE HEREUNDER. 

THE CITY'S PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER ARE SUBJECT TO 
FUTURE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
AVAILABLE TAX INCREMENT OR OTHER AMOUNTS TO MAKE PAYMENTS 
DUE ON THIS BOND. 



 

 3 
QB\24706835.1  

THIS BOND IS A SPECIAL, LIMITED REVENUE OBLIGATION AND NOT A 
GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE CITY, AND IS PAYABLE BY THE CITY ONLY 
FROM THE SOURCES, TO THE EXTENT, AND SUBJECT TO THE 
QUALIFICATIONS STATED OR REFERENCED HEREIN.  THIS BOND IS NOT A 
GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE CITY, AND NEITHER THE FULL FAITH AND 
CREDIT NOR THE TAXING POWERS OF THE CITY ARE PLEDGED TO THE 
PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF OR INTEREST ON THIS BOND, AND NO 
PROPERTY OR OTHER ASSET OF THE CITY, EXCEPT THE ABOVE-
REFERENCED REVENUES, IS OR SHALL BE A SOURCE OF PAYMENT OF THE 
CITY'S OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER. 

This Bond is issued by the City pursuant to and in full conformity with the Constitution 
and laws of the State of Wisconsin. 

This Bond may be transferred or assigned only with the consent of the City.  In order to 
transfer or assign the Bond, the transferee or assignee shall surrender the same to the City either 
in exchange for a new fully registered bond or for transfer of this Bond on the registration 
records for the Bond maintained by the City.  Each permitted transferee or assignee shall take 
this Bond subject to the foregoing conditions and subject to all provisions stated or referenced 
herein. 

It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, things and acts required by law to 
exist or to be done prior to and in connection with the issuance of this Bond have been done, 
have existed and have been performed in due form and time. 



 

 4 
QB\24706835.1  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Common Council of the City of Platteville, Grant County, 
Wisconsin, has caused this Bond to be signed on behalf of said City by its duly qualified and 
acting City Manager and City Clerk, and its corporate seal to be impressed hereon, all as of the 
date of original issue specified above. 

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, 
GRANT COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

(SEAL) By  
  Lawrence F. Bierke 
  City Manager 

By  
  Jan Martin 
  City Clerk 



 

 5 
QB\24706835.1  

REGISTRATION PROVISIONS 

This Bond shall be registered in registration records kept by the City Clerk of the City of 
Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin, such registration to be noted in the registration blank 
below and upon said registration records, and this Bond may thereafter be transferred only upon 
presentation of this Bond together with a written instrument of transfer approved by the City and 
duly executed by the Registered Owner or his attorney, such transfer to be made on such records 
and endorsed hereon. 

 Date of Name of Signature of 
 Registration Registered Owner City Clerk 

___________________ ____________________ _________________ 

___________________ ____________________ _________________ 

___________________ ____________________ _________________ 

___________________ ____________________ _________________ 
 



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Resolution 14-05 Authorizing The Issuance And Sale Of $5,500,000 General Oblisation Promissory Notes

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

In 2010 the City of Platteville borrowed $4,700,000 for the new Police Department building and for Sheet Projects. A 2009 stimulus
plan utilizing Build America Bonds was used, with the City paying a higher interest rate up front, but then receiving a rebate from the
Federal Government for 35Yo of the interest paid. This resulted in a lower net interest rate than if the City would have done normal
borrowing. However, due to across-the-board federal spending cuts known as sequestration, the City is now receivin g only 26.30/o of
the interest paid (rebate) and this is considered to be a "Material Event". Our Financial Advisor is recommending that the remaining
principal balance of $3,800,000 be refunded for a savings in the amount of interest that will be paid.

The 2014 CIP budget also has $1,292,645 in borrowing for the Broadway Street project and $385,000 in bonowing in TIF #6 for a
Storm Water Pond. These projects are also included in this borrowing.

Recommendation:
Council to approve Resolution No. 14-05 Authorizing The Issuance And Sale of $5,500,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:
The City of Platteville will have $1,700,000 in new borrowing, and $3,800,000 in loans will be refinanced.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
X Increasesexpenditures
X Increases revenues

_ Decreases fund balance

Budeet Effect:
X Expenditure authorized in budget

_ No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budset amendment reouired
Vote Required:
X Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

Refunding the $3,800,000 Build America Bonds and borrowing for CIP and TIF projects were included in the 2014 budget.

Account Number Account Name

Department: Director of Administration

Prepared By: Duane H. Borgen, Date: January 21,2014



 

QB\24679478.1  

RESOLUTION NO. 14-05 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF 
$5,500,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin (the “City”) heretofore 

issued its Taxable General Obligation Promissory Notes (Build America Bonds - Direct 
Payment), dated March 24, 2010 (the “2010 Notes”) and irrevocably designated such issue to be 
qualified “Build America Bonds” within the meaning of Subsection 54AA(g) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) and the regulations promulgated thereunder by 
the U.S. Department of Treasury (the “Regulations”) so that the City is eligible to claim 
refundable credits with respect to each interest payment on the 2010 Notes, payable to the City 
by the Secretary of the United States Department of the Treasury (“Treasury”); 

WHEREAS, on August 12, 2013, the City was notified by the Treasury that the credit 
payment it requested with respect to the September 1, 2013, interest payment on the 2010 Notes 
was reduced by 8.7%, pursuant to the requirements of the Balanced Budget and Emergency 
Deficit Control Act of 1985, as amended; 

WHEREAS, the 2010 Notes are subject to redemption prior to maturity, in whole or in 
part, at the option of the City, on any day, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal 
amount redeemed plus accrued interest to the date of redemption, in the event that either (a) 
Section 54AA or 6431 of the Code is repealed, amended or modified in a manner which results 
in a reduction or elimination of the City’s 35% cash subsidy payment from the Treasury or (b) 
the Treasury fails to make a cash subsidy payment to which the City is entitled and such failure 
is not caused by any action or inaction by the City;  

WHEREAS, the Treasury’s reduction in the credit payment with respect to the 
September 1, 2013, interest payment was not due to any action or inaction by the City, and as a 
result, the extraordinary redemption provision referred to above was triggered, and the 2010 
Notes are eligible to be redeemed on any day; 

WHEREAS, the Common Council deems it to be necessary, desirable and in the best 
interest of the City to refund the 2010 Notes maturing in the years 2015 through 2020 (the 
"Refunded Obligations") (the "Refunding") due to Treasury’s failure to make the full cash 
subsidy payment; 

WHEREAS, the City is also in need of funds for public purposes, including paying the 
cost of street improvement projects and storm sewer projects included in the City's Capital 
Improvement Plan and projects in the City's tax incremental financing districts (the "Project"); 

WHEREAS it is desirable to borrow the funds needed for such purposes through the 
issuance of general obligation promissory notes pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wis. Stats; and 

WHEREAS, it is the finding of the Common Council that it is necessary, desirable and in 
the best interest of the City to sell its general obligation promissory notes (the "Notes") to 
Hutchinson, Shockey, Erley & Co. (the "Purchaser"), pursuant to the terms and conditions of its 



 

 -2- 
QB\24679478.1  

note purchase proposal attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference 
(the "Proposal"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City that: 

Section 1.  Authorization and Sale of the Notes.  For the purpose of paying the cost of the 
Project and the Refunding, there shall be borrowed pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin 
Statutes, the principal sum of FIVE MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($5,500,000) from the Purchaser in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Proposal.  
The Proposal is hereby accepted, and the City Manager and City Clerk or other appropriate 
officers of the City are authorized and directed to execute an acceptance of the Proposal on 
behalf of the City.  To evidence the obligation of the City, the City Manager and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized, empowered and directed to make, execute, issue and sell to the Purchaser for, 
on behalf of and in the name of the City, the Notes aggregating the principal amount of FIVE 
MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($5,500,000) for the sum set forth on the 
Proposal, plus accrued interest to the date of delivery. 

Section 2.  Terms of the Notes.  The Notes shall be designated "General Obligation 
Promissory Notes"; shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of $5,500,000; shall be 
dated their date of issuance; shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple 
thereof; shall be numbered R-1 and upward; and shall bear interest at the rates per annum and 
mature on October 1 of each year, in the years and principal amounts as set forth on the Pricing 
Summary attached hereto as Exhibit B-1 and incorporated herein by this reference.  Interest is 
payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year commencing on October 1, 2014.  
Interest shall be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and will be 
rounded pursuant to the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.  The schedule of 
principal and interest payments due on the Notes is set forth on the Debt Service Schedule 
attached hereto as Exhibit B-2 and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Schedule"). 

Section 3.  Redemption Provisions.  The Notes maturing on October 1, 2021 and 
thereafter shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the City, on October 1, 
2020 or on any date thereafter.  Said Notes shall be redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in 
part, from maturities selected by the City and within each maturity, by lot, at the principal 
amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption.  If the Proposal specifies that any 
of the Notes are subject to mandatory redemption, the terms of such mandatory redemption are 
set forth on an attachment hereto as Exhibit MRP and incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 4.  Form of the Notes.  The Notes shall be issued in registered form and shall be 
executed and delivered in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated 
herein by this reference. 

Section 5.  Tax Provisions. 

(A)  Direct Annual Irrepealable Tax Levy.  For the purpose of paying the 
principal of and interest on the Notes as the same becomes due, the full faith, credit and 
resources of the City are hereby irrevocably pledged, and there is hereby levied upon all of the 
taxable property of the City a direct annual irrepealable tax in the years 2014 through 2022 for 



 

 -3- 
QB\24679478.1  

the payments due in the years 2014 through 2023 in the amounts set forth on the Schedule.  The 
amount of tax levied in the year 2014 shall be the total amount of debt service due on the Notes 
in the years 2014 and 2015; provided that the amount of such tax carried onto the tax rolls shall 
be abated by any amounts appropriated pursuant to subsection (D) below which are applied to 
payment of principal of or interest on the Notes in the year 2014. 

(B)  Tax Collection.  So long as any part of the principal of or interest on the 
Notes remains unpaid, the City shall be and continue without power to repeal such levy or 
obstruct the collection of said tax until all such payments have been made or provided for.  After 
the issuance of the Notes, said tax shall be, from year to year, carried onto the tax roll of the City 
and collected in addition to all other taxes and in the same manner and at the same time as other 
taxes of the City for said years are collected, except that the amount of tax carried onto the tax 
roll may be reduced in any year by the amount of any surplus money in the Debt Service Fund 
Account created below. 

(C)  Additional Funds.  If at any time there shall be on hand insufficient funds 
from the aforesaid tax levy to meet principal and/or interest payments on said Notes when due, 
the requisite amounts shall be paid from other funds of the City then available, which sums shall 
be replaced upon the collection of the taxes herein levied. 
 

(D)  Appropriation.  The City hereby appropriates from taxes levied in 
anticipation of the issuance of the Notes, proceeds of the Notes or other funds of the City on 
hand a sum sufficient to be irrevocably deposited in the segregated Debt Service Fund Account 
created below and used to pay the interest on the Notes coming due on October 1, 2014 as set 
forth on the Schedule. 
 

Section 6.  Segregated Debt Service Fund Account. 
 

(A)  Creation and Deposits.  There be and there hereby is established in the 
treasury of the City, if one has not already been created, a debt service fund, separate and distinct 
from every other fund, which shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles.  Debt service or sinking funds established for obligations previously 
issued by the City may be considered as separate and distinct accounts within the debt service 
fund. 
 

Within the debt service fund, there hereby is established a separate and distinct account 
designated as the "Debt Service Fund Account for $5,500,000 General Obligation Promissory 
Notes - 2014" (the "Debt Service Fund Account") and such account shall be maintained until the 
indebtedness evidenced by the Notes is fully paid or otherwise extinguished.  The City Treasurer 
shall deposit in the Debt Service Fund Account (i) all accrued interest received by the City at the 
time of delivery of and payment for the Notes; (ii) any premium not used for the Refunding 
which may be received by the City above the par value of the Notes and accrued interest thereon; 
(iii) all money raised by the taxes herein levied and any amounts appropriated for the specific 
purpose of meeting principal of and interest on the Notes when due; (iv) such other sums as may 
be necessary at any time to pay principal of and interest on the Notes when due; (v) surplus 
monies in the Borrowed Money Fund as specified below; and (vi) such further deposits as may 
be required by Section 67.11, Wisconsin Statutes. 



 

 -4- 
QB\24679478.1  

 
(B)  Use and Investment.  No money shall be withdrawn from the Debt Service 

Fund Account and appropriated for any purpose other than the payment of principal of and 
interest on the Notes until all such principal and interest has been paid in full and the Notes 
canceled; provided (i) the funds to provide for each payment of principal of and interest on the 
Notes prior to the scheduled receipt of taxes from the next succeeding tax collection may be 
invested in direct obligations of the United States of America maturing in time to make such 
payments when they are due or in other investments permitted by law; and (ii) any funds over 
and above the amount of such principal and interest payments on the Notes may be used to 
reduce the next succeeding tax levy, or may, at the option of the City, be invested by purchasing 
the Notes as permitted by and subject to Section 67.11(2)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, or in permitted 
municipal investments under the pertinent provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes ("Permitted 
Investments"), which investments shall continue to be a part of the Debt Service Fund Account.  
Any investment of the Debt Service Fund Account shall at all times conform with the provisions 
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and any applicable Treasury 
Regulations (the "Regulations"). 
 

(C)  Remaining Monies.  When all of the Notes have been paid in full and 
canceled, and all Permitted Investments disposed of, any money remaining in the Debt Service 
Fund Account shall be transferred and deposited in the general fund of the City, unless the 
Common Council directs otherwise. 
 

Section 7.  Proceeds of the Notes; Segregated Borrowed Money Fund.  The proceeds of 
the Notes (the "Note Proceeds") (other than any premium not used for the Refunding and accrued 
interest which must be paid at the time of the delivery of the Notes into the Debt Service Fund 
Account created above) shall be deposited into a special fund separate and distinct from all other 
funds of the City and disbursed solely for the purposes for which borrowed or for the payment of 
the principal of and the interest on the Notes.  Monies in the Borrowed Money Fund may be 
temporarily invested in Permitted Investments.  Any monies, including any income from 
Permitted Investments, remaining in the Borrowed Money Fund after the purposes for which the 
Notes have been issued have been accomplished, and, at any time, any monies as are not needed 
and which obviously thereafter cannot be needed for such purposes shall be deposited in the 
Debt Service Fund Account. 

Section 8.  No Arbitrage.  All investments made pursuant to this Resolution shall be 
Permitted Investments, but no such investment shall be made in such a manner as would cause 
the Notes to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code or the 
Regulations and an officer of the City, charged with the responsibility for issuing the Notes, shall 
certify as to facts, estimates, circumstances and reasonable expectations in existence on the date 
of delivery of the Notes to the Purchaser which will permit the conclusion that the Notes are not 
"arbitrage bonds," within the meaning of the Code or Regulations. 

Section 9.  Compliance with Federal Tax Laws.  (a)  The City represents and covenants 
that the projects financed by the Notes and by the Refunded Obligations and the ownership, 
management and use of the projects will not cause the Notes or the Refunded Obligations to be 
"private activity bonds" within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code.  The City further 
covenants that it shall comply with the provisions of the Code to the extent necessary to maintain 



 

 -5- 
QB\24679478.1  

the tax-exempt status of the interest on the Notes including, if applicable, the rebate requirements 
of Section 148(f) of the Code.  The City further covenants that it will not take any action, omit to 
take any action or permit the taking or omission of any action within its control (including, 
without limitation, making or permitting any use of the proceeds of the Notes) if taking, 
permitting or omitting to take such action would cause any of the Notes to be an arbitrage bond 
or a private activity bond within the meaning of the Code or would otherwise cause interest on 
the Notes to be included in the gross income of the recipients thereof for federal income tax 
purposes.  The City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with the responsibility of issuing 
the Notes shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City certifying that the City can and 
covenanting that it will comply with the provisions of the Code and Regulations. 
 

(b) The City also covenants to use its best efforts to meet the requirements and 
restrictions of any different or additional federal legislation which may be made applicable to the 
Notes provided that in meeting such requirements the City will do so only to the extent 
consistent with the proceedings authorizing the Notes and the laws of the State of Wisconsin and 
to the extent that there is a reasonable period of time in which to comply. 
 

Section 10.  Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  The Notes are hereby 
designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265 of the Code, 
relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax 
purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations. 
 

Section 11.  Execution of the Notes; Closing; Professional Services.  The Notes shall be 
issued in printed form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of 
the City Manager and City Clerk, authenticated, if required, by the Fiscal Agent (defined below), 
sealed with its official or corporate seal, if any, or a facsimile thereof, and delivered to the 
Purchaser upon payment to the City of the purchase price thereof, plus accrued interest to the 
date of delivery (the "Closing").  The facsimile signature of either of the officers executing the 
Notes may be imprinted on the Notes in lieu of the manual signature of the officer but, unless the 
City has contracted with a fiscal agent to authenticate the Notes, at least one of the signatures 
appearing on each Note shall be a manual signature.  In the event that either of the officers 
whose signatures appear on the Notes shall cease to be such officers before the Closing, such 
signatures shall, nevertheless, be valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if they 
had remained in office until the Closing.  The aforesaid officers are hereby authorized and 
directed to do all acts and execute and deliver the Notes and all such documents, certificates and 
acknowledgements as may be necessary and convenient to effectuate the Closing.  The City 
hereby authorizes the officers and agents of the City to enter into, on its behalf, agreements and 
contracts in conjunction with the Notes, including but not limited to agreements and contracts for 
legal, trust, fiscal agency, disclosure and continuing disclosure, and rebate calculation services.  
Any such contract heretofore entered into in conjunction with the issuance of the Notes is hereby 
ratified and approved in all respects. 

Section 12.  Payment of the Notes; Fiscal Agent.  The principal of and interest on the 
Notes shall be paid by the City Clerk or City Treasurer (the "Fiscal Agent"). 
 



 

 -6- 
QB\24679478.1  

Section 13.  Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Notes.  The City shall cause books 
for the registration and for the transfer of the Notes to be kept by the Fiscal Agent.  The person in 
whose name any Note shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner 
thereof for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Note shall be made 
only to the registered owner thereof.  All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy 
and discharge the liability upon such Note to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

Any Note may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by surrender of the Note at 
the office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment 
duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing.  Upon such 
transfer, the City Manager and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name of the transferee 
or transferees a new Note or Notes of a like aggregate principal amount, series and maturity and 
the Fiscal Agent shall record the name of each transferee in the registration book.  No 
registration shall be made to bearer.  The Fiscal Agent shall cancel any Note surrendered for 
transfer. 

The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the City Manager and City Clerk are 
authorized to execute any new Note or Notes necessary to effect any such transfer. 

Section 14.  Record Date.  The fifteenth day of each calendar month next preceding each 
interest payment date shall be the record date for the Notes (the "Record Date").  Payment of 
interest on the Notes on any interest payment date shall be made to the registered owners of the 
Notes as they appear on the registration book of the City at the close of business on the Record 
Date. 

Section 15.  Utilization of The Depository Trust Company Book-Entry-Only System.  In 
order to make the Notes eligible for the services provided by The Depository Trust Company, 
New York, New York ("DTC"), the City agrees to the applicable provisions set forth in the 
Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations previously executed on behalf of the City and on file in 
the City Clerk's office. 

Section 16.  Official Statement.  The Common Council hereby approves the Preliminary 
Official Statement with respect to the Notes and deems the Preliminary Official Statement as 
"final" as of its date for purposes of SEC Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and 
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule").  All 
actions taken by officers of the City in connection with the preparation of such Preliminary 
Official Statement and any addenda to it or Official Statement are hereby ratified and approved.  
In connection with the Closing, the appropriate City official shall certify the Preliminary Official 
Statement and any addenda or Official Statement.  The City Clerk shall cause copies of the 
Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or Official Statement to be distributed to the 
Purchaser. 

Section 17.  Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure.  The City hereby covenants 
and agrees, for the benefit of the owners of the Notes, to enter into a written undertaking (the 
"Undertaking") if required by the Rule to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial 
information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events in 
accordance with the Rule.  The Undertaking shall be enforceable by the owners of the Notes or 



 

 -7- 
QB\24679478.1  

by the Purchaser on behalf of such owners (provided that the rights of the owners and the 
Purchaser to enforce the Undertaking shall be limited to a right to obtain specific performance of 
the obligations thereunder and any failure by the City to comply with the provisions of the 
Undertaking shall not be an event of default with respect to the Notes). 

To the extent required under the Rule, the City Manager and City Clerk, or other officer 
of the City charged with the responsibility for issuing the Notes, shall provide a Continuing 
Disclosure Certificate for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and 
terms of the City's Undertaking. 

Section 18.  Redemption of the Refunded Obligations.  The Refunded Obligations are 
hereby called for prior payment and redemption on March 1, 2014 at a price of par plus accrued 
interest to the date of redemption. 

The City hereby directs the City Clerk to work with the Purchaser to cause timely notice 
of redemption, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit D and incorporated herein by 
this reference (the "Notice"), to be provided at the times, to the parties and in the manner set 
forth on the Notice.  All actions heretofore taken by the officers and agents of the City to 
effectuate the redemption of the Refunded Obligations are hereby ratified and approved. 

Section 19.  Record Book.  The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of 
proceedings as a separate record book (the "Record Book") and shall record a full and correct 
statement of every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the 
Notes in the Record Book. 

Section 20.  Bond Insurance.  If the Purchaser determines to obtain municipal bond 
insurance with respect to the Notes, the officers of the City are authorized to take all actions 
necessary to obtain such municipal bond insurance.  The City Manager and City Clerk are 
authorized to agree to such additional provisions as the bond insurer may reasonably request and 
which are acceptable to the City Manager and City Clerk including provisions regarding 
restrictions on investment of Note proceeds, the payment procedure under the municipal bond 
insurance policy, the rights of the bond insurer in the event of default and payment of the Notes 
by the bond insurer and notices to be given to the bond insurer.  In addition, any reference 
required by the bond insurer to the municipal bond insurance policy shall be made in the form of 
Note provided herein. 



 

 -8- 
QB\24679478.1  

Section 21.  Conflicting Resolutions; Severability; Effective Date.  All prior resolutions, 
rules or other actions of the Common Council or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions 
hereof shall be, and the same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict.  In the 
event that any one or more provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid, 
such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provisions hereof.  The foregoing shall take 
effect immediately upon adoption and approval in the manner provided by law. 

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the 28th day January, 2014. 

 

_____________________________ 
Eileen Nickels, Council President 

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 
Jan Martin, City Clerk  

 



 

QB\24679478.1  

EXHIBIT A 

Note Purchase Proposal 

To be provided by Hutchinson, Shockey, Erley & Co. and incorporated into the Resolution. 
 

(See Attached) 
 



 

QB\24679478.1  

EXHIBIT B-1 

Pricing Summary 

To be provided by Hutchinson, Shockey, Erley & Co. and incorporated into the Resolution. 

(See Attached)



 

QB\24679478.1  

 

EXHIBIT B-2 

Debt Service Schedule and Irrepealable Tax Levies 

To be provided by Hutchinson, Shockey, Erley & Co. and incorporated into the Resolution.  

(See Attached)



 

QB\24679478.1  

EXHIBIT C 
 

(Form of Note) 
 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
REGISTERED STATE OF WISCONSIN DOLLARS 

GRANT COUNTY 
NO. R-___ CITY OF PLATTEVILLE $_______ 

GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTE 
 
 

MATURITY DATE:  ORIGINAL DATE OF ISSUE: INTEREST RATE:    CUSIP: 

October 1, _____ ___________, 2014 ____% ______ 

DEPOSITORY OR ITS NOMINEE NAME:  CEDE & CO. 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _______________________ THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($__________) 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin (the "City"), 
hereby acknowledges itself to owe and promises to pay to the Depository or its Nominee Name 
(the "Depository") identified above (or to registered assigns), on the maturity date identified 
above, the principal amount identified above, and to pay interest thereon at the rate of interest per 
annum identified above, all subject to the provisions set forth herein regarding redemption prior 
to maturity.  Interest is payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year 
commencing on October 1, 2014 until the aforesaid principal amount is paid in full.  Both the 
principal of and interest on this Note are payable to the registered owner in lawful money of the 
United States.  Interest payable on any interest payment date shall be paid by wire transfer to the 
Depository in whose name this Note is registered on the Bond Register maintained by the City 
Clerk or City Treasurer (the "Fiscal Agent") or any successor thereto at the close of business on 
the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding the semi-annual interest payment date (the 
"Record Date").  This Note is payable as to principal upon presentation and surrender hereof at 
the office of the Fiscal Agent. 

For the prompt payment of this Note together with interest hereon as aforesaid and for the 
levy of taxes sufficient for that purpose, the full faith, credit and resources of the City are hereby 
irrevocably pledged. 



 

 -2- 
QB\24679478.1  

This Note is one of an issue of Notes aggregating the principal amount of $5,500,000, all 
of which are of like tenor, except as to denomination, interest rate, maturity date and redemption 
provision, issued by the City pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes, 
for public purposes, including paying the cost of street improvement projects and storm sewer 
projects included in the City's Capital Improvement Plan and projects in the City's tax 
incremental financing districts and refunding certain outstanding obligations of the City, all as 
authorized by resolutions of the Common Council duly adopted by said governing body at 
meetings held on January 14, 2014 and January 28, 2014.  Said resolutions are recorded in the 
official minutes of the Common Council for said dates. 

The Notes maturing on October 1, 2021 and thereafter are subject to redemption prior to 
maturity, at the option of the City, on October 1, 2020 or on any date thereafter.  Said Notes are 
redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from maturities selected by the City and within 
each maturity, by lot (as selected by the Depository), at the principal amount thereof, plus 
accrued interest to the date of redemption. 

In the event the Notes are redeemed prior to maturity, as long as the Notes are in 
book-entry-only form, official notice of the redemption will be given by mailing a notice by 
registered or certified mail, overnight express delivery, facsimile transmission, electronic 
transmission or in any other manner required by the Depository, to the Depository not less than 
thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the redemption date.  If less than all of the 
Notes of a maturity are to be called for redemption, the Notes of such maturity to be redeemed 
will be selected by lot.  Such notice will include but not be limited to the following:  the 
designation, date and maturities of the Notes called for redemption, CUSIP numbers, and the 
date of redemption.  Any notice provided as described herein shall be conclusively presumed to 
have been duly given, whether or not the registered owner receives the notice.  The Notes shall 
cease to bear interest on the specified redemption date provided that federal or other immediately 
available funds sufficient for such redemption are on deposit at the office of the Depository at 
that time.  Upon such deposit of funds for redemption the Notes shall no longer be deemed to be 
outstanding. 

It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, things and acts required by law to 
exist or to be done prior to and in connection with the issuance of this Note have been done, have 
existed and have been performed in due form and time; that the aggregate indebtedness of the 
City, including this Note and others issued simultaneously herewith, does not exceed any 
limitation imposed by law or the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin; and that a direct annual 
irrepealable tax has been levied sufficient to pay this Note, together with the interest thereon, 
when and as payable. 

This Note has been designated by the Common Council as a "qualified tax-exempt 
obligation" pursuant to the provisions of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986, as amended. 



 

 -3- 
QB\24679478.1  

This Note is transferable only upon the books of the City kept for that purpose at the 
office of the Fiscal Agent, only in the event that the Depository does not continue to act as 
depository for the Notes, and the City appoints another depository, upon surrender of the Note to 
the Fiscal Agent, by the registered owner in person or his duly authorized attorney, together with 
a written instrument of transfer (which may be endorsed hereon) satisfactory to the Fiscal Agent 
duly executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney.  Thereupon a new fully 
registered Note in the same aggregate principal amount shall be issued to the new depository in 
exchange therefor and upon the payment of a charge sufficient to reimburse the City for any tax, 
fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such registration.  The 
Fiscal Agent shall not be obliged to make any transfer of the Notes (i) after the Record Date, (ii) 
during the fifteen (15) calendar days preceding the date of any publication of notice of any 
proposed redemption of the Notes, or (iii) with respect to any particular Note, after such Note has 
been called for redemption.  The Fiscal Agent and City may treat and consider the Depository in 
whose name this Note is registered as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving 
payment of, or on account of, the principal or redemption price hereof and interest due hereon 
and for all other purposes whatsoever.  The Notes are issuable solely as negotiable, fully-
registered Notes without coupons in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. 

 No delay or omission on the part of the owner hereof to exercise any right hereunder shall 
impair such right or be considered as a waiver thereof or as a waiver of or acquiescence in any 
default hereunder. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin, by its 
governing body, has caused this Note to be executed for it and in its name by the manual or 
facsimile signatures of its duly qualified City Manager and City Clerk; and to be sealed with its 
official or corporate seal, if any, all as of the original date of issue specified above. 

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, 
GRANT COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

 

By: ______________________________ 
Lawrence F. Bierke 
City Manager 

(SEAL) 

By: ______________________________ 
Jan Martin 
City Clerk 



 

 -4- 
QB\24679478.1  

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

(Name and Address of Assignee) 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
(Social Security or other Identifying Number of Assignee) 

the within Note and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 
______________________________________, Legal Representative, to transfer said Note on 
the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated:  _____________________ 

Signature Guaranteed: 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 
(e.g. Bank, Trust Company    (Depository or Nominee Name) 
or Securities Firm) 

NOTICE:  This signature must correspond with the 
name of the Depository or Nominee Name as it 
appears upon the face of the within Note in every 
particular, without alteration or enlargement or any 
change whatever. 

____________________________ 
(Authorized Officer)



 

 

QB\24679478.1  

EXHIBIT D 

NOTICE OF FULL CALL* 

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 
GRANT COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES 
(BUILD AMERICA BONDS - DIRECT PAYMENT) 

DATED MARCH 24, 2010 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Notes of the above-referenced issue which mature on 
the dates and in the amounts; bear interest at the rates; and have CUSIP Nos. as set forth below have 
been called by the City, as a result of the occurrence of an Extraordinary Event (as defined in the 
Notes), for prior payment on March 1, 2014 at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal 
amount thereof plus accrued interest to the date of prepayment: 

Maturity Date Principal Amount Interest Rate CUSIP No. 

03/01/2015 $ 300,000     3.20  % 727873GY1 
03/01/2016    325,000  3.625 727873GZ8 
03/01/2017    350,000  3.875 727873HA2 
03/01/2018    375,000 4.50   727873HB0 
03/01/2019    425,000  4.625 727873HC8 
03/01/2020  2,025,000 4.75  727873HD6 

 
Upon presentation and surrender of said Notes to Associated Trust Company, National Association, 
Green Bay, Wisconsin, the registrar and fiscal agent for said Notes, the registered owners thereof will 
be paid the principal amount of the Notes plus accrued interest to the date of prepayment. 

Said Notes will cease to bear interest on March 1, 2014. 

By Order of the 
Common Council 
City of Platteville 
City Clerk 

Dated ________________________ 
_____________ 

 
* To be provided to Associated Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin at least thirty-five (35) days prior 

to March 1, 2014.  The registrar and fiscal agent shall be directed to give notice of such prepayment by registered or certified mail, 
overnight express delivery, facsimile transmission, electronic transmission or in any other manner required by The Depository Trust 
Company, to The Depository Trust Company, Attn:  Supervisor, Call Notification Department, 570 Washington Blvd., Jersey City, NJ  
07310, not less than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to March 1, 2014 and to the MSRB. 

 
In addition, if the Notes are subject to the continuing disclosure requirements of SEC Rule 15c2-12 effective July 3, 1995, this 

Notice should be filed electronically with the MSRB through the Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) System website at 
www.emma.msrb.org.  

 
 

http://www.emma.msrb.org/


,ioneerínT 
the Good Iíf,

PTIITTEVILLE
wlscoNSlN

Hotne of Íhe Liniver.yitv ol Iïi.sconsin-P[urrtt'ille

À/lemorandum

To: Plattevilte Council Members

From: Vaterie Martin, Finance Director

Date: January 28,2014

Re: WPPA Contract lncreases

lf the council approves the proposed WPPA contract, the following would be the wage

increases for the corresponding years.

2014 = 51,246

o lncrease is onty 51,246 because of personnel changes.

2015= S28,243.00

2016= 24,579.00

P.O. Box 780, 75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, Wl 53818

Telephone (608) 348-97¡11 Fax (608) 348-7812 o www.platteville.org



Title: 2014-2016 WPPA Union Contract

Pol

City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND
FISCAL NOTE

Statement:

Brief Descrintion And Analysis Of Pronosal:

The City of Platteville City Manager, Police Chiet and our Attorney have negotiated the
attached contract with the Wisconsin Professional Police Association for years 2014-2016. As
we have in past negotiation sessions, we considered many factors, including comparable
communities and their salary structure, what the City has been able to offer non-union general
employees, as well as new laws that have impacted our contractual relationship with WPPA.

Briefly here are the major changes:
A The wage structure for 2014 is a lYo increase in Jan, a I o/o increase in July, and a 10á increase
in October. In 2015 and 2016 we settled on a l%o increase in Jan and a lo/o increase in July of
each year. (Appendix B)
B. The shift differential was increased by 5 cents (Article VII, Section 3).
C. Updated Residency Requirements to comply with new state law. (Article XXI, Sectionl)

There were minor changes also made to sick leave, health insurance, and retirement to comply
with new state laws.

Enclosed is a "Red-Lined" version for your review.

The additional expenses created by this agreement in20l4 can be absorbed by the department
because of compensation differences between the resignation of Sergeant Kasper and the
subsequent promotion of Sergeant Harcus.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends a motion to approve the attached contract OR direct staff to add a closed
session to the next City Council agenda to confidentially discuss the proposal.

Imnact Of Adontins Proposal:

The WPPA Union contract will be settled for the next three years.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Decreases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance -
Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

_ No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority
_ Two-Thirds

Expenditure/Revenue Changes :



Budeet Amendment No. No Budeet Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended

Budget

Fund cc Account Obiect

Totals

Department: CityManager

Prepared By: Larry Bierke Date: 01.04.14



AGREEMENT BETWEEN

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

AND

LAW ENFORCEMENT EMPLOYEE RELATIONS DIVISION

OF THE

WISCONSI N PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOCIATION

REPRESENTING

THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Januarv 1. 2014 - December 31. 2016



Table of Contents

ARTICLE I RECOGNITION ..........Pa9e #3

ARTICLE ll RIGHTS OF THE EMPLOYER............. .....Page #3

ARTICLE lll DUES DEDUCT|ONS...... .........Pa9e #4

ARTICLE IV GRIEVANCE
Grievance ..........Pa9e #5
Procedure Page #5
Arbitration ..........Pa9e #5
General Grievances.............. .............Pa9e #6
Time........ ...........Pa9e #6

ARTICLE V DISCIPLINE AND SUSPENSION......... ....Page #6

ARTICLE Vl SEN|ORITY........ ......Page #6
Senior Officer..... ........Page #6
Promotions.............. Page#7

ARTICLE Vll WAGES............. ......Pa1e #7
OFFICER lN CHARGE (OlC) .Page#7
SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL PAY .Page #8

ARTICLE Vlll HOURS OF EMPLOYMENT.......,. .........Page #8

ARTICLE lX VACATIONS ..Page #9
Scheduling............. ............Pa9e #9
Separating and Reinstatements .........Pa9e #10
Resignation.............. ..........Pa9e #10

ARTICLE X HOL|DAYS.......... ......Page #10

ARTICLE Xl SICK LEAVE ............Pa9e #10
Coordination with lnjury Leave and Worker's Compensation.............Page #11
Sick Leave Payout (effective date:9127191).......... .............Page #11
SICK LEAVE REGULAT¡ONS ...........Pa9e#12

ARTICLE Xll INJURY LEAVE. .............Pa9e #13
Injury Leave .......Page #13
Use of lnjury Leave ..Page #13
Period Not Covered by Worker's Compensation ..Page #13
Contested lnjuries ..............Pa9e #13
Medical Proofs ...Page #13



ARTICLE Xlll LEAVES OF ABSENCE .........Pa9e #14
Mílitary Leave...... ...............Pa9e#14
Civil Leave............. ............Pa9e#14
Leave Without Pay.......... ..Page#14
Emergency Leave ..............Pa9e#14
Family Medical Leave ........Page #14

ARTICLE XIV UNIFORM ALLOWANCE ........ ..............Page #15

ARTICLE XV BENEF|TS........ ......Page #15
Employee Benefits .............Pa9e #15
Group Life lnsurance.......... ...............Pa9e #15
Accidental Death and Dismemberment ..............Page #16
Group Medical lnsurance ...Page #16
Long-Term Disability.. ........Pa9e#17
Liability lnsurance ..............Pa9e #17
Wisconsin Retirement System ...........Pa9e#17

ARTICLE XVI ASSOCIATION REPRESENTATIVES ...Page#17

ARTICLE XVll ASSOCIATION REPRESENTATION ...Page #18

ARTICLE Xvlll DEF|NIT|ONS........... ...........Pa9e #18

ARTICLE XIX SAVINGS CLAUSE .......... .....Page #18

ARTICLE XX M|SCELLANEOUS............. ....Page #18

ARTICLE XXI RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS ............Page #19

ARTICLE XXll OFF DUTY EMPLOYMENT......... .........Page #19

ARTICLE XXlll TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT .. .......Page #20

APPENDIX A: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE PURCHASES. .............Pa9e #21

APPENDIX B: OFFICER PAY SCHEDULE.... .............Pa9e#22

Page 2



AGREEMENT

This Agreement, made and entered into on the date hereinafter set forth, by and
between the CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, hereinafter referred to as the "EMPLOYER" or
..CITY'' and the LAW ENFORCEMENT EMPLOYEE RELATIONS DIV¡SION OF THE
WISCONSIN PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOGIATION (LEER/WPPA) hereinafter
referred to as the "ASSOCIATION".

It is the intent that the following Agreement shall be an implementation of the
provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes consistent with that legislative authority which
devolves upon the City of Platteville.

Both parties to this Agreement are desirous of improving employee efficiency and
quality of service to the City and the public and are desirous of reaching an
understanding with respect to the Employer/Employee relationship which exists
between them and to enter into an agreement covering rates of pay, hours of work and
conditions of employment

ARTICLE I RECOGNITION

SECTON l. The City of Platteville hereby recognizes the Law Enforcement
Employee Relations Division of the Wisconsin Professional Police Association as the
certified bargaining representative for all regular full time employees of the Platteville
Police Department who have the power of arrest, but excluding supervisory, confidential
and managerial employees, and that pursuant to the provisions of Section 111.70 of the
Municipal Employment Relations Act, said labor organization is the exclusive collective
bargaining representative of all such employees for the purposes of collective
bargaining with the above named Municipal Employer, or its lawfully authorized
representatives, on questions of wages, hours and conditions of employment. Said
recognition to be consistent with WERC Decision No. 19704 dated August 13, 1982.

ARTICLE II RIGHTS OF THE EMPLOYER

SECTION 1. lt is agreed the rights, function and authority to manage all
operations and functions of the Police Department are vested in the Employer and
include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. To determine the services to be provided by the department.
b. To manage and supervise all employees subject to this Agreement.
c. To hire, promote, transfer, assign and retain employees and to suspend,

demote, or dismiss or take other disciplinary action for just cause against
employees as circumstances warrant.

d. To lay-off employees.
e. To maintain efficient and effective operations.
f . To determine the methods, means and personnel by which operations are

to be conducted and to make changes the City deems necessary.
g. To determine work schedules and assign over-time.

Page 3



h. To take whatever actions necessary to carry out the objectives of the
Employer in an emergency.

i. To establish reasonable rules and regulations. New rules and/or
regulations shall be posted thirty (30) days before their effective date
whenever reasonably possible and a copy shall be provided to the
WPPA/LEER Representative.

The Employer's rights, function and authority to manage all operations and
functions of the Police Department shall be limited only by the express provisions of this
contract. The Association by agreeing to the above does not divest its rights under
Chapter 111 of the Wisconsin Statutes.

SECTION 2. Promotion, suspension, dismissal and reduction of rank of
employees in the unit shall be governed by Section 62.13 of the Wisconsin Statutes and
indemnification shall be governed by 895.46(1) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

SECTION 3. All employees shall have reasonable access to their personnel file.

ARTICLE III DUES DEDUCTIONS

SECTION l. Membership in the Association is not compulsory. An employee
may join the Association and maintain membership therein consistent with its
constitution and by-laws. No employee will be denied membership because of race,
color, creed or sex. This Article is subject to the duty of the Wisconsin Employment
Relations Commission to suspend the application of the Article whenever the
Commission finds that the Association had denied an employee membership because
of race, color, creed or sex.

SECTION 2. The Association will represent all of the employees in the
bargaining unit, members and non-members, fairly and equally.

SECTION 3. The Employer agrees to deduct the amount of dues certified by the
Association as the amount uniformly required of its members from the earnings of the
employees affected by this Agreement and pay the amount so deducted to the
Association on or before the end of the month in which such deduction is made.

SECTION 4. As a convenience to employees who desire to become full
Association members, the Employer agrees to deduct from their pay the initiation fee
required for membership or installments thereof, as certified by the Association, and to
pay the amount to the Association on or before the end of the month in which such
deduction is made, provided the employee has signed a checkoff authorization and
assignment for this purpose.

SECTION 5. All employees shall pay their proportionate share of the costs of the
collective bargaining process and contract administration by paying an amount to the
Association equivalent to the uniform dues required of members of the Association.

Page 4



SECTION 6. The Association agrees to hold the Employer harmless in the event
a dispute arises between an employee and the Association regarding the interpretation
and/or application of thÍs Article.

ARTICLE IV GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

SECTION 1. Grievance -A grievance is defined to be a controversy between
the Association and the Employer, or between any employee or employees and the
Employer as to:

a. A matter involving the interpretation of the Agreement.

b. Any matter involving an alleged violation of the Agreement in which an
employee or group of employees or the Employer maintain that any of
their rights or privileges have been impaired in violation of this Agreement.

SEGTION 2. Procedure - Grievances shall be processed in the following
manner: (Time limits set forth shall be exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays
listed in this Agreement.)

Step 1. The employee and/or the committee chairperson shall take the
grievance up in writing with the Chief or Acting Chief within ten (10)
days of the occurrence of the event causing the grievance or within ten
(10) days of when the employee should reasonably have known of the
event. Failure to file within this time limit shall result in the loss of the
right to proceed to Step 3. The Chief or Acting Chief shall attempt to
make a mutually satisfactory adjustment, and in any event, shall
respond to the grievance in writing within ten (10) days.

Step 2. The grievance shall be considered settled in Step 1 unless within ten
(10) days from the date of the department head's written answer or last
date due the grievance is presented in writing by the employee and/or
committee chairperson to the City Manager. The City Manager shall
respond in writing to the committee chairperson, grievance committee
or employee representative within ten (10) days.

Step 3. lf an employee grievance is not settled at the second step or if any
grievance filed by the Employer cannot be satisfactorily resolved by
conference with the appropriate representatives of the employees,
either party may take the matter to arbitration as hereinafter provided.

SECTION 3. Arbitration.

a. The grievance shall be considered settled in Step 2 above, unless within
ten (10) days after the last response is received, or due, the dissatisfied
party (either party) shall request in writing to the other that the dispute be
submitted to an impartial umpire.

Page 5



b. The impartial umpire, or Arbitrator shall, if possible, be mutually agreed
upon by the parties. lf agreement on the Arbitrator is not reached within
ten (10) days after the date of the notice requesting arbitration or if the
parties do not agree upon to the method of selecting an Arbitrator, then
the Wisconsin Employment Relations Commission shall be requested to
submit a panel of five (5) arbitrators. The parties shall alternately strike
names until one (1) remains.

c. The impartial arbitrator shall have the authority to determine resolution of
the issues concerning the interpretation and application of all Articles or
Sections of this Agreement but shall have no authority to change any part
of this Agreement.

SECTION 4. General Grievances Grievances involving the general
interpretation, application or compliance with this Agreement may be initiated with the
second step of the procedure.

SECTION 5. Time - The time limits set forth in the foregoing steps may be
extended by mutual agreement in writing.

ARTICLE V DISCIPLINE AND SUSPENS¡ON

SECTION 1. lf employees are disciplined or suspended by the Chief or his
designee, it shall be for just cause. Notification or potential action shall be given by the
Chief or his designee within thirty (30) days of the Supervisor's knowledge of the
incident giving rise to the potential suspension or discipline. The reason or reasons for
this action shall be given to the employee with a copy to the Association President
within twenty-four Q$ hours of the action. lf the employee disagrees with the action, it
may be appealed in accordance with the provisions of Section 62.13 of the Wisconsin
Statutes.

It is agreed that "Debrief' sheets will be used for annual evaluations and then removed
from the employee's file.

ARTICLE VI SENIORITY

SEGTION 1. Seniority shall apply to lay-off from work and recall after lay-off from
work, pursuant to Wisconsin Statute 62.13.

SECTION 2. Seniority is defined as the length of continuous services with the
department since an officer's most recent date of hire.

SECTION 3. New hires shall serve a twelve (12) month probationary period. No
claím or grievance shall be made by the Association or the employee with respect to
discharge of the employee during such period of probation.

SECTION 4. Senior Officer - The senior officer is established by aggregated
time served in rank. Where conflict occurs because of identical service dates of

Page 6



appointment, the member with the highest score on the list from which appointments
were made is deemed to be the senior.

SECTION 5. Promotions - Promotions to the rank of sergeant shall be made
from an eligibility pool created by the Police and Fire Commission, to include:

a. Eligibility for the process shall be the Acceptable Experience and
Qualifications in the city job description. Officers with three (3) years of
service with a municipal law enforcement agency having no less than ten
sworn officers may pafticipate in the testing process.

b. A written problem solving component, selected by the Platteville Police
and Fire Commission, shall count for one-third of the final grade.

c. An oral interview, as established by the Platteville Police and Fire
Commission, shall count one-third of the final grade.

d. The Chief of Police shall have a review which shall count as one third of
the final grade.

e. One/half (112) grade point shall be given for each full year of service in the
Platteville Police Department.

f. The eligibility pool shall be valid for two (2) years.

ARTICLE VII WAGES

SECTION 1. Wages are as follows:

Refer to Appendix B: Officer Pay Schedule

sEcTroN 2. oFFtcER tN CHARGE (O¡C)

a. Selection - Officers, who are academically qualified to participate in the
promotional process, may apply for Officer in Charge training by
submitting a letter of intent and a resume. OIC training will include a
first line supervisory school and an internal First Line Supervisor Field
Training Program.

b. Assignment - One OIC will be assigned to each patrol shift. This
assignment is a rotating assignment which will permit a constant
rotation of assigned OIC personnel in an effort to afford all qualified
officers the opportunity of working in this supervisory role. The duration
of the assignment will be determined by the commander of operations.

c. Employees assigned to a higher wage classification for the purposes of
requiring said employee to act as "the officer in charge", shall be paid
1.00 per hour for all hours worked as OlC.

Page 7



SECTION 3. SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL PAY - Employees assigned to work
between the hours of 3:€O PM and 11:00 PM shall reeeive a shift differential ef $0,10
eer+eu++er-eae+neur werrcA anA Uetw l{+€O 7:00 PM and 7:00 AM shall receive
a shift differential of $0lO $0.25 per hour.

ARTICLE VIII HOURS OF EMPLOYMENT

SECTION 1. The normal I hour patrol work schedule shall be as follows:

Refer to Memorandum of Understanding between the Platteville Professional
Police Officers Association and the Platteville Police Department dated December 23,
2004.

SECTION 2. Monthly shift schedules will be posted 30 days in advance of the
schedule, but the City reserves the right to make changes later that it deems necessary
for effective and efficient police service provided said changes are not made to cover an
unanticipated vacancy of short duration (one or two days).

SECTION 3. Employees shall receive time and one-half (1.5) times their straight
time hourly rate for all hours worked in excess of eight (8) hours per day or on a normal
day off. lf required to work a special event at non regular hours, the overtime provisions
shall apply.

SECTION 4. The Union is responsible for providing officers to fill all required
overtime. Officers must report for duty as directed by the Union. The Union shall notify
sergeants of who will be reporting for duty.

Probationary officers while assigned to a field training officer shall not be counted
as part of the shift minimum until authorized by the Chief of Police.

SECTION 5. ln lieu of receiving pay for overtime hours worked, employees may
request and accrue a maximum of 80 hours of compensatory time off earned on a time
and one half (1.5) basis. The Department shall pay an officer for compensatory time off
which he/she has accrued or earned in excess of 80 hours. This pay will commence
once an officer's accrued holiday time and compensatory time exceeds 80 hours and
the officer will continue to receive pay for all overtime and holiday time until such time
the total number of accrued compensatory and holiday time drops below 80 hours.

SECTION 6. Officers shall respond to recall to work outside of their regular
schedule of hours. A minimum of two (2) hours at time and one-half (1.5) shall be
granted to any officer who has been requested to work outside the regular schedule of
hours or who reports to work and is sent home, provided, however, that this provision
shall not apply to the two (2) hours worked consecutively prior to or immediately
thereafter the officer's regular schedule of hours, which constitutes no break in service.
Employees required to go to a discussion with the City or District Attorney outside of
their regular schedule and not immediately before or after it shall be guaranteed one (1)
hour at time and one-half (1.5).

Page 8



SECTION 7. Employees who are in the same classification or within the
classification that is eight (8) pay steps above or below that employee's classification
may trade days off by agreement upon twenty-four QQ hour notice to the appropriate
sergeant in the officer's chain of command.

SECTION 8. The maximum compensation for required training sessions shall be
the officer's regular pay for that day. Time spent traveling, eating, or in overnight
lodging, for example, shall not be compensated beyond this maximum. The City shall
pay the costs of registration, books, materials, necessary out of pocket expenses, and
mileage at the current rate set by the City if an officer is required to use a personal
vehicle. lf required training is on an employee's scheduled day off, the employee shall
take compensatory time off at a one-for-one rate during that work week. lf it is not
possible to schedule the compensatory time during that work week, the rate shall be
time and one-half (1 5).

ART¡CLE IX VACATION

SECTION 1. All full time permanentemployees shall be granted vacations with
pay. Vacations shall accrue on the following basis: 40 hours during the initial
anniversary year; 80 hours per year during the second through sixth anniversary years;
120 hours per year during the seventh through the fourteenth anniversary years; 160
hours per year during the fifteenth anniversary through twentieth year and beginning
January 1, 1997 one additional eight hours per year beginning on the twenty-first
anniversary year with a maximum of 200 hours vacation.

SECTION 2. During the first year of the contract an employee may be allowed to
maintain a negative balance of vacation, not to exceed vacation which would have been
available under the calendar year system, with the approval of the Chief of Police.

SECTION 3. Scheduling - Vacations must be taken within the anniversary year
in which they are earned unless advance written approval of the City Manager is
obtained. By October 31, of the preceding calendar year, officers may submit in writing
or by internal E-mail to the Department their preferences for vacation periods
throughout the succeeding calendar year, not to exceed three (3) preferences. ln
establishing vacation schedules, the Department shall consider both the officer's
preference and the operating needs of the Department. Where the Department, based
on operating needs, is unable to grant and schedule vacation preferences for all officers
in the Department, but is able to grant some of such (one or more) officers vacation
preferences, officers shall be granted such preferred vacation period on the basis of
seniority, as defined in Article Vl of this agreement. An officer who has been granted
his/her first preference shall not be granted another preference request if such would
require denial of the first preference of a less senior officer.

Officers who file their preference by October 31, shall be notified of the vacation
schedules by December 31. Officers requesting vacation time, who then move to a
different work shift whose preference conflicts with another officer on that shift, or those
officers who have not filed their preference by October 31, or were not granted such

Page 9



request, shall be scheduled on the basis of the officer's preference and the operating
needs of the Department, except that such employee preferences shall not be arbitrarily
denied.

SECTION 4. Separating and Reinstatements Employees resigning
voluntarily and who give reasonable notice of their intention to resign will receive any
vacation credit earned as of the date of resignation. Employees dismissed for
incompetence or inefficiency not involving personal misconduct also will receive all
earned vacation. All earned vacation of employees who die in the service shall be paid
in cash to the spouse or estate of said individual. For vacation purposes, reinstated
employees are considered new employees.

SECTION 5. Resignation - Any employee wishing to leave the police
department in good standing shall submit a letter or resignation to the Chief of Police at
least two weeks before the effective date of resignation.

ARTICLE X HOLIDAYS

SECTION 1. For the purpose of this Agreement, recognized holidays shall be
New Years Day, Easter Sunday, Memorial Day, July Fourth, Labor Day, Veteran's Day,
Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day and two (2) floating holidays to be
taken at the mutual convenience of the City and the employee.

SECTION 2. Employees covered by this Agreement shall receive one and one-
half (1.5) days holíday time off, in addition to normal straight time pay, for time worked
on holidays. lf a holiday falls on officer's regularly scheduled day off or vacation day,
the officer shall receive one (1) day off in lieu of the holiday.

SECTION 3. A time-off account entitled floating holidays shall be established to
keep records on the accumulation and use of floating holidays. Floating holidays are
not part of the 80 hour bank of compensatory time plus holiday time.

SECTION 4. A time-off account entitled holidays shall be established to keep
records on the accumulation and use of regular holiday time off earned.

ARTICLE XI SICK LEAVE

SECTION 1. Full-time employees of the City shall earn sick leave credits at the
following rates:

Employees appointed on or after January 1, 1983 will earn eight (8)
hours per month and shall accrue unused sick leave to a maximum total of 480
hours.

Page 10



SECTION 2. ln order to be granted sick leave with pay, the department head or
supervisor or employee must adhere to the following:

a. Report reason for absence from work promptly
b. Keep employer informed on one's condition.
c. Permit employer to make such medical inquiry or visit as may be

determined necessary.
d. A medical certificate certifying inability to work may be required in

writing by the City Manager or Department Head for any sick leave
absence in excess of four (4) days in the calendar year.

SECTION 3. Sick leave shall be accumulated during the probationary period and
can be used beginning with the first month of employment. However, if the employee
quits or is terminated during or at the end of the probationary period and has used more
sick leave than could have accumulated, the excess days will be deducted from the
wages to be paid for the last pay period employed by the City.

SECTION 4. When an insufficient sick leave balance remains to cover the
absence of an employee, the remainder shall be charged either to accumulated
vacation or compensatory time off.

SECTION 5. While an employee is on paid sick leave, the accrual of sick leave
and vacation leave benefits shall continue during the period of convalescence.
Employees shall be allowed to use sick leave if the employee becomes ill on vacation
and has a contemporaneous doctor's excuse.

SECTION 6. Goordination with lnjury Leave and Worker's Gompensation -
An employee receiving sick leave with pay and simultaneously receiving compensation
under Worker's Compensation laws or who is receiving benefits under injury leave as
provided by this contract for the duration of such compensation, shall receive only that
portion of the regular salary which will, together with said compensation, equal the
regular salary. Sick leave credit shall be charged accordingly.

SECTION 7. An employee who is injured while employed by another employer
or doing contract work for pay on non-city work will not be entitled to any accident or
sick leave benefits for such injury.

SECTION 8. Sick leave shall be regarded by all as a valuable free health and
welfare insurance which in the best interest of all concerned should not be used unless
a legitimate need exists. Sick leave is not a "Right" like vacation; it is a privilege, to be
used carefully.

SECTION 9. Sick Leave Payout (effective date: 91271911

(1) Upon reaching retirement age and/or having worked for the City of
Platteville at least seven (7) years, an employee will be entitled to full
pay of the unused accumulated sick leave up to 480 hours. Any
accumulated sick leave over 480 hours will be reimbursed atTzpay.

Page 11



Example: 800 hours of sick leave accumulated
480 hours @ full pay = 480 hours
320 hours @%pay = 160 hours
Total hours to be paid = 640 hours

(2) The City will allow the employee to use any accumulated sick leave to
purchase pre-paid health insurance upon termination or retirement.
The Cíty makes no allowance as to IRS treatment or earned income
and absolutely does not guarantee rates on Health lnsurance,

SECTION IO. SICK LEAVE REGULATIONS

For the purpose of this agreement immediate family shall be defined as
defined by the State and Federal Family Medical Leave Acts.

Sick leave may be granted for the following reasons:

(a) Actual illness of the employee;

(b) Legal quarantine of the employee or his immediate family;

(c) Medical appointments for the employee or his immediate family
when other arrangements are impossible.

(d) lllness within the employees immediate family when care or
attendance is necessary.

Subject to the discretion of the Chief of Police, employee illness may be
verified by the employee's sergeant or such other person designated by
the Chief of Police. The Chief of Police or his designee may require an
employee to submit a fitness for duty certificate from a physician for any
absence.

Subject to the discretion of the Chief of Police, employee illness may be
verified by the employee's sergeant or such other person designated by
the Chief of Police.

Any employee who is unable to report for duty at the time fixed due to
illness or injury shall notify or cause his/her sergeant to be notified of such
inability either directly or indirectly, by telephone or otherwise, at least two
hours prior to the time he/she is required to report for duty if possible.

Any employee who is absent due to sickness or injury which requires
hospitalization shall so advise the Chief of Police through the chain of
command.

(3)

(1)

(2)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Page 12



(7) lt shall be the responsibility of the sergeant of an employee who is absent
from work due to sickness or injury to keep informed as to the nature and
seriousness of sickness or injury and estimated length of absence of the
employee.

(8) The Chief of Police reserves the right to require any employee to submit a
doctors excuse for any sick leave taken, after using four (4) sick days in a
calendar year.

(9) Members absent from duty for more than two consecutive weeks may be
required to submit to a physical examination by a city employed physician
to certify eligibility to return to duty status.

ARTICLE XII INJURY LEAVE

SECTION 1. lnjury Leave - Employees who are othenruise eligible for sick leave
accumulation and are injured on the job shall be paid to the extent of one month for
each new and separate injury, in addition to and prior to the use of sick leave
accumulations except as provided hereafter in this section. After all injury leave is used,
the employee may elect to use any sick leave or vacation due at the time of injury.

SECTION 2. Use of lnjury Leave - The employee's eligibility for payment of
injury leave will be based on the determination of the state insurance division under the
terms of the State Worker's Compensation Act. Then the employee shall be paid the
difference between the actual wages and that received from Worker's Compensation
until all leave benefits have been used up.

SECTION 3. Period Not Covered by Worker's Compensation - Charges shall
be made against sick leave accruals for any waiting period not covered by the State
Worker's Compensation Act. Upon determination as set forth in Section 2 above that
the employee qualifies for lnjury Leave so used shall be re-credited to the employee's
sick leave record.

SECTION 4. Contested lnjuries - Charges may be made against sick leave
accrual if in any case the City is contesting that the injury occurred on the job. ln the
event that the state determines in favor of the employee, sick leave so charged shall be
reaccredited to the employee's sick leave accrual balance and all payments in excess of
the difference between the actual wages and that received from the state shall be
recoverable by the City and deducted for future payments to the employees under injury
leave. ln the event eligibility for payment is denied by the state, the employee shall be
eligible to utilize sick leave accruals, if any, retroactive to the date of the injury, and for
vacation leave.

SECTION 5. Medical Proofs - ln order to limit the obligation of the City for each
new separate injury, the City may require the employee to furnish medical proof or
submit to medical examination by the City at its expense to determine whether a
subsequent injury is a new and separate injury or an aggravation of the former injury
received while in City service.

Page 13



ARTICLE XII¡ LEAVES OF ABSENCE

SECTION 1. Military Leave - An employee who is a member of an officially
recognized reserve unit shall be entitled to two (2) weeks of military leave for training
purposes each year and shall be paid the difference between the Military pay and City
pay when the employee presents the employer with official active duty orders.

An employee who is drafted or volunteers for military service shall be placed on
military leave without pay. Upon receipt of an honorable discharge from the service or
transfer to inactive duty, the employee may within thirty (30) days be reinstated in the
City service with the same rights and privileges acquired before entering the military
service.

SEGTION 2. Civil Leave - Any employee shall be given necessary time off
without loss of pay when performing jury duty, performing emergency civilian duty in
connection with national defense and for the purpose of voting when the polls are not
open at least two hours before or after the employee's scheduled hours of work. ln the
case of an employee performing jury duty, all fees received (other than meal or travel
allowance) shall be returned to the City.

SECTION 3. Leave Without Pay - The City Manager may grant a regular full-
time employee leave without pay for a period not to exceed one (1) year when it is in the
interest of the City to do so. At the expiration of the leave without pay, the employee
has the right to and shall be reinstated to the position he or she vacated in the class.
Approved leave without pay shall not constitute a break in service, however.

Sick leave and vacation will not be accumulated during such leave without pay
and all fringe benefits will be frozen at the beginning of the leave of absence. Upon
being reinstated, the employee wíll not have to serve a probationary period but will be
reinstated to the same classification in which the employee was at the time the leave of
absence was granted. The employee shall have the option of carrying the insurance on
an individual cost basis at the employee's expense.

SECT¡ON 4. Emergency Leave - Each employee shall be allowed paid leave
not to exceed three (3) working days for the funeral of father, mother, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son, daughter, stepchild, brother, sister, wife, husband, domestic
partner. grandparents, grandchildren, step-parents, brother-in-law or sister-in-law of the
employee or his/her spouse.

One (1) day may be allowed with prior approval for near relatives (emplovee's
or spouses). Near relatives being defined as and limited to: aunts, uncles, and first
cousins. ex-spouse. step siblinq. niece. and nephew.

SECTION 5. Family Medical Leave - Union members shall be entitled to
Family Medical Leave in accordance with the State and Federal Family Medical Leave
laws.

Page 14



ARTICLE XIV UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

SECTION 1. The City shall provide each officer who is beyond probation an
annual uniform credit allowance of three hundred fifty dollars ($350.00), to be used for
purchase and maintenance of uniform articles, including footwear. Non-clothing items
or footwear purchases shall be approved by the Chief or his designee prior to purchase.

SECTION 2. New employees shall be given uniforms during the first year of
employment as indicated in Appendix A and shall be required to return these uniform
articles and equipment to the City when that officer resigns, retires or is discharged.
Upon successful completion of probation, an officer shall receive as a uniform credit
allowance an amount to be determined by multiplying the normal annual allowance
provided in Section 1 above by the number of months remaining in the calendar year
and dividing that product by twelve (12) months. Thereafter, the officer shall receive the
annual allowance in subsequent calendar years.

SECTION 3. Such equipment, ammunition, leather goods and handcuffs as are
prescribed by the Chief of Police shall be paid for by the Employer. Only prescribed
equipment will be carried, except other equipment approved by the Chief of Police, but
not required by the Chief of Police, may be carried at the officer's expense.

SECTION 4. The cost of any change in uniform requirements shall be paid by
the CÍty.

SECTION 5. The City will pay for all officers' personal items damaged or
destroyed while acting in the line of duty, except those items covered by the City's
insurance. lf payment for such items is made by the City and at some later date due to
court action, an award for damages is made directly to the officer, such award is to be
turned over to the City the amount only that the City paid.

SECTION 6. Allowable purchases under this article shall be set forth in
Appendix A of this agreement. lf an item indicated on the appendix is requested after
the maximum has been reached by an individual officer, the worn out item must be
returned to the City.

ARTICLE XV BENEFITS

SECTION 1. Employee Benefits - All full time employees shall be eligible for
participation in the following areas: Employee Medical Plan, Employee Life lnsurance,
Accidental Death and Dismemberment, Weekly lndemnity and Long Term Disability.

SECTION 2. Group Life lnsurance (State Group Life lnsurance)

a. All eligible employees shall participate in the Employee Life Insurance
Plan. The entire cost of this plan will be paid by the City.

Page 15



b. All eligible employees shall participate after síx (6) months of continuous
service.

c. The City shall continue to pay the City's portion of the employee's
premium during the time the employee is on approved paid leave.

SECTION 3. Accidental Death and Dismemberment (State Group Life
lnsurance)

a. Full-time employees shall be eligible to participate in the Accidental Death
and Dismemberment Plan. The entire cost of this plan will be paid by the
City.

b. All eligible employees shall participate after six (6) months of continuous
service.

c. The City shall continue to pay the City's portion of the employee's
premium during the time the employee is on approved paid leave.

SECTION 4. Group Medical lnsurance

Employees to participate at 90110% level starting 111106. Effective 111l12,the
Employer will pay 90% of the premium of the lowest cost qualified plan and
the Employee will pay the remainder of the premium for the plan selected. ln

previde4{er in the insuranee eentraet with the Gity, Said payments shall be
isien, Under said previsien the

em^leyee shall pay preseriptien drug eepays ef $5/generie and $1O/name
brand-p{€s€rip+ions;

Effeetive 1/1/08;cmpleyees will-be respensible fer the fellewing deduetibles:

Wrleyee+ l and Family,

ieal events as fellewsr

ar-the empleyer wl
the immediate past year relative te eaeh empleyee's deduetible ebligatien,
Fer empleyees whe have net reaehed their deduetible (single/empleyee +

eests; the Empleyer will reimburse empleyees fer sueh added eests within
ft+*V{eO}AaVs=

Page 16



the new eeverage will; at a minimum, previde unien members with
eeverage and empleyee eests equal te er better than what is eurrently
ava+lable;

h

c. The City shall continue to pay the City's portion of the employee's
premium during the time the employee is on approved paid leave.

d. Should an eligible employee become disabled and leave the service of the
City because of the disability, or retires, the employee may continue under
the City's Group Medical Plan at the standard employee rate by paying the
premium according to the company plan.

e. Health Savings Account: lf both parties agree, (mutual agreement only)
the collective bargaining agreement may be reopened for the sole purpose
of addressing language for an HSA.

SECTION 5. Long-Term Disability

a. Full-time employees shall be eligible to participate in the Long-Term
Disability Plan. The entire cost of this plan will be paid by the City.

b. All eligible employees shall be qualified to receive this benefit after thirty
(30) days of employment.

c. The City shall continue to pay the City's portion of the employee's
premium during the time the employee is on approved paid leave.

SECTION 6. Liability lnsurance - The employer shall pay for false arrest
insurance.

SECTION 7. Wisconsin Retirement System

ea+ni
b. Effective January 1, 2013, the Employee shall pay the percentage (%) of

the general employee share as outlined in the 2011 Budget Repair Bill
and/or Wisconsin Retirement System rules.

ARTICLE XVI ASSOCIATION REPRESENTATIVES

SECTION l. The City recognizes the rights of the employees to designate one
(1) local Association representative and two (2) alternates from the City's seniority list.
The City shall be notified in writing who the representative and alternates are. These

Page 17



representatives so designated by the employees shall be limited to and shall not exceed
the following duties and activities:

a. The responsibility for providing officers to fill all required overtime.

b. The investigation and presentation of grievances to the City or the
designated City representative in accordance with the provisions of the
Agreement.

c. The transmission of such messages and information which shall originate
with, and are authorized by, the Association or its officers.

SECTION 2. The representative shall be permitted reasonable time to
investigate and present grievances on or off City property without loss of time or pay
during the regular scheduled work day, providing it does not interfere with City
operations and normal duties.

ARTICLE XVII ASSOCIATION REPRESENTATION

The Business Agent shall have reasonable access at all times during working
hours to the office where employees are stationed, províded, however, that the
Business Agent shall not at any time interfere with employees or interrupt their work.
The Business Agent shall contact the Chief of Police in advance of any visit whenever
possible.

The Association shall have the right to post notices regarding meetings
pertaining to Association affairs in the office where employees are stationed.

ARTICLE XVIII DEFINITIONS

1. Full-time Employee

A full-time employee is an employee who has successfully completed the
probationary period.

ARTICLE XIX SAV¡NGS CLAUSE

lf any Article of this Agreement or any additions thereto should be held in
violation of law, the remaínder of this Agreement and Amendments thereto shall not be
affected thereby, and the parties thereto shall enter into immediate collective bargaining
negotiations for the purpose of arriving at a mutually satisfactory replacement for such
Article or Section.

ARTICLE XX MISCELLANEOUS

SECTION 1. Pay day shall be bi-weekly.

Page 18



SECTION 2. Employees required to use their auto in connection with their
employment shall be reimbursed at the then applicable IRS rate.

ARTICLE XXI RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS

SECTION l. All permanent employees of the City upon completion of their
probationary period shall live within a fifteen (15) mile radius of d€\#n+e¡#nthe Citv of
Platteville citv limits. but within the State of Wisconsin.

ARTICLE XXII OFF DUTY EMPLOYMENT

SECTION 1. Members of the Department are permitted to engage in off duty
employment under the following conditions:

a. Such employment shall not exceed twenty (20) hours in any one work
week.

b. Such employment shall not, in any manner, interfere with the member's
regular performance of duty with the department.

c. Such employment shall not be performed while the member is absent on
sick leave, except with the written permission of the Chief of Police.

d. Such employment shall not involve public or private police guard service
or any other service involving the exercise of police power without the
written consent of the Chief of Police.

e. Such employment shall not be of such nature to invite discredit or
unfavorable attention upon the police department, the city or the member.

f. Members accepting outside employment shall be required to notify the
Chief of Police, in writing, upon acceptance of such employment

g. All off-duty employment shall be secondary in importance to the member's
regular employment and shall be terminated if it interferes with the ability
of the member to properly perform the regular duties of the department.

Page 19



ARTICLE XXIII TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT

SECTION 1. This Agreement shall remain in full force upon execution through
December 31, 20€ 2016. Negotiations for a subsequent agreement shall commence
on or after July 1 , æß 2016.

DATED AND SIGNED ON

FOR THE C¡TY FOR THE UNION

Page 20



APPENDIX A
UN I FORM ALLOWANCE PURCHASES

INITIAL ALLOWABLE
ITEM ISSUE ISSUE
PANTS 3
sHrRT (LONG SLEEVE) 3
sHrRT (SHORT SLEEVE) 3
LEATHER JACKET WLINER 1

6
o
5

BOOTS
SHOES
GLOVES

1 pr.
1 pr.
1 pr.

1

2 pr.
2 pr.
1 pr.
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

5
2
2
1 (Batteries not supplied)
2
2

BRIEFCASE O

VEST (BULLET PROOF) 0
CLIP BOARD O

KNIFE W/CASE O

TICKET BOOK HOLDER O

VEST (DOWN) 0
PARKA WITH HOOD O

BELT KEEPERS 5
NAME TAGS 2
ROUND AIR FORCE STYLE CAP 1

MINI-MAG FLASHLIGHTS O

SWEATERS 1

REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLEANING 1

Note: Officers assigned to a long term plain clothes assignment may use their annual
uniform allowance to purchase appropriate business attire clothing articles.

TH.ES_E_lT_ElM_s_ÆE--pRg_v_l_D_E_D__B_y_r_H_E_Ç_t_ly
WEAPON (Pistol) 1

COLLAPSIBLE BATON 1

HANDCUFFS 1 set
BADGE (SHTRT & JACKET) 2
BADGE (HAT) 1

PROTECTIVE VESTS 1

LEATHER GOODS SET INCLUDES: 1 set
SAM BROWN BELT
HOLSTER
CUFF CASE
KEY HOLDER
BATON HOLDER
FLASHLIGHT HOLDER
CARTRIDGE CASE

RAIN COAT & HAT COVER 1 set
26'WOOD BATON 1

NOTE: MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE INCLUDES THE lNlTlAL ISSUE

Page 21



APPENDIX B

STEP INCREASES BEGIN ON THE FIRST DAY OF THE ANNIVERSARY YEAR

*Furlough days would be allowed in 2Ol2-anC-2O13 2014. 2015 and 2016, in the same manner as in
2011 (limited to a maximum of 64 hours) if financially needed due to economic hardship, and this option
must be exercised before any layoffs.

Patrol Officers

1t1t13 111t14 7t1t14 10t1t14 1t1t15 7t1t15 1t1116 7t1t16

2o/o 1olo ,lo/o 1% 1% 1% 1% 1olo

Years Hourlv Hourlv Hourlv Hourlv Hourly Hourlv Hourlv Hourlv

1 $20.20 $20.40 $20.60 $20.81 $21.02 $21.23 $21.44 $21.65

2 plus 4.5o/o $21.10 $21.31 $21.52 $21.74 $21.96 s22.18 $22.40 $22.62

3 plus 5% $22.15 $22.37 $22.59 $22.82 $23.05 $23.28 $23.51 $23.75

4 olus 2o/o $22.59 $22.82 $23.05 $23.28 $23.51 $23.75 $23.99 $24.23

5 plus 6% $23.95 $24.19 $24.43 $24.67 $24.92 $25.17 $25.42 $25.67

l0 plus 3% $24.66 $24.91 $25.16 $25.41 $25.66 $25.92 $26.18 $26.44

15 plus 2% $25.16 $25.41 $25.66 925.92 $26.1 I $26.44 $26.70 $26.97

20 plus 4% $26.17 $26.43 $26.69 $26.96 ç27.23 $27.50 $27.78 $28.06

Page 22



Platteville Police Department
Memorandum

To: Officer Matthew Harcus
Platteville Police Department Bargaining Unit

From: Lt. Doug McKinley

Date: December 23,2004

Subject: l2-Hour Schedule Side Letter of Agreement

The purpose of this memorandum is to establish a side letter of agreement as it relates to modifring the patrol shift
from the current Memorandum of Understanding dated December 12,2001 (which set the 8 % hour schedule) to a

l2-Hour schedule.

It is agreed that a l2-Hour schedule will be implemented on a trial basis for a period of 24 weeks. The initial 12-
hour schedule (based on union member input) will be a 3 on, 2 off,2 on, 3 off, 2 on,2 off rotation. If, after six
weeks of this rotation, a majority of union members wish to change to a different rotation, a different rotation may
be implemented by the 13h week. It is understood however, that a different rotation will change the terms of
"Payback Hours" as established below.

It is further agreed by the parties that police management and bargaining unit representatives will meet during week
l8 to evaluate the l2-Hour schedule and determine if changes are warranted. If a decision is made at that time to
continue the l2-Hour shift, mutually agreed changes may be made at that time in order to make it a permanent work
schedule. If a decision is made to discontinue the l2-Hour schedule, the union may present alternative scheduling
options. If no mutual agreement can be reached between the parties, this side letter will expire.

Payback Hours

It is recognized that an officer will earn 24 hours of payback time over a l2-week period. It is agreed upon
that offrcers will use these 24 hours of payback during each of the 12 week periods created by the l2-Hour
schedule, that the use of these hours will not be allowed to create overtime and will be at a time mutually
agreed upon by the officer and department management. It is further agreed upon that these hours will not
be paid out monetarily. Payback hours will be scheduled by seniority prior to the beginning of a 12-week
schedule period. If the hours are not scheduled prior to the beginning of a l2-week schedule period,
payback hours will be scheduled on a fust come, frst serve basis. Ifthe hours have not been scheduled by
week nine of the l2-week schedule period, thev mav then be extended into the subsequent 12 week
period for schedulins ien.

V/ork Period and Shift Hours

The recognized work period for officers is 28 days. The workday will start at7 p.m.

Overtime

Officers will receive one and one half times their straight hourly rate of pay for all hours worked in excess
of 168 hours* in a 28-day period and for all hours worked in excess oftwelve hours per day or on a normal
day off. If required to work a special event at non-regular hours, the overtime provisions shall apply.

Page 23



Overtime may be used to maintain shift preferred staffing levels when a scheduled officer calls in sick
thereby reducing staff levels below the established preferred level. Overtime will be permitted for all time
worked outside of scheduled hours. Scheduled hours will include training opportunities and special
assignments. Overtime may also be authorized by management for vacation usage when personnel
shortages occur because of injuries, illnesses or vacancies. Offrcers shall not be scheduled to work more
than 16 hours in any 24-hotx period except under emergency circumstances. Overtime may be taken as
compensatory time at a rate of one and one-half hours for each overtime hour worked, in lieu of monetary
overtime compensation.

¡ Breaks

Management will retain the right to regulate the number of breaks an off,rcer can take during a shift.
Officer will be permitted one 45 minute meal break and a total of 40 minutes in additional break time per
shift. The additional break time minutes may not be combined into one 4O-minute session.

Shift Differential Pay

Officers will be paid a shift differential rate of 3O .25 per hour for hours worked between 7 p.m. and 7 a.m.
This condition replaced Article VII and no other shift differential shall be paid while on a l2-hour
schedule.

Holidays

Officers will be compensated at a rate of eight hours off plus % hour for each hour worked on a holiday as

established by the contract. If a holiday is a scheduled day off, the officer will earn 8 hours off.

Accrual and Use of Hourly Benefits

All hourly beneltts will continue to be accrued and used based on an 8 hour day. With the exception of
items specifically mentioned in this memorandum, every mention of the word day in the contract between
the WPPA and the Platteville Police Department will be interpreted as 8 hours throughout the entire length
of this l2-hour work schedule side letter of agreement.

Swing Officer(s)

If personnel staffing permits, an officer on the 7 p,m. to 7 a.m. shift may volunteer, or the least senior
offtcer may be assigned to, a "swing" position scheduled primarily during late evening-early morning
hours. The hours of this position will be flexible and scheduled under mutual agreement between the
ofÏicer and management (the 16 hour maximum still applies). The swing position officer may be moved to
cover long-term absences. This position shall not be considered part ofthe shift preferred staffing levels.

Shift Assiqnment

Shift assignment bids will be based solely on seniorþ. (Amended during the 2071-2013 contract
negotiations)

*The Fair Labor Standards Act requires overtime to be paid for hours worked in excess of 171 in a28-day
period.

Page 24



Memo

To: City Manager Bierke and the Common Council

From: Doug McKinley, Chief of Police

Re: Proposed 2014-2016 WPPA Contract

Date: Jan.7,2014

Below is the proposed wage scale and wage comparables so the Common Council has some context
when reviewing the proposed union contract with WPPA on behalf of the Platteville Police Officers.

Patrol Officers

1,/Llt3 UUM 7/Ll1.4 to/tl14 LltlLs 7 hlIs tltl76 7 /t/t6

2% t% t% L% t% t% L% t%

Years Hourly Hourly Hourly Hourly Hourly Hourly Hourly Hourly

t s20.20 Szo.¿o s20.60 s20.81 s27.O2 527.23 s21.44 s21.6s

2 plus 4.5% s21.10 s21.31 521.s2 52r.74 s21.96 522.r8 522.4O 522.62

3 plus 5% 522.!s 522.37 522.s9 522.82 s23.0s s23.28 s23.s1 523.7s

4 plus2% 522.se 522.82 523.0s s23.28 s23.s1 523.7s Szg.gg $24.23

5 plus 6% S23.es s24.L9 524.43 524.67 524.92 52s.L7 s2s.42 52s.67



10 plus 3% 524.66 s24.91 s25.16 s2s.41 s2s.66 s2s.92 526.18 526.44

t5 plus2% s2s.16 52s.47 s2s.66 S2s.s2 S26.18 526.44 526.70 iza.gt

2O plus4% 526.17 s26.43 s26.6e S26.s6 s27.23 527.s0 527.78 s28.06

Comparables

[ancaster PD

The Lancaster PD's most recent contract calls for a 3 year contract with wage increases of 2.9%,2.9%

and t%. The Employer paid the full WRS contribution until 3/3O/I3 and then the employees assumed a

3.325% share. Effective U0Lh4 employees pay an amount equal to the required retirement
contribution and new officers pay the full amount. I do not have specific hourly wage information for
the Lancaster PD.

Richland Center PD

Effective Jan. 1, 2014 Officers, Sergeants, Detectives and Lieutenants receive a 3% pay increase with the
following monthly breakdown. I am not sure if this contract is based on 2080 or 2088 hours worked
annually.

Classification Start *

Patrol 53,283.72

Sergeant 54,t4O.23

Detective 54,220.30
Lieutenant 54,305.53
*monthly wage

3yr 5yr

6 months 18 months 36 months 72 months

53,163.51 53,856.10 53,941.52 54,030.49

Additionally employees working between 3:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. receive shift differential pay of 50.50
per hour and employees working between 11:00 p.m. and 7:30 a.m. receive 50.55 per hour.

Grant Co. Sheriffs Dept.

The most recent union contract with the Deputies calls for employees to initially pay 2% of the WRS

contribution in 2013 and on 7/0Lh3 employees pay an additional 2%for a totalof 4% of the WRS

contribution. Effective t/O7/L4 the employees pay the full WRS contribution and new hires pay the full
WRS.

Wages*

2013 (Jan.-June: t%l

Starting L yr

S19.3s 52O.47 521.34 522.24



2013 (July-Dec.30: 1%) 519.54 S20.6i. 521.55 522.46
2013 (Dec. 3I: to/ol 5L9.74 520.82 52r.77 522.69
2014 (Jan. t:2o/o) s20.13 iZt.Zq 522.21 523.13
2014 (July 7: L% 520.33 521.4s 522.43 523.36
*Hourly wage

Additional comparables and items of note

Starting Wage-2013

Ft. Atkinson 524.00
Whitewater 524.26
Oconomowoc 524.90
Platteville 520.20*
*Platteville is the only PD which requires a 4 yr degree for new hires.

Top Wage-2013 Years or months to reach top pay grade

Ft. Atkinson 527.70 3 yrs

Whitewater SZg.gA 18 months
Oconomowoc 531.33 4 yrs

Platteville 526.t7 20 yrs

WRS Contribution

Ft. Atkinson I% (l-L-t3l and 2o/o (7-1-13)

Whitewater 2% (L-t-L3l
Oconomowoc No employee contribution paid

Platteville Full employee contribution paid (1-1-13)



Title: Regional Planning Grant Contract

City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND
FISCAL NOTE

Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Pronosal:

In20I3, the City borrowed approximately one million dollars in TID #4 to make improvements
to the property purchased on Eastside Road (Former Rosemeyer Property). Staffis
recommending that the City hire Southwest Regional Planning Commission to apply for a
matching grant from the Economic Development Administration to match funds from the City.

Grant funds would be used to construct a stormwater detention basin, install water and sewer
mains, and to construct as much of a Vision Drive extension as possible.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends a motion to approve the attached contract. Funding would be taken out of the
initial funds borrowed for public improvements.

Imnact Of Adontins Proposal:

City staff will assist Ed White of the Regional Planning Commission in completing such an application.
If awarded, the City could install significantly more infrastructure than initially planned.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apnlvl
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Decreases expenditures
Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance -

Fund

Budeet Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

_ No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majorþ
_ Two-Thirds

Amendment Required

Account Number

Department: City Manager.

red By: Larry Bierke Date: 01.02.14



AGREEMENT between the
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE and the

SOUTHWESTERN WISCONSIN REGIONAL PLANNING COMMIS SION
for preparation of an application for public works assistance from the Economic Development
Administration to construct public improvements for the expansion of an industrial park in the

City of Platteville

The Southwestern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (Commission) agrees to
provide technical services to the City of Platteville (City) for preparation of a public works grant
application seeking funds for infrastructure for the expansion of the industrial park.

Based upon the recent preparation of a public works grant application for similar projects
in southwest Wisconsin, including projects in Belmont, Platteville, Richland Center and Mineral
Point, the cost for Commission staff assigned to complete all work necessary for application
submittal will not to exceed $2,500. The City will be billed at an hourly rate for actual time spent
on the project.

The 2014 rate schedule of professional fees for technical planning services to local
governments, including direct salary, fringe benefits, and indirect costs is as follows:

Economic Development Planner $60.00
Economic Development Associate Planner $45.00
GIS $4s.00

Payment shall be made by the City to the Commission upon receipt of an acceptable
invoice for reimbursement of staff costs associated with the preparation of materials for this
application, assembling of the application, and transmitting the original document to the
Economic Development Administration (may also be done electronically) by a date to be
determined by the Economic Development Administration (EDA). Such transmittal shall be
made as soon as possible prior to that date.

The City agrees to provide supporting materials as may be required, and as directed by

. staft to enable the preparation all exhibits for the application by the due date. This agreement

I thall be effective on the date of reeeip is fully
executed this _day of

City of Platteville

,2014.

Lany Bierke, City manager

SOUTHWESTERN WIS CONSIN REGIONAL PLANNING COMMIS SION :

Arthur Carter, Chairman



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE
Title: SidewalkWaiver: Culver's Restaurant -375F' Business Highway 151

Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

The property in question is located along the south side of Business Highway 151 near the intersection with Virgin
Avenue. The applicant is working on plans to construct a new Culver's Restaurant on the property.

Section 22.061 of the Zoning O¡dinance requires the installation of sidewalks along the frontage of the property if
sidewalks are not present. Currently, there are no sidewalks present along the street frontage for this property, so the code
states that sidewalk should be installed as part of this development. However, the ordinance also states that "The Council
may waive this requirement if it is determined the sidewalks are not necessary to serve pedestrian traffic, or connecting
sidewalks are not present or planned for on adjacent properties. If sidewalks are not required to be installed as part of the
project, the City maintains the right to construct sidewalks at a future date and assess the owner(s) of the adjacent land for
the costs thereof." There is a sidewalk present on the other side of Business Highway 151 between Virgin Avenue and
Ellen Street, and along the west side of Virgin Avenue. There are no connecting sidewalks along Business Highway 151
on either side of this property.

The situation is more complicated in this case since the proposed stormwater management system for the
proposed Culver's redevelopment utilizes the grass swale which is located between the parking lot and the
highway. This is the same location where the sidewalk would be located.

Recommendation:

The Community Safe Routes Committee reviewed the sidewalk waiver request at their January 20th meeting. They tabled
the item until more information can be provided regarding the stormwater management system.

Impact Of Adoptins Pronosal:

will allow a modification to the sidewalk requirement.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect lcheck/circle all that applvl
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budset amendment reoui¡ed

Vote Required:
X Majority _Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

This request should have no fiscal impact.

Äccount Name

Department: Community Planning & Development
21.2014



ü:ll-Ì;lH I
þ_itrqsFl
lrr_J LsojHEil
F-TilËËj
f },IAiN ST

@!f o\\f
cf)
IJ.)

n

,/o !/ (\lo
--\t I l:=-^J--s

t')

60

o
@

--s
oo
I.n

O
CU
li?

O
cî
lJ')

on
tn

c)
N
tn

o
Or
tn

75
È

J,l
Ll
il-çí--1

F
(/)

z.z

;i'-\ffiFr
3s)
l--/,oi
\¡./
*li
I5l
olr/
/_

1¿,
Jl Iiullul
/F- ¡-r{l
>l
r¿l

lrluseun

I
I
l
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

D]t{

/Qso
:.' \,2

;ãi-Ív-n¡

Atiisnt
Substati

,y---
Llt

q

<.

u

i
I

nì
llilr

\

\

loo\'\

\ '--\ ! 55s

375
C'*l{ver's

;/

4?5
Cp'

?45 /
øì\á--305

i'lcvie G

\IclJone

SHIFF

__ 450
4801

-------.-- 5101

s40l

0

i '"{
ñ

*r
430

450, .-..-| 470

- 500i____J

sao I

- 

J

_ ssoi
580I675 I

I

V:lg.^eens /,f\----

Blue Cross
Biure Shi:ici

¡lln n

engrcI

475
i\li ÐÀta-ì ,r

-_ F:l
e l@m'Frry#ERY
ùl;--JL-r

\2 HILLSIDf

Vittio¡rs

\-.- \-\-



(-SoUTHEAST CORNER. LOT 23. pRospEcT ?ARK ¿-
) 49Dl1oN T0 ctrY OF PLAT'IEV|LLE. GRANT_ - -

COUNTY, WSCONSIN

,- ! --"¿.J I --"2U I --'5*t L'"
-J U)
¡¿J

-

o\\
È;\

lo-I
or
fl
J'úr
o'ô
o.

J-J 

-

b
lr)
il

l¡J
J
()
(n

oRAwN gY: AJ AUSTIN

DrTE:11-21-,|996

c: \suR\€yJ\pvtLLE\H EtsER

:6
..(o\'

.ç;\Ô

r.Þ'

Fite nome: C: \EPSA\PROGRAM\LGHTN\CULVER

SURVEY PLAT
PREPARED FOR:

#t /^. oCi

æ#jK

ñ'o,

'.9-Þ
) (p,

\¿\r,\9
¿\ oo.

'*Ñ
, grG\t' 1'E'

-o\
Qo\\\\ c\f( 2,

APPROVED BY: LL AUS.IìN
CREW: H8S-DK
F¡ELDBOOK: 91-04,96-18

BEARINGS REFERENCED TO ]HE NORTH
LINE OF LOT 79 OF KNOLLWOOD
SUBDIVISION, WHICH IS ASSUMED TO
BEAR N 7215'22'E.

LEGEND
. VñtRoN BAR sEr
O 1" IRON PIPE FOUND
A RAILRoÁD SPIKE

tr 7,/8" REBAR

H ucur pou

ø ulLtTY POLE

ö nne HnRANT

Áro'o
20'Ädå

,'31,1.â?T;'

SHEET I OF 2

AUSÏN ENGINEERING
LARRY L. AUSTIN, RLS 1903
4211 STH 81 E
LANCASTER, W 53813
PHONE 608-723-6363
FAX 606-723-6702

zÉKffi, ;
=''í.;lp,.''..,,, 

,î.'iî.."äþ'

rn
xtâ
=z
6)



PROPOSED

rfi

ï
úl
ú)
luz
út
l
m



CHAPTER 22 Zoning

apply to utilities running from the utility easernent or street right-of-way to
structures and to utilities supplying service between structures.

(H) Natural Resources Protection. Each project shall meet the erosion control and
storm water management standards of the City of Platteville and the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources. Maintenance of any storm water detention or
conveyance features are solely borne by the developer and/or owner unless
dedicated to, and accepted by, the City.

ì( (r) Sidewalks and Bike Paths. (1) Each project shall include the installation of
ht-of-wayaiongthefrontageoftheproperty,which

shall be installed by and at the expense of the developer/property owner. The
Council may waive this requirement if it is determined the sidewalks are not
necessary to serve pedestrian traffic, or connecting sidewalks are not present or
planned for on the adjacent properties. lf sidewalks are not required to be installed
as pad of the project, the City maintains the right to construct sidewalks at a future
date and assess the owner(s) of the adjacent land for the costs thereof.

(2) Bike paths may be required to be installed on the property as part of a
Conditional Use Permit approval. lf installation of bike paths is required, the
developer shall grant to the City such easements as would be reasonably
necessary to allow construction and use of the bike path, and pay for the
costs of installation according to specifications required by the City.

Vacation and Maintenance of Buildings. As part of the Conditional Use Permit
approval for a Large Commercial Development, the developer may be required to
enter into an agreement with the City that would require action to minimize the
negative impacts that may come from vacating an existing building located in the
City, or vacating the proposed development at a future date. Such agreement may
include, but not be limited to the following requirements:

(1) Marketinq the existinq or new building. lf a developer chooses to vacate an
existing building and property located in the City and/or a new building, the
developer agrees to cooperate with the City, the Platteville Area lndustrial
Development Corporation ('PAlDC"), Grant County Economic Development
Corporation ("GCEDC") and the Platteville Area Chamber of Commerce (the
"Chamber") in marketing the building, as appropriate, including but not
limited to preparing and distributing marketing material for the same and
marketing to local and national retailers and commercialdevelopers.

(a) The developer agrees to provide periodic written reports to the City
regarding the status of the marketing of the property upon written
request by the City.

(b) The developer may divide or reconfigure the property, as appropriate,
to accommodate an adaptive re-use, in order to meet the needs of

(J)

59 As of 1 0/30/1 3



gioneerinï the Good IÍf"

PLI{TTEI/ILLE
w I s C o N s I N TSNorthBonsonStreet,Platteville,WIS3S1S (608)348-9741

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development

Mnivro:
To: CommonCouncil

Frorru Joe Carrolt Community Planning & Development Director
Date: January 21-,2014

Re: Rental Inspection Procedures

As part of the budget discussions, the Council discussed potential changes to the rental licensing fees.
The City Manager suggested an increase to the rental license fees, in parf to offset the costs related to the
time City Staff spends administering the program. The discussion resulted in questions related to the
duties of the rental inspection contractor and the duties of City Staff related to administering the
Pfogïam.

Administration and enforcement of Chapter 33 is completed through a combined effort of the
Community Ptanning & Development department and the rental inspector. The actual rental
inspections are completed by MV Service & ConsultingLLC, through a contractwith the City. The
contract was approved on May 5, 2006 and is automatically renewed for additional one-year terms
unless a minimum 60-day written notice is provided by either party. The City pays MV based on the
below fee schedule:

$82.00 per unit inspected, which includes up to two inspections

$10.00 additional cost per bedroom for units that have more than four bedrooms (rooming houses)

$25.00 per unit for additional inspections þeyond the first two)

$25.00 per unit for a failed inspection (if the property owner doesn t show or the inspector is not
allowed in the unit)

The below sum.mary provides an overview of the process that is followed for inspecting and licensing
rental properties:

. Approximately 90 days prior to the license expiration date, City Staff sends a postcard notifying
the property owner that the current rental license will expire soon. The postcard informs the
property owner that they should contact the rental inspector to schedule an inspection.

o If the property owner fails to schedule an inspectioru the rental inspector will call the owner to
schedule the inspection. All inspection scheduling is done between the inspector and the
property owner/agent.

. The rental inspector conducts an inspection of the property to determine compliance with the
requirements of Chapter 33. If the unit passes the inspectioru the inspector will send the
inspection report to the City. If the unit fails the inspectiorç the inspector will give the ownet a
list of code violations and provide the owner with a period of time to make the corrections
(typically 30 to 45 days). If it isn t possible to do the required work due to the time of the year
(such as exterior painting during the winter), the unit may receive a Class B license, which is



good for one yeat. The Class B license is intended to allow enough time for the work to be
completed before a standard license is issued.

o If needed, the rental inspector conducts a follow-up inspection after the designated time period to
determine if the required work has been completed and the unit now meets the code
requirements. If the unit passes the inspection, the inspector will send the completed inspection
report to the City. If the unit still fails the inspection, the process is repeated.

. After the Community Planning & Development office receives the completed inspection report,
the property owner is notified that the unit has passed inspection and that the rental license fee
needs to be paid in order to receive the license. The amount of the fee is based on the type of
license, and includes any late fees, re-inspection fees, or fees for additional bedrooms (for
rooming houses). After the fee is paid, the license is issued and the rental database is updated by
City Staff with the new license status and expiration date.

o Additional City Staff time is occasionally spent answering questions from the rental inspector
andf or property owner regarding code interpretatiorL answering other related program
questions, correspondence with property owners, processing the rental inspection invoices, and
occasionally issuing citations for code violations.

The actual amount of time spent by City Staff on the program varies considerably from day to day and
from week to week, so an accurate time estimate is difficult to determine. Most of the time spent is
related to the duties of Carol Riniker (average 25 to 30 hours per month), with occasional time spent by
Joe Carroll (average 2to5 hours per month) and Ric Riniker (average 4 to 8 hours per month). The
Finance department is also involved when processing the rental license fees and the inspection invoices.
The City Attorney may be involved if citations are issued for a violation of the code requirements.

20L3 Rental Fees & Expenditures:

Rental License Fees & Late Fees Collected 982,435

Rental Lrspection Fees Paid fi69.248

fi13,187



,ioneerÍng 
the Good Ií6 CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

PLATTEVILLE Community Planning & Development
wtscoNstN 75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI 53818 (608) 348-9741,

Mnivro:
To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Common Council

Joe Carroll, Community Planning & Development Director
Janu¿ry 6,2074

Rental InspectionFees

The Council has begun discussing changes to the rental licensing fees. The initial discussions were based on a
proposal to raise the fees in an effort to compensate for some of the time Staff spends administering the program.
Based on these discussions, and comments that have been received from the public, it is apparent that there is desire
to have a fee schedule that is more equitable and relevant to the amount of time spent completing the inspections.

The primary issue regarding the current fee schedule is that some units take longer to inspect than others, but the
fee per unit is the same. To address this disparity I'm suggesting a fee schedule that varies depending on the unit
type and the number of bedrooms. The goal is to have the fee reflect the amount of time that is required to inspect
that particular unit. As a result I am proposing several changes to the rental licensing fee schedule.

1) The first change in the fee schedule is to have a base fee plus a sliding-scale fee that is based on the number
of bedrooms in the unit. The intent is to have a fee that is based on the amount of time it takes to inspect
the unit. It seems reasonable to assume that a 4 bedroom unit should take longer to inspect than an
efficiency unit, so the fee should reflect that difference. In addition, a landlord can collect more rent from a
4 bedroom unit than an efficiency unit, so they can afford to pay a higher license fee.

2) The second change is to have a fee that is based on the type of building where the housing unit is located.
This is proposed in an effort to recognize there are efficiencies that come with inspecting multiple units at
one time. Again, it seems reasonable to assume that it takes more time to inspect 10 single-family homes
than it would to inspect 10 units in an apartment building. The proposed license fee is reduced when there
are more units in the building to reflect this difference in time required.

3) The third change is to have the fee reflect whether or not the unit passes after the initial inspection. If a unit
is in compliance with the code requirements when first inspected, and doesn't require additional work and a
follow-up inspection, the landlord should be rewarded. In contrast, if the inspector has to schedule and
complete a follow-up inspection, then the cost is higher and the resulting fee should be higher. The intent
is to provide some benefit to landlords that maintain quality units and that require less time from the
inspector and City Staff.

4) The fourth change is to raise the re-inspection fee, which is charged if 3 or more inspections are required
before the unit is approved. It doesn't happen very often, but sometimes the inspector has to make more
than two inspections before the unit passes. This fee increase is an attempt to pass more of the cost burden
of running the program onto the property owners that require the most effort from the inspector and Staff.

The suggested fee schedule is still not always going to be equitable because there are other variables that impact the
time required for an inspection. For example, an older building will often have more issues than a new building,
also a one-storey house on a slab would be easier to inspect than a two-story house with a basement. However, the
proposed fee schedule should be an improvement over the current schedule. I believe it is important to provide an
incentive to the landlords that have quality units, and have the landlords that recluire more time and effort from the
inspector and Staff bear more of the cost burden of running the inspection and licensing program.



The fee amounts shown in the attached schedule should be considered a starting point for discussion
purposes. The actual fee would be based on the cost to the City of running the program. The fee that the inspector
gets paid per unit should also be changed so that it is based on the amount of time required to complete the
inspection. Then the City would need to determine how much the license fees should be raised above the fee that
MV Services receives.

I am not in favor of requesting bids or proposals from other firms to complete the inspections at this time. Right
now the rental inspection program is operating the best it has since it was started, and I am concemed about what
would happen with a change in inspectors. 'We 

had a different frm under contract prior to MV Services, and the
results were so bad we couldn't use any of the inspections they completed and had to start over when MV was
hired. I do not want to see a repeat of that situation. Instead, I believe we should negotiate a new fee schedule with
MV Services that is based on the type of schedule I am proposing. If these negotiations do not result in inspection
fees that work for the city, then we can request bids from other contractors.



RENTAI LICENSE FEE SCHEDULE:
renewed.

Draft: January 6,20'/..4

The below fees would be paid to the City when the rental license is

Rental License Fee if unit passes after 1 inspection:

Class A & A1 Units (3 year license)

Housins Typç License/lnspection Fee

One Unit/Rooming House $75 /unit + $5 /sleeping room*

Unit in a2urutBuilding $70 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

Unit in a3 to 4 unit Building $65 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

Unit in a 5* unit Building $60 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

Class B Unit (1 year license)

Housing Type License/Inspection Fee

One Unit/Rooming House $60 /unit + $5 /sleeping room*

Unit in a2untt Building $55 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

Unit in a3 to 4 unit Building $50 iunit + $5 /sleeping room

Unit in a 5+ unit Building $45 /unit * $5 /sleeping room

Rental License Fee if unit passes after 2 inspections:

Class A & Al Units (3 year license)

Housing Type License/Inspection Fee

One UnitlRooming House $95 /unit + 55 /sleeping room*

Unit in a2untt Building $90 /unit + $5 isleeping room

Unit in a3 to 4 unit Building $85 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

Unit in a 5+ unit Building $80 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

Class B Unit (1 year license)

Housing Typç License/Inspection Fee

One Unit/Rooming House $80 /unit + $5 /sleeping room*

Unit in a2unttBuilding $75 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

Unit in a 3 to 4 unit Building $70 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

Unit in a 5+ unit Building $65 iunit + $5 /sleeping room

Resulting Fee per Unit Type

Eff. 1Br 2BR 3BR 4BR

$7s $80 $8s $e0 $9s

$70 $7s $80 $8s $e0

$6s $70 $7s $80 $8s

$60 $65 $70 $75 $80

Eff. lBr 2BR 3BR 4BR

$60 $65 $70 $7s $80

$ss $60 $65 $70 $75

$s0 $s5 $60 $6s $70

$4s $s0 $5s $60 $6s

Resulting Fee per Unit Type

Eff. lBr 2BR 3BR 4BR

$9s $100 $105 $110 $11s

$e0 $95 $100 $10s $110

$8s $e0 $es $100 $10s

$80 $8s $90 $9s $100

Eff. 1Br 2BR 3BR 4BR

$80 $85 $90 $9s $100

$7s $80 $8s $e0 $9s.

$70 $75 $80 $85 $90

$6s $70 $7s S80 S8s

xRooming houses with more than4 bedrooms would be charged $5 per additional bedroom.

tRooming houses with more than4 bedrooms would be charged $5 per additional bedroom.

Re-inspection Fee (if more than2 inspections required) - $45 per unit. This fee is added to the above license fee.



€xrsrrsø,

Rental Housing License
Individual Dwelling Units, Duplex orMultiple Dwelling

Class A License (3 years) $90 per unit
Class A-1 License (3 years) $90 per unit
Class B License (1 year) $60 perunit

Rooming Houses

Ciass A (3 years) $90 + $10 per sleeping room
Class A-1 (3 years) $90 + S10 per sleeping room
Class B (1 year) $60 + $10 per sleeping room

Transfer Fee $5

Re-Inspection Fee $25
Failure To Allow Inspection

First Offense $25
Second and Additional Offenses $50



Rental Inspection Contract

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the City of Platteville Common Council, hereinafter
called the "City", and MV Service & Consulting,LLC, hereinafter called the "Contractor".

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it is in the best interests of the community to enter into a

contract with a private contractor to perfonn inspections of residential rental property; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor is capable of providing the professional assistance required and is

willing to rnake those services available,

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows:

1. Scope ofServices

The Contractor shall inspect dwelling units and premises located within the City of Platteville
which are non-owner-occupied and used for residential purposes, in order to determine if the

condition of the units are in compliance with Chapter 33 of the Platteville Municipal Code. The

City will provide the Contractor with a list of the units to be inspected, along with an address and

property contact information. The Contractor shall schedule and inspect the units in the order of
priority as designated by the City.

The intent of the residential rental inspection program is to have all of the units inspected and

licensed over a three-year time period, which would require one-third of the units to be inspected

and licensed annually. To help achieve this goal, the Contractor shall be required to inspect a

minimum of five hundred fifty (550) units annually.

Inspections shall be scheduled by the Contractor a minimum of fourteen (14) days in advance, or
sooner if agreeable to the property owner or hislher agent and the Contractor. The Contractor
shall be required to make up to three (3) documented attempts to schedule an appointment to
complete the inspection. If, after three (3) attempts, the property owner does not comply and does

not allow the inspector access to the unit, the Contractor shali submit the property information and

documentation to the City for enforcement action.

Whenever the Contractor determines that a residential unit does not meet the minimum standards

for residential rental property established in Chapter 33 of the Platteville Municipal Code, the
contractor shall give notice of same to the property owner or agent, and notice of violations to
Section 33.30 shall also be sent to the occupant of the unit. Such notice shall:

^. Be in writing,
b. Refer to the applicable code section by nurnber and substance,
c. Include a description of the violation and how it may be rernedied,
d. Allow a reasonable time, 14 to 30 days, as determined by the inspector, to correct any

violation(s); and,

e. Be served upon the owner or his/her agenl and/or the occupant, as the case may require;
provided that such notice shall be deemed to be proper'ly served if a copy thereof is served

upon any of the above personally or if a copy is sent by first class mail to his/her last

known address.

Rental Inspection Contract City of Platteville



Up to two additional follow-up inspections shall be scheduled for each unit that does not pass

initial inspection, after adequate time is provided to make the required improvements. Il after the

third inspection, the unit still does not meet the requirements of the Rental Ordinance, the

Contractor shall provide the City with the inspection report, property information, and a

recommendation for appropriate action to the City.

The Contractor shall document the condition of the units that are inspected through the use of
digital photos. This process shall include taking digital photos of all rental-housing units at the

time of inspection, and organizing and storing them on a City-provided computer or other device.

The process shall include taking a photo of each exterior elevation of the building, and at least one

photo of every habitable room, with additional photos as needed to document any violations that

are cited.

The Contractor shall, if determined necessary by the City, arrange to have the Contractor's
inspector available a maximum of eight (8) hours per week to meet with property owners, tenants,

or City officials. All such meetings shall be made by appointment and shall be held in City Hall
during established office hours, or at a time and location that is rnutually agreeable to the

Contractor and the individual requesting the rreeting. The Contractor shall not be eligible for
additional compensation for the time spent in these meetings, but shall not be required to exceed

the eight (8) hours per week.

The Contractor may occasionally be required to attend meetings of the Board of Appeals and/or

Rental Review Board, or to make a court appearance to provide information concerning a rental

property. Adequate notice will be provided to the Contractor prior to any of these meeting dates.

The Contractor shall be compensated for the time spent in these meetings according to the Fee

Schedule as shown in Article 5 of this Agreement.

The Contractor will not collect any fees or issue any licenses at any time. The City will have sole

responsibility for collection of fees, issuance of licenses, and enforcement for non-compliant
properties.

2. Designation of Inspector

The City is designating the Contractor to perform rental inspections in accordance with Section

33.01 (b), City of Platteville Municipal Code. This empowers the Contractor to exercise all rights
under this Section.

3. City Right of Inspection

The City, through the City Building Inspector, Community Development Directár orHousing
Director, maintains the authority to enforce the provisions of Chapter 33, and for purposes of
building inspection, shall have the right at all reasonable times to enter buildings and premises,

including those that are inspected by the Contractor. The City, at its sole discretion, maintains the

authority to have the City Building Inspector, Community Development Director or Housing
Director accompany the Contractor or Contractor's inspector during the course of the inspection of
the dwelling units. The Contractor shall coordinate with the City to have the City Building
inspector accompany the Contractor's inspector on a minimum of two (2) rental inspections

Rental Inspection Contract City of Platteville



during the first two (2) months of the contract. The City, at its sole discretion, also maintains the

right to inspect dwelling units that have already been inspected by the Contractor to determine the

quality of the inspections that have been completed by the Contractor.

The City shall have the right to review and approve any inspection checklists and fonns that are to

be used by the Contractor for all duties under this agreement.

4. Materials and Labor

The Contractor shall perform everything required to be performed under this contract and shall

provide and furnish ail the labor, materials, postage, tools, expendable equipment, insurance,

vehicles, and all utility and transportation services necessary to perform and complete in a
workmanlike manner all of the services required in this contract, except that which is expressly

stated will be fumished by the City.

The property files, licenses, and documentation shall be maintained by the City and shall be made

available to the Contractor during normal working hours.

The contractor shall maintain a toll-free 800 number that will be available for property owners and

residents to use when contacting the inspector or contractor's staff.

5. Compensation and Method of Payment

The City of Platteville shall pay the Contractor for a1l work performed in accordance with this

agreement on the basis of the following fee schedule:

FEE SCHEDULE

a. Individual, duplex or multi-family dwellings: $82.00 per unit, including up to two
inspections, all classes.

b. Rooming houses/Large Houses: For dwelling units that have more than four bedrooms, an

additional cost of $10 will be charged for each bedroom in the dwelling unit above four
bedrooms, including up to two inspections.

c. Owner occupied with boarding room: $25.00 per bedroom, including up to two
inspections.

d. Required inspections, beyond the first two: $25.00 per dwelling unit.
e. Failed Inspection: If a property owner or authorized representative faiis to keep a

scheduled inspection $25.00 will be charged per occuffence.
f. Digital photographic documentation of the dwelling units that are inspected will be

charged an additional cost of S12.00 per unit.
g. Required meetings relating to enforcement, i.e. Board of Appeals, Rental Review Board, or

Court appearances will be billed at a price not to exceed $45.00 per hour of actual meeting
time.

Payment shall be made to the Contractor upon completion of each specific task and after

submission of an invoice(s) to the City of Platteville on a monthly basis. Invoices shall specify all

costs, such as the number of units completed, by property address; the number of inspections

Rental Inspection Contract Ciry of Plarteville



completed beyond two per unit; the number of documented failed inspections, due to property

owner neglect or cancellation; the number of hours for required meetings or appearances.

If this contract is terminated under the provision of Aticle 10 below, the Contractor shall be

compensated for all services performed up to the date of termination.

6. Changes

The City of Platteville may, from time to time request changes in the scope of services to be

performed hereunder. Such changes including any increase or decrease in the amount of the

Contractor's compensation, which are mutually agreed by and between the City and the Contractor

shall be incorporated in written amendments to this agreement.

7. lnsurance

The Contractor shall be required to have, and maintain during the term of the contract, insurance

coverage as indicated below. Certificates of insurance by a company authorized to transact

busineis in the State of Wisconsin shall be supplied to the City. The City shall be named as an

insured on all of the required policies, other than Workers Compensation. Limits of liability shall

not be less than the following amounts:

a. Bodily Injury: Per Person - $100,000, Per Occurrence - $300,000

b. Property Damage: Each Occurrence - $50,000
c. Comprehensive Auto Liability Including Non-Ownership Coverage: Each Person -

$100,000, Each Occurrence - 5300,000
d.'Workers Compensation: Statutory

8. Interest(s) of the Contractor

The Contractor covenants that it now has no personal interest, direct or indirect, in any residential

rental property within the City of Platteville, and shall not acquire any such interest during the

term of this Agreement. This restriction also applies to members of the Contractor's, and

Contractor's employees, immediate family, which is defined as spouses, parents, siblings,

chi I dren, in- laws, grandp arents and grandchildren.

This contract is not assignable nor may any of the rights or obligations of the Contractor be

transferred without the consent of the City. This written document and the attachments constitute

the sole agteement between the parties, unless otherwise amended in writing by agreement of the

parties.

9. Time of Performance

The services of the Contractor shall commence on the signing of this agreement and shall be for a

term of one (1) year. The contract shall automatically be renewed for an additional one (1) year

term after the expiration of the one-year period, unless a minimum of a sixty (60) day written

termination notice is provided by either party prior to the end of the one-year period. The contract

may be renewed for additional one-year terms based on mutual agreement of the City and

Contractor. Changes in compensation, if warranted, may be made at the time of renewal.

Renewals shall be subject to the same terms and conditions contained herein.

Rental Inspection Contract City of Platteville



10. Termination of Contract for Cause

If,, through any cause, the Contractor shall fail to fulfill in tirnely and proper manner its obligations

under this agteement, or if the Contractor shall violate any of the covenants, agreements, or

stipulations of the agreement, then the City shall thereupon have the right to terminate this

agreement by giving notice to the Contractor of such termination and specifying the effective date

oi such termination. In such event, all finished or unfinished documents, data, reports, or other

materials prepared by the contractor under this agreement shall, at the option of the City, become

the property of the City of Platteville, and the Contractor shall be entitled to receive just and

equitable compensation for any work satisfactorily completed hereunder.

In determining the amount of compensation to be paid to the Contractor upon termination, the City

shall be entitled to consider whether the work performed for which the Contractor seeks payment

is of a kind and quality that allows the City to reasonably determine that reinspection of the

properties is not required. The fact that compensation is sought for inspections that may have

beg|n performed properly shall not preclude the City frorn determining that reinspections are

required and to refuse to pay all or a portion of the compensation requested by the Contractor.

11. Records and Audits

The Contractor shall maintain records, adequate to identiff and account for ali costs pertaining to

this agreement, and other such records as may be deemed necessary to assure proper accounting

for all funds. These records will be made available for audit purposes to the City or any

authorized representative, and will be retained for one (1) year after the expiration of this

agreement, unless permission to destroy them is granted by the City.

12. Worker's Compensation

As between the City and the Contractor this is intended as, and is, an independent contract, the

Contractor and no partner or employee for the Contractor shall, by any reason of this contract,

become an employee of the City of Platteville.

13. Compliance with Federal, State, and Local Laws

Contractor shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws and regulations of all authorities

having jurisdiction. The Contractor shall abide by all laws regarding alcohol and drug use in the

worþlace. The Contractor shall use his best efforts to prohibit and restrict the consumption or use

of alcihol and illegal chemical substances by any employees while they are in the course of
performing their duties under this contract.

14. Ownership of Documents

All of the reports, forms, data, etc., prepared or assembled by the Contractor under this agreement

are the property of the City of Platteville, and the Contractor agrees that they shall not be made

availabie to any individual or organization at any time without prior written approval of the City.

This provision does not apply to the Contractor providing an inspection report to the property

Rental Inspection Contract City of Platteville



owner and/or tenant. All of the documents, or a copy of the documents, shall be provided to the

City within thirty (30) days upon written request'

15. Severability

It is mutually agreed that, in case any provision of this agreement is determined by a court of law

to be unconstitutional, illegal or unenforceable, it is the intention of the parties that a1l other

provisions of the agreement remain in full force.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed the year and

date shown below by their proper offrcers and representatives.

Date: 5-A-æ
Marty Limmex, Managing Partner
MV Service & Consulting, LLC

nut"' t/A'r f UD

-

Lon Pluckhahn, City Manager
City of Platteville

ATTEST:

Annette M. Dutcher, CitY Clerk

Rental Inspection Contract City of Platteville



Amendment to
Rental Inspection Contract

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the City of Platteville Common Council, hereinafter
called the "City", and MV Service & Consulting, LLC, hereinafter called the "Contractor".

WHEREAS, the City has previously entered into a contract with the Contractor to perform
inspections of residential rental property in the City of Platteville, with said contract being
approved and signed by the Contractor on May 2,2006; and

WHEREAS, the City now desires to rnake changes in the scope of services described in said
contract, and the Contractor is agreeable to these changes,

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree to the changes in the contract as follows:

1. Scope ofServices

The Contractor shall document the condition of the units that are inspected through the use of
digital photos only if specifically directed to do so by the City. If such photos are required, the
Contractor shall receive compensation as provided in the Fee Schedule that is a part of the original
contract.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed the year and
date shown below by their proper officers and representatives.

,/ 
- 

-'
Marty Límmex, Managing Partner
MV Service & Consulting, LLC

Lon Pluckhahn, City Manager
City of Platteville

Date: /lr-aç

nate: 9/lsf Òb

ATTEST:

Annette M. Dutcher, City Clerk

Arnendrnent to Rental Inspection Coutract City of Platteville



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Proposal to Add *R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay" District as àn Overtay Option on
Residential Historic Districts

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief DescriptÍon And Analvsis Of Proposal:
Attached is a proposal from Council Member Ken Kilian regarding adoption of a R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay for
residential historic districts.

Recommendation:

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apptvl
_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budeet amendment reouired
Vote Required:
_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:

Account Number

Department: City Manager

Prepared By: Jane Leighty Dúe: ll7/2014



December 19,2Ot3

To: City Manager Larry Bierke

From: Ken Kilian

Re: Overlay District on Two Historic Districts

Numerous residential historic districts in the United States have a limit on the number of unrelated
persons that may live in a home. The Platteville City Code (22.0514) does allow the placement of limits
in the R-1 and R-2 residential districts. The Rountree-Bayley Historic District ís located in R-2 zoning and

thus the residents have the opportunity to petition for an overlay district.

However, the Dívision Street and the West Main Street Historic Districts are located in R-3 zoning. These

areas were changed from R-L and R-2 to R-3 due to their proximity to the University. The original
houses in these districts were single-family. Changing single family homes to student housing has had

undesirable effects upon the neighborhoods. Further conversion will continue to degrade these areas.

Goal 3 of the housing sect¡on of the Smart Growth Comprehensive Plan states "Protect the historic
character of historic homes and neighborhoods". Establishment of overlay zoning for the two historic
districts would provide the opportunity to protect the historíc character of the homes and the
neighborhoods.

Recommendation

Please initiate action to change 22.0514(A)to read "The purpose and intent of the R-LO Limited
Occupancy Residential Overlay District is to protect, preserve, and enhance low-density single-family
housing in the residential historic d¡str¡cts and areas zoned R-L Single-family Residential and R-2 One &
Tuio-family in the City.

Thank you.



'oi*is*--;- AC[Þr jL-iii i$,-*f;$Ëif]fr _. i--i -i=:,$ffiæ, 
--.::- -"== '-tcrmu:v#jEi 195 i i - --i t-- 

#
¡- -i t¿ *^Hr_ìi !---1J ttffi Itr#r,'iË;

, ærl* 
"rtæ 

lffi,iç,|ffi.' úff__Ji
-4 f,: - 
= rr Hffi ld**fu*n*r/ru i':î-iLSiSiiifi

t i r-:::-î*:-T--,-- *ii *#q ;ï***Jj igj-i,ff.:9i i a'sir
:RENE sï t-.-:*.-"*r-'-r-*.'. "-r 

\. r;=i '\ t.,, 
ä¡q#' i ...,.' .; -;--*.--

i_: i_='ni_ _, r,;=i'r.r*,îff, l::nËï:¡, igs iäiú:RENE ST

ìtþa[i [;;is î glpibti'=.'', (

f--Lglg*j r- --- -j:* siii-0,¡oi,,.'èirF't'¡æ-i{f-.ffi iA #T
I s i ã ã0-i i?-as- 

ri tgy.,lf,ä.1*t* ¿d8l.=ageq I ã Liìi=i'l-{Gft4d-¡
äËür ¡il *r;1ry.-fiqq:j
lq i rrn i

'--..---*i----"1 \
rn irn i iö\ ='i ' \i'*#t

ls lva
J-i i

fðõ1 52-0.-r

{10,, ! "::
Pa\o,i i!.?F-

---*-----l . l'r*-í i.âl'
410 ì tt,,.*-ii i tr)

:- f:j*-'* j i t r',?'r ,-i _i-fli,.t);{r;;- i--*l L-''" ."r:4ss \ I
',,3:Ït.'ffi,**-=*i-gJï i;Ë3i--il*j i itl¡ r Ñ
*f-\fi'lä \î-4e 0*i rff]fijni ai=irltsrj r:: "

Élfri ßìitËïiffii i^'5 ifiin

i-i iji,!;ul" #'lfu-*:Ì' ¡iS*;î:5"-,¡"{:::_ *j_ i i i=:o i iGãs*j
'flLlF r," rt$ð11/*çíf;rffi{- DrvlsroNsrR'E'o*ioo"o,,,o.i"*j
/IEV i ¡IQBS;,¡| -SSÀit.*i' In içi q, prsnp.vir¡ .mnrñn rr.¡r --,r

,ALLEY ,í .*;f"957-,**-.).p¿ i..ëir:*"*i|--.--=_¿*_ DrYIsroNsrREErlllsronrcDrsrRrcr 
i/IEV i '*3{rff";lË_LEi E '*"ïï::;"î,." 1PARK { i (

sTni IrÉìÑÑ t r o/s-ll-:1lpi ¿-"-g-ltt! 

- 

DisrricrBoundaryline *jszo! ¿,/ .r -.*-..- '.iÅ-€Jnì¡' ISI.,, !, ¡i=g_J5;ir': _s_lo-¡, 
.,,,,õãl irfär*T j O Non{onnburng :\ ,' .,t 66o-j.tt 

--'-r'j

'. ' ' t'-{o,ii 6so i; ,i--- -i i,;--j i- i*-j'\ i 6ei,-,-- . ,; rj-lüj i#*ii *4¿ õ_, i

_! \¡/__

ffi,ffiiulsiEi ;iÍi''ji+
* --¡rvrsrrN 

-'sî*'- ** r ljåËl

n ini rnl rnln irnl nl ñlae 0
co ¡ Þ- i tni m i:: i o\ i ñí rÐL-!
cD lcoialÍc'licolculru

\ - - ---iíri_ '-,Õ0,,' ,i6?s yi LÞi_?_j i * i\.. t--.-ô9Sir, -'-**^ Í,' i-.-.-\ol i 655 ii No*osc¡re irr¡\\ --'--r/r/ 6.e..,t' i i gg o i iË;È*i i- 
¡rv¡ !u uwrç ) 

i\-*rr_. - ,- loUl' .,,68T---;;;l *?{9 ji_:_ä- i nr-ìNñIrur\ I , ^^ 
--'ir\ * '/ i¿;;i 310 i ,:*eçS i;æl-j ¡ i,Aiìiì¡vu 

r 
i i e0 

i.j.ì _
,! /Å-.i-.. '-.*-..*..-i.---.*.-**-i 'L---*.----i :-..-*-.-_._*_i L.J i ; --*-*--



ut
ltr)'\o,v/

io
Y,
\Èr'

ft/)rq?,
v/

io
\o
\r-

{ö¡
vl

/a;
IDi

/o
81

Ir)

a
cÐ
tt)

Ò
tni

=.r-*_.rJl cltÐi cD!:l rul
330

ING ST-T- cJlEl
400

Jg

!
.t

t_

WP i75

*i" $ 
içiçi,i flj *i

,ç
tu

sfl-t
L:Il--''

lr__
['-]r_l

f --l

\./i i f ! i**--
.*--r- i-..-ì .l

Hig -j siEi"lp;
," ;:fuvnr-^-wiEi:Z:i i_i ?|oitri?ll;- i9L-.**-';Ëi-ö-
i3lii-trE I ffi

I
t

í
i*aÍoj
it-o ii-t I,,:
it

-rI
î

Ji
tfi
lí

i--i-*inlf
:Oll'.
icoic'

\ryEST MAIN STREET IIISTORIC DISTRICjT

Platterville, Grant Co., \YI

Dishict Boundrry Linc

Non-ConHbutlng

RIUNTREE
APARTMENTS

ln
LDn

O\t
$

r*i*---*--*.jnin ln t
iæi nfcn¡i
j of oioi
i¿ij65i !*x-*i 

I

ðrSiE

S--]-*nr*',i.=.

Not to Sc¡le



t
I

I/t
ì

tfi

I
I

4
IJ

d
J

35

Lo
\o
ru

I i/'"Ì !'i ï,-
li
It't
,{8(

430

BAYLEY AI¿E¡TT'E MSTONTC USTRICT

Platterville, Grant Co. ÌYI

Dl¡t¡:lct BoundarX Llne

v(J
å#q-ö

O Non{ontr{butlng

HARRTSEN AVE

__qßlI!EL _tvE_

l--u
:Jtf
CJ

,Ãt#gsoi

{¡

r75

t
d
*

T

*

t
å

(f
\o
crj

HARRISEN
PARK
740

IJ

€ r'

s#..t

i*le-;
Ë:

¡soo¡

515

53s

55s

58s

35 600

630

660

680 Nof to Sc¡lc



CHAPTER 22 Zoning

(5) Glare and Heat. There shall be no reflection or radiation, directly or
indirectly, or glare or heat beyond the property line if it would constitute a
nuisance, hazard or be recognized by a reasonable person as offensive.
Provided, however, that nothing in this section shall prohibit night
illumination of a property within the district.

vibrations. There shall be no operation or activity which would cause
ground transmitted vibrations in excess of the limits set forth in the table
below beyond the boundary of this district, under any conditions, nor beyond
the property line if it would adversely affect any other use within the district.

Ground Transmitted Vibrations:
Maximum Permitted Displacement

(6)

Second

Frequency
Cycles per

0-10
10 to 20
20 to 30
30 to 40

40 and over

Along Subdivision
Boundaries (ln lnches)

.0008

.0005

.0002

.0002

.0001

22.0514 R-LO LIMITED OCCUPANCY RESIDENTIAL OVERLAY DISTRICT.

(A) PURPOSE AND TNTENT

The purpose and intent of the R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District
is to protect, preserve, and enhance low-density single-family housing in areas
zoned R-1 Single-family Residential and R-2 One & Two-family Residential in the
City.

This district establishes restrictions which operate to preserve the attractiveness,
desirability, and privacy of residential neighborhoods by limiting the numbers of
occupants permitted in residential properties and limiting the types and numbers
of rental properties, and thereby preclude the déleterious effects on a
neighborhood with regard to property deterioration, increased density,
congestion, noise and traffic levels, and reduction of property values. The goal of
the overlay district is to allow the City and the owners of property within
residential neighborhoods to control the number of occupants and the types of
rental properties that are permitted in one-family dwellings within their
neighborhood. lt is also the purpose of the district to achieve the following
objectives:

30 As of '10/30/13



CHAPTER 22 Zoning

Permitted uses are all specified or conditional uses in the underlying zoning district
except as they pertain to the allowable occupancy of a dwelling unit. The
restrictions set forth herein are in addition to the restrictions and requirements of the
underlying district applicable to a particular property. lf there is a conflict between
the restrictions and requirements associated with the district, those most restrictive
to the use of the property shall apply.

(D) OVERT-AY D|STR|CT CREATTON

The R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District may be established over
designated areas of the City of platteville.

(1) lNlTlATlON. The designation of an overlay district may be initiated by the
Common Council or Plan Commission, or by a petition of one or more of the
owners of property within the area proposed to be included in the district.

(2) PET|T|ONS

(a) A petition requesting an overlay district that meets the following
requirements must be submitted to the City Clerk.

1. Each petition must be circulated by a person who owns
property within the proposed district and be signed by the
circulator.

2. The petition must contain the signature and address of a
minimum of seventy five percent (75%) of the parcel owners
within the proposed boundary of the overlay district,
exclusive of public property. Jointly owned parcels will be
considered owned by a single person for purpose of
petitioning and any co-owner may sign a petition for such
parcel. lf a person owns more than one parcel of property
within the proposed district, they may sign the petition once
for each parcel they own.

3. Each person signing the petition must also enter, on the
petition, adjacent to their signature, the date that the person
signed the petition.

4. The petition must accurately advise the signer of what
restrictions would be imposed on the property if the overlay
district were established.

5. The properties to be included in the proposed overlay district
must be described in the petition by address and the parcels
within the proposed district must be contiguous.

32 As of 10/30/13



CHAPTER 22 Zoning

approved as requested, modified, or denied. The recommendation shall be
made in writing to the Common Council.

(4) HEARINGS. The Common Council shall hold a public hearing upon each
recommendation after publication of a Class 2 legal notice in accordance
with Chapter gB5 of the Wisconsin Statutes, listing-the time and place, andthe changes or amendments proposed. The Common Council shall also
give. at le9¡! t9n (10) days prior written notice to the clerk of any municipatity
within 1,000 feet of any land to be affected by the froposeo change or
amendment and shall mail a notice of the public trearinj to owners of all land
within the proposed district at least ten (10) days prior tõ tne public hearing.

(5) COMMON COUNCIL ACTION. Following such hearing and after carefut
consideration of the Plan Commission's recommendations, the Common
Council shall vote on jh-e_ Pas_sage of the proposed district. lf the petition
described in Section 22.0514(Dl(ã) ¡s signed ny tre owners of a minimum of
seventy five.percent (75%) but less thañone hlndred percent (100%) of theparcels within the proposed overlay district, such disirict shall not become
effective glcepJ by the favorable úote of ihree-fouril.''r tgl¿l of the entire
membership of the Common Council. lf the petition ìs signed by one
hundred percent (100%).of the property owners within the proposed overlay
district, such district shall become effeät¡ve upon a simpfe'majority vote. lf
approved, the district boundaries must be shown on thè Zoniñg Vap. Any
ordinance that is not adopted within six (6) months of its introduction shall be
deemed denied.

(E) EFFECT OF OVERLAY DISTRICT ORDTNANCE

(1) Upon introduction of an ordinance to create an overlay district and at alltimes while the ordinance is pending final decision,'there shall be amoratorium on the issuance of initial rõntal unit lícenses to the extent that
no initial rental housing license shall be íssued within the proposed overlay
district to the owner oi 

" 
on" f";iitãletting unit, unless the license was

applied for prior to the to the close of businðss for City Hall on the day of
the meeting when the Plan Commission considers the ordinance.

(2) Upon passage of an ordinance by the Common Council establishing an
overlay district, it shall be unlawful to use or allow any property to be used
except in conformíty with the requirements of the unoäirying zóning district
and overlay district. Any property in the overlay district tñatlas anlxisting
rental housing license, or has had a rental hoúsing licenså within one yea"r
of adoption of the overlay district, shall be allowed to continue its use andoccupancy in accordance with the law existing prior to the date of theadoption of the overlay district. An existinj rental housing use oroccupancy in an overlay district that does not meet the standards of thedistrict shall be considered to be a legal nonconforming use as the result

34 As of 1 0/30/1 3


	Agenda 1.28.14
	IV. A. Council Meeting Minutes 12.11.13 & 1.14.14
	III. A. spec council mtg_001
	CP 1-14-14

	IV. B. Payment of Bills
	IV. C. Boards and Commissions Vacancies
	IV. D. Licenses
	IV. E. Permits
	VI. A. 1. Minutes Airport Commission 12.9.13
	VI. A. 2. Minutes Community Safe Routes 11.18.13
	VI. A. 3. Minutes Museum 11.20.13 and 12.19.13
	VI. A. 4. Minutes Parks & Rec 11.18.13
	VI. A. 5. Minutes Police and Fire 12.3.13
	VI. A. 6. Minutes Water and Sewer Commission 12.9.13
	VI. B. 1. Bldg Inspector Report
	VI. B. 2. Department Progress Reports
	VII. A. RES 14-04 Authorizing $3.7M TID5 Bond
	3878_001
	VI. B. RES 14-04 - NEEDS UPDATE!

	VII. B. RES 14-05 Authorizing Sale of $5,500,000 Notes
	3866_001
	RES 14-05 Platteville C of - 14 GOPN - $5,500,000

	VII. C. WPPA Union Contract
	VII. D. SW Regional Planning Grant Contract
	VIII. A. Culvers - Sidewalk Waiver
	VIII. B. Rental License Inspection Program
	VIII. C. Proposal to Add R-Lo Overlay District in Historic District

	Return to Agenda: 


